104-10268-10009

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.

- 15,
16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

'Lee Harvey |E

e pEpRODUCTION
———— .

Memorandum for Winston m. SCOTT, dated 13 October
1966; Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. :

Note, undated, regarding contacts ovaLFEREV

Memorandum f ER D1rector Plans,
dated 23 No ontact of Lee
OSWALD with a ' Assassination

Department. 538]

Memorandum fo H%ZS November 1964;
Subject: June COB . FOIA No. 928-927]
Memorandum for Deputy Assistant Secretary for Security

Department of State, dated 16 September 1969; Subject:
Charles William THOMAS. [FOIA No. 1133-992]

CSCI 3/779,814, dated 30 January 1964; Subject: Jack
L. RUBY - Lee Harvey OSWALD.

PARI-1731 (IN 73050), 4 December 1963 [FOIA No.
298-697]

Note to Richard HELMS, dated 23 March 1964, regarding
briefing at Allen DULLES' home on 4 March 1964.
[FOIA 618-793]

Memorandum of Conversation, dated 16 January 1964;
Subject: CIA Work in Support of the Warren Commis-
sion. [SX-11057 - FOIA No. 482-193]

CSC1-3/779,135 to FBI, dated 16 December 1963; Subject:
Peter DERYABIN'S Comments on the Kennedy Assa551nat10n

[FOIA No. 413-76A]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 5 June 1964;
Subject: Allegations Regarding Intelligence Training
School in Minsk, USSR. [FOIA No. 726-314 XAAZ-17620]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 March 1964;
Subject: Reports on Activities and Travel of Lee Harvey
OSWALD and Marina Nikolevna OSWALD. [FOIA No. 627-821]

DIR-92725, 6 January 1964 [FOIA No. 456-771]

Memorandum for J Lee RANKIN dated 6 March 1964

Subejct:

A, session Regardlng _
T 22, 1963,
[FOIA 590-
Note from HEL B mE@d 6 March 1964
Memorandum fo ated 20 February 1964;

Subject: Documents Avaliable in OSWALD's 201 F11e.
[FOIA No. 563-810]

Memorandum for J. Lee RANKIN; datéd 23 July 1964;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD. [DDP 4-3769]) _

CSCI-3/778,881 to FBI, dated 27 November 1963;

Subject: Lee H. OSWALD/Soviet Activities in,Mexico_

City, 13 - 24 November 1963. [FOIA No. 187-622]
DIR 85246, 26 November '196'37 [ForA No. 113-48] -
MEXI- 7045 (IN 67281), 24 November 1963 [FOIA_No; |

SECRET
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.
28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

% REPHODUCTION
Memo;andum for J. Lee RANKIN, dated 31 J r !&ﬂﬂ HTE

Subject: Information Developed by CIA on the Actlvity
of Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City, 28 September -
3 October 1963. [FOIA No. 509-803]

Memorandum for DC/OPS dated 23 May 1975; Subject:
Review of S Items in the Lee Harvey OSWALD
File Regard E:é' : ASTRO Cuban
Involvement 109 Assassination.
Memdrandum

dated 15 May 1964;
Subject: Rol;

: lligence Service in
Processing Visa | tion of that Service

to the Assassination of Pre51 ent Kennedy.
[XAAZ-36307 - FOIA No. 697-294]

Note dated 10 April 1964 listing material from P-8593
shown to Warren Commission. [FOIA No. 653-828]

Brief for Presentation to President's Commission on
the Assassination of President Kennedy, 14 May 1964.
[XAAZ-27212 - FOIA No. 695-302A]

Memorandum for ROCCA, dated 12 May 1964. [XAAZ-22809
FOIA No. 689-298]

Letter to E. Henry KNOCHE, dated 15 April 1975.

Memorandum to Chief, CI/REA, dated 19 June 1964;
Subject: Lee Harvey OSWALD [XAAZ-27166 - FOIA No.
739-319] :

Memorandum for Deputy Director for Plans, dated 11
May 1964; Subject: AMMUG/1 Information on Lee Harvey
OSWALD. [XAAZ-27213 - FOIA Np. 687-295]

Blind Memorandum, dated 5 May 1964; Subject: Debriefing

of AMMUG/1 - OSWALD Case.

Chronology of RGR Meetings with Members of the Warren
Commission [XAAZ-27161]

Memorandum for the Record, dated 1 April 1975; Subject:

= i
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1 April 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT:. Conversation with David W. BELIN, 1 April 1975

Q: What was the line of reporting ing uring the period I served
as working level po1nt-of—contaﬁt\with he Warren Commission Staff?

\
> N Sl
\ ) AN A i

A: It was a multiple leveledsﬁhxnga "(a).from the Commission and AWD
personally via McCone»tﬁQchkyHelms, (b) from Helms to the two or
three components arily concerned\£SE then SB, Dave Murphy;

“In nractﬁcebfhe substantive SB input worked

LA, then WH; andChJS
up by one of it ar ‘vs‘n¢~ints headed by Lee Wigren--Minsk
<X gﬁ- photo for example; et al>+pas CI had own _defector input.
\\‘\3'. In addition, eng iy

assed via CI.
estigatipn, 5 |

W X\ Dick Helms and Murphy a1so dea1txd1rect1thfth>themCommlss1on 2
& S TR S i 2
Qﬁf~ Q: Did you hear: ? ? [two crypts, one sounded by "Jackenet" ?]: .

M

I had not. Belin recalled that Castro had made a speech in which qy 95" 2 i

he had charged assassination intent by emigres and had promised
retribution in kind if there was official support.

Q: Had any thought been given to the assumption that an anti-Castro
assassination plot might have been underway, and fact it was known
to Helms and.to Castro? [Mr. Belin said _he now knew that Helms
was, in fact, aware of something und egarding Castro. He
had no evidence to show that I ?RGRX\hadvbeen informed about it.]
Would that change any of the thlnking ve’Oswald s Mexican trip and
contacts? N £

begn pursued:

Fact that h1s two So

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 055431
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1 April 1975

| RN
“SUBJECT: Conversation with Da%wid W. BELIM,

. ShE N

b. Our defettor\1nfbrma$§pn strongly insists that all
Western milita d@;ectors=~l}ke Oswald--were screened by the
13th Department. <N)~b

¢. Thinness of f1fb turned over by Soviets in view of b.

I acknowledged.in.retrospectathateCubanbyp nih251§_u%§3y%£§£§£§§2n-
sidering, though it would appear t 10dwotmsoli ce

- rerations pedan later (i.e. after 1967-68, Venceremos, etc.).

v

Q: Why did Oswald's lies include a denial fo Dallas police that he had
made the Mexican trip unless there wa ething important to hide
about it? All his other lies concen”ed:kéy factual elements of his
cover story. Why also did Marina deny.she knew anything about the
Mexican trip in her first storycﬁﬁ the FBI=-which she later rectified
before the Warren Commission? ‘Nr‘~ae11n<not5d that he had left the
hypothesis of Castro/Cuban wnvb]vement opep’in his book. He added
that it would have been 1mﬁbrtant to"hiave> known the facts about the
anti-Castro plot at the tame5pf the\Warren Commission investigation.

) He felt the least he‘¥§§§§§have¢d0ne;would have been to have insisted

on the polygraphing o na<@swald regarding her knowledge of

Oswald's Mexican trip. <§g:§?

Ra&moga E{ Wocca

Counter Intelligence Operations

SECRET EY YES ONLY
- COTLETT

“pace 4 02212
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Chronology of RGKﬁignfeetxn%s,t~wg§;viurxbers of the :
_{Wazrren Gommission i
<<\&_;,-\,.= R ,,.._x;.;\;-:r\.y" x :
N R 1\\\;\3‘
%) AV
N
14 January 1964 RANKIN, WILLINS
12 March 1964 RANKIN e
< M
27 March 1964 wiLLINs € © C Licgres)
26 May 1964 "LIEBLAND'}é DeMohrenschild
it - ,, . .
28 August 1964 * "Commission' (S{mLs:o“)

_ 5
12 October 1964 "Commission" (Sn -

G—a-e_.z,ew,z)

AN

. -~

*Believe Mr. Rocca was at the Co(n‘t@us%mn at least one other day

N

T NG

) \'\*;’ o _
(probably Saturday, the 29th.}§?$%vi§ewi,wg;. )

e
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5 HAY 196

BN \/\

] -('_" E - .g(-_z- pprze#’/a by I

i o Leserdy @szasnatee

R . i
TEE SCURCE DCZS 0T HAYE Dlg&%«lc;vmi ¥ IR Hal x.m CSWALD Ofc HIZ ACTIVITIES g
LUT +AS ABLE TO FROVIDE ITEMS‘OF XK BSSED ON COMMDMIS COF CURAN INTSLLIGZNCE - |

CFFICERS ASUIGNED %0 THE DIRECCION BENEL 53 IIi':ﬂ:GLESCIa OF WHICH T2 SOURCE ,
HIMSEIP WAS A STAFF OFFICER. THE DIFGRMATION APPLARING SELOW S1A3 FURNISEED DL i
THR so ":cg. AD 1S KEYZD TO GUESTIONS SUZMITYED BY KUDESK.. _ |

i

1,

Gity ¢ 2
was in contact mt’z fe TEECTICH GaiERAL D3,

hg Cuban Embassy in Hexico
g and arter vhese visits, OSJAID [i]
XX EI...C NCIA (DGI), specifi caJ.l,r
3o RO0DRIGUEZ Lopaz.

with Inisa CALDERCN, Namusl VEGA Perea and:_licga

f‘\ '-\-\

" Cuban IS chiai’ in Hexico.
to which he held the sace posb ﬁkm as Guban‘ '_

\v

ur of duty in Jabana, c"iur ;
ohief in Hexico. '

(\\\ PR y ’ |
RODRIGUEZ is a ‘Cl’g\s%aif‘ “fﬁ.ﬁer in Hexico, He has three Cubaa !
intelligence pseudmmns, d C', "*nd Joge Antonio. ' _ =

The przcise ralationsm Yn.sa CALDERCH to the DAL is not clsar,
Sha suend abaut six months in Mexicd from which she returmed to Cuba early in

la'ah ®

CGHENT: WH/SA/CI has ths £ollowing rsifersrces concerning Iuisa
CALDARON Carralero: She was assigned to the commercial office ef the Cuban
TEnressy in Haxdco City, and she had arrived in Mexico cn 16 Jammary 1963 and
en 11 December 1963 made a ressrvation to roturn to Cuba on Cubana Airlioes
MIEXT 7371, 13 Lecember 1953 IN-80351, HiS-0153." She laft iexico City for
Havana on 15 Dscomber 1563 using passport 3/63/7 LI 7423, 17 Decembex 1953,
I1-02692, Another referemcs "IMA-20971, 25 Harch 1963, sa:'..d that her date of
arrival in Mexico was 19 Jammary 2553 end that shs had replaced Eesario VAZ(TRZ,
a Hexican secrstary in the commercial offlce. - Other refersiices apparontly con-
corning the subject ars iR94-6913 and ML 3205 Ti-5657L dated 25 Jamiary 1963
whicn do not appear to add anything of .n?;erest to t’qat glven above,

2o | The source does not 'mowwhet‘zer or not tbe Cuhan Services u.sed GSWALD

ia axy agens capacit-y oxr other nannar, L

I

3. 4. then na'ws of tha assaaaa.\fho;r oi‘ Fresident Fammudr reachsd the
0T, 11 caused much comment concerning™the  fact O5WALD had been in tha Cuban

' 4
! }EX:"‘!.J f-.. dgidmets
H da::-r-fh; 3md
Cevinszhiisation

REPRII&B@MM R
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Poedsyy in hadco. In ad:’..ition, o‘::l::"s\ '..a-.),. dssued Ior all hoadouariters and ;
. £i93d officers of tha DGI to sort :ma pnc-cage al:\doc' saenta acw*d_nfr to whelier -
tnuy wrre “"u:/ secrato (vory sesvet), “seonete® Q erab), an '..rmo*"tanta“

{iroortant). The material orgst ,,r;\;:,u?,ad was \‘Xg 9 iald pending fuxther ingizu
tions, In addition, all ol b;p DL:I e\s‘,\n‘ﬁ?s and all IGI pouches wsm sx..s-
rendod tamporarily. ‘\ A \\

B, Uhen thes news tha’a&i}&\m was the assassin rvached tie II‘:;, toors
was no immediate comment but, whon Fidel CASIRO spoks on tolavizion to danmy
Cuban involvement, there was conslderable comment concerning US4ALd's vigit to
i tae Cuban Embassy in Msxico, Ab this time VAGA, who has been mentiored proviously,
/77 was in Cuba and cormmented to a group of DCI staff officers that OSHALD had come
g To tiun Cuball Embvassy in Mexdco to rsquest a visa bubt had been refuseds. VAGA did
not zive any detalls and the subject was nob pursusd, S

he It i3 not lnown whebher information on GSYAID'Ys visit to t'aé Cuban
Consulate in lMexico in September 1963 was “elayed to any Cuban gervics,

5 It is neb known if the Cuban inte]ligence sexrvices had contact with
'the New Orlsans! Falr Play for Cuba Gommi :

6, The only ldolina who is recallad is "’i'her ﬂook” the Cuban who was oo
victed in VYew York City for the murzZsr of a young girl .hxr:mg a ¢lash bstween
tuo Cuban groupse Tha DOI stail ofiicer who had.been in ihe United Nations In
R Yew Tork, SANTIESTABAN traveled to'Cuba with "He Sock" and i th another Cuban
’ namad CRIZIELA and upon arrival in Cutinx tried to.obtain ermloyment for both
irdividuals, The names Pedru’ Chaz:laa and Peter kave no kmown significance.

)
7. The *aaction of aoviat o;.i‘i»ials in contact with the Cuban intalli-
gencs services 1s not known.

8, Nothing is known about Soviet proposals following the news of President
Kermady®s assassination,. -

 —bk 9. The only fabrication dnown is the spécial natter by Fidsl CASTRO pra-
* viously rentioned,

10, iothing is known aboub Jack RUZENSIELH aXka Jack fliif.

ii. The name Gilberte ICPSZ i3 rot familiar bus, if ke visided IGI heade
Gguarters, a photograph of him possﬂ.‘oly could ba. ider:.‘aii'ied.

_2; 05HALD s photo was seen in the newspapers uu‘t. nothicz is 'cnc-;n aboud
hin othor than uhat ancaa*ed 3n the press.. :

CoLLFEG

COPY NO.
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'Uere the Cuban servic\es us GSWA\LD in zny agent caoe.ci"y, o in

' Was there eny conbtact betveen the Cuban :l.n'belligence serviccs end o . ; ; T

known glso as Ypeter’ ?

_Cubsn inbelllgence services fb].'l.owing the news of President Kennedy’s
. assassinetion? . .

FBI.

REPRODUCTIORN

e T —

Vas Lee Harvey OSWALD m:n o e Cuban -1néé111genc° Sﬂrvices
before 23 Hovember vaso vh‘kch service?

-

\‘y . - -
NN R : PN b
- :

eny other menner, before 23\Fovgiber 19537

Vhat was the reactica of the Cuben intelligence serv:t.ces to news . -
of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news thet OSWAID .
was the as"a.ssin?

Was information on OSWAT.D’s visit to the Cuben Consulete in lexdco
City in S»ps.emb°r l°o3, relsyed to any Cuban service? R so, whab
action was taken? :

the New Orleans® Fair Play For Cuba Ccmmittee?
Has - sub:)ect ever heard of M_ario del PCSARIO Melina, or ?ed.ro Charles

: 3

Fow did the Soviet offic:tals in cont ct with th. Cu’oan :lntﬂlligence .
services react ‘to nevs.of" the e.ssassine.tion? ) . .

. ®

Did the chiets propose any t,y'oe o; action or investigetion to’ -t:he LA o ant

Vas sny provocative materisl deliberately fabricated 'nﬁr the 'Ctibe.n
services or others and sent to the United States to cc.nfuse the
investigation of the OGWALD case? .

Was Jack RUBENSTEIN ske Jegk RUBY known %o the Cuben intslligence e
ser'r.l.ces? If so, in vhat way? ' ' A T .

- -

Does subjeck lmow a Gilberto LOPEZ who entered Vﬁ:d.co on Novem‘ber : :
23, 1963 at Keuvo Laredo, Texes =nd four days laber proceded to . B .
Havena by special plane. He was 23 years old and csrried a T - i
U.S. passport. He also had a Mexican tourist pemit. Develop e R
all :.T.ni‘or"ation you cza on this individual. , ' - i

vhich is self-explanatory for guldsnce of the case officer. Under
po circumstznces should the contents of the letter be made known

. o o b

Attached is a photograph of CSWALD, end a letter from Havena j -i
]

to the subvject. Tnis information came Irom the Secret Service end '

R , T . T N
- _ Lo oyt - e e o oo X1
| ot g . g

fem

R i':“_:  , coCimed”
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BXAAZ-2TILD |
11 May 1964 ’

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

SUBJECT: ¢ AMMUG/1 Information on
' Lee Harvey OSWALD

<x® B

i. This memorandum or\mfom\na.tmn and for action.
The proposed lines of actl a::\é {ndléteg in paragraph 4,

......

/ i
2, AMMUG/ l«< tbaz. Inteﬂfgence Service defector,
bas produced inf fon of tnte&:est to the Presidentis

Commission on the\3s saﬁ}lﬁ:@h of President Kennedy, CI

Staff learned of AMMUG 30 April, A questionnaire was
submitted by the Staff on 1 yAAttachment A), Mr, Swenson,
who is bandling the AMMUG/1 debriefing, provided a reply on
5 May {Attachment B), It was clear from Mr, Swenson!s
summary that AMMUG/1 had information bearing on the
OSWALD relationship with the Cuban Embassy and Cuban
intelligence personnel in Mexico City, albiet his knowledge
was not that of a direct participant in matters affecting

- OSWALD, A follow-up questionnaire was submitted to

AMMUG/1 on 6 May (Attachment C). Mr, Swenson's reply
was dated 8 May (Attachment D), Attention is directed
particularly to the content of paragraph two of Attachment D,

3. We have the problem of rec:mctling the operational
exploitation of AMMUG/1 and satisfying’ the responsibilities
we have undertaken with Mr, Rankin, AMMUG/1 is such an
operational gold mine that Mr, Swenson wants, at a maximum,

two months to work fully,. It is palpable, however, that we

" must furnish to the Commissxon the substance of AMMUG/1ts

(33 BOP ?‘ Document Number —ﬂa‘95

SELRET e FOM Raview o’r.x JUN 1975

E"t"l ﬂ”
2«94 ;Zf 02(//

ity U
CCCifES
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information on OSWALD befors: t}:a.t«. Qn the> previous record of

our association with the Conpmssmn, part;.cula.rly with Mr. Rankin,
it seems possible for the A?gency twwonk)out an arrangement with
Mzr, Rankin personally, Qﬂiat mul&talce care of their needs and ours
after a frank dzscuss{a‘rboﬁ vthe/é\ﬁuit;és.

4, It is recommended ¥ t’ the DDP in person or via a
designee, preferably the former, discuss the AMMUG/1
situation on a very restricted basis with Mr, Raxkin at his
earliest convenience either at the Agency or at the Commission
headquarters, Until this takes place, it is not desirable to put

anything in writing,

Raymond G, Rocca
Chief, CI Research and Analysis

Attachments

cec: C/CI - co =
C/WH/6 (without a.ttf RN
C/WH/SA/CI (mthcmt att)

wod es
eany
S eRinL
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where the rents are high.

8Saw CALDERON.

N
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07 May 1964

i SEG%
E‘{ES)??-‘:S_{ v

ol -1\.

MEMORANDUM FOR: f_"_'f Counter zntemcence Staff
| S Aﬂéntinn. _Mr. Roca -
SO
SUBJECT Generg\\}\/ Débr@iing of AMMUG-1 .
Specmc Tk;g@swald Case

1

REFERENCE : Blind Memorandum dated 05 May %964 v

1. Reference is made to a telephone conversation yesterday S
with Chief, CI Staff concerning this matter. il

2. Becausel am not aware of the information already
available to the Commission investigating the Cswald Case or
furnished by the Agency, my d debriafing of the Source has been
based on the questions prenared by the CI Staff and on what the
Source answers have suggested;/ 1 sban be glad to pursue any _
other topics sugges?&: N \ Y Staif. .
3. The Fo g,informa.tan’in addition to that in the ) §

reference might inte

_ %
a. Luisa CAL;ERON since she returned to Cuba,
has been paid a regular salary by the DGI even though she has
not performed any services. Her home is in the Vedado section

b. Source has known CALDERON for several years.

- Before going to Mexico, she worked in the Ministry of Exterior

Commerce in the department which was known as the #Empresa
Transimport"”. Her title was Secretary General of the Communist
Youth in the department named in the previous sentence. T

c. Luisa CALDERON @&ansferred directly from her
position in the Ministry of Exterior” Commerce to 2 post in Mexico,
a matter of surprize to the\sgsux:ce _

: d. Rogelio RQ§RIG’UEZ Lopéz (DGI pseudo MORCOS), o
shortly before he left’Cuba for Me:;i’co on or about 16 April 1964, = --—

CoCiRE™
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4. As explained to CI Staif/ any pubhcity which would
reveal the identity of the Souorce,\ his défection to KUBARXK,
or the extent of his knowledge of DGR activities might
prejudice the operatmna.(mse of ﬁfe Srgu:rce himself and of
ded.’ Accordingly, it might
be appropriate to pomt out tc»tha\Cc{mmisslon (as agreed
by DC/WH/SA) thaﬁh&ﬁARz& hgpes, by using the Souxce, j
to obtain access to DEI pQ‘@heI including those mentioned o
in paragraph 3 above. _ -

Harold F. Swenson
Chief, WH/SA/CL

';24D/L—02}§<E;L§4,§f
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6 May 1964

Proposed Qnas:lims On Oawald Cass

)
REFERENCE: Debrlefing of/i&wsd. &’ate&/s May 1964
1. “The source saya that qrbrxf’o Og:tﬁber 1963. Oswald visited the
Cuban Embassy In @ Clty on: or three occasions, It

is publlc knowledge f,'--xk&kzeo during the period §-26-63 |
to 10-3‘630 \

A) When did source learn of these visits - before or after
the assasslnation? Please describs in detall the clreumstances
under which source learned this info tion and identities of
the persons lnvolved. :

B} Did these visits take place urhzg the aforementioned
period or is the source re;&r!ng to ptmxions visits, If the
latter, try to get mors sge Ll deiaiisv;egardlng these trips
and the origin of the amrse’s lmomion.

2, The source siate \\befm' \_;h.i-lng. and after these visits
Oswald was In con&t MR DGL, specifically Lulsa
CALDEROYN, Manusl VE res and Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopesz.
This would appear to mean that one or more contacts were
made after Oswald returned to the United States L. e, , between
10-3-63 and 112263,

A} What doea souxce mean by conbét? |

"B} Canhe brcak down these conzacts ‘by the specific In-
dlividual named, place and typa o{ cnntact, a.nd date of
gcourence? o

. C) Did Oswald know or have rea.son zo suspect the lntelll-
genee cmectim of these penm?

D) What was the purpnsa of these contacts ?

' . | S e mELES LT A .
Q- 3k XaFz-27213  SE T e-2872Y8
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E) If Oswald did not kﬂbw tha int igence afflliations of
thess Individuals, what pretexss’ Lf‘a.ny, were employed In
contacting him? P PN V4

’f

* /- -~
F)} pid som:\ge ‘ever see any documentary matarial on any ;
of these contacts, or any correspondence Initlated by or !
addressed to Oswald? . :

G) Did the DGl ever employ physical surveillances,
technleal devices or camera equipment to cover these contacts.

H) The source says he does nol know <)vhethar the Cuban
services used Oswald In any agent capacity or otherwise.
This ocbviously makes it mors important to check cut what the
source msant in queastion one,

3, Did the DGI ever Initlate an hvest'igl;tfm of Oswald?

4. What was the reason for packaging files at DGI headquarters
and fleld oifices afiex news of the asaasalnatton was recelved? o

5. Source was asked whethar any provoca.tive material was
deliberately fabricated by the Cubans (Question 9) to confuse
the Investigation of Oswald, The raply attributed te him was,
"the only fabrication known is the special matter by Fldel
CASTRO previcusly mentioned. " Please clarify.

S CLLiRED

Waa » 2]
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Countéx xntem«ence Staff
Attenhom Mr JRoca;a

: )
SUBJECT General : Defﬁi‘ieﬁng QLAMMHG-
Specific 2 «The Oswald Case
\ \ \/ > o
REFERENCE %A nd_Memorandum dated 05 May 1964 »

lind Memorandum dated 07 May 1964
C onversations between CI Staff and
C/WH/SA/CI

1. When the Oswald Case first was discussed with the Source the
specific questions prepared by CI_Staff were posed. The arswers
given by the Source were reported in Reference A. That memorandum
which [ dictated to a CI Staff stenographer-appears accurate except for
sentence #9 which should have said that the only posaible "fabrication’ :
known by Source was the specific denial by Fidel CASTRO, on a 2
television program, of a.ny Cuban knowledge of Oswald.

2. On 07 and 08 May 1964 I further discussed the Oswald Case -
with the Source in order to clarify exactly what he knew and what
he had heard. In the light of the explanation given by him, I believe
that a clearer understanding of what he knows can be reached if I
record his knowledge without using the question and answer format.
Accordingly, in the following paragraphs I shall report all the
information given by the Source paraphrasing his explanatmns and
comments. \.

* I have no personal knowled@‘e\ 1L.ee Harvey OSWALD or his
activities and I do not kno that»OSWALD was an agent of the
Direccion General de Inteligencisg {BGI) or any other directorate -
or department of the Cnhan\ Govemx/mnt

I first heard of OSWALD aftet the assassinatxon of President
Kennedy when ‘media carried the name of OSWALD.
Personnel in first\ commented about the case, so far as
I can recall, on®dayafter lunch when a group of officers, of
whom I was one, were‘shatting. The officers present were about.
ten including Roberto SANTIESTERBAN, Norberto HERNANDEZ
de Curbelo, Andres ARMONA, Pedro FARINAS Diaz and

R EVES ALY oo s
. ) _ o | : SR QES“?TGGS O IR TR T 'r
0 UG - . DN
d’d'(f"(a*)(ﬂﬂé——pz_‘?;rj- - - o ;lo(-}f?x‘/(
(oLisst
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Manuel VEGA Perez. Manuel\ VEgA\Perez previously had
been assigned to Nexica mthe Cuban Consulate where he
was the princzpal;xifel&genc&otﬁcer/of the DGI. VEGA
mentioned that OSW&ED “had gone‘ to the Cuban Consulate |
two or three @n\eain connéctien with a visa application f
during the timeStha A w as in Mexico. I gathered,
although I do not know thit VEGA made any specific |
statement to this effect, that VEGA personally had seen 5
OSWALD. I well could have reached this conclusion o
because normally VEGA and his assistant in Mexico for
the DGI, Rogelio RODRIGUEZ Lopez, would see persons
applying for a visa to go to Cuba. This is because DGI
officers are charged with expediting the granting of visas
of agents of the DGI. Such agents\on appearing at the ‘
Consulate use a special phrasefo fdicate their relationship \
with the DGI. (I do not know the particular phrase used
in every case. Ido lmowthat agents from El Salvador in :
requesting visas alwz%y:s?madé meftion of the name "Mauricio™ ) ;
The DGI officers at@ Consulate interview visa applicants to ‘

find out if they : ats, . 1f the ‘¥isa applicant does not use
one of the in phrazse& the DGI officers instead of
granting the mmﬁdlataty tell the applicant to return in

a few days. The ofﬁ flien notifies Habana and requests
authority for the visa. VI cannot recall if VEGA even made the
statement that he had requested permission to issue a visa to
OSWALD, but I feel sure that he would have done so because
VEGA had said that OSWALD had returned several times and
this would be the usual procedure.

I believe that Rogelio RODRIG@ Lopez also would have
- seen OSWALD because he worliadwith VEGA and also would
. have screened visa apphcants% N\

x : _
I thought that Luisa CA&EF{O@t have had contact with
OSWALD because 1 leamed gboud> arch 1964, shortly before

- 1 made a trip to MexicaX Ehat ,shea d been involved with gn
American in Mexico@\,'rﬁé ation to which I refer was told
cer na&ied Norberto HERNANDEZ de
Q@versanon with HERNANDEZ '

Curbelo. (I remeéwmbe

w;:q T

L5 diﬂ‘a

v\ﬂ-\-p-,
S&:u “ -

REPRODUGTIOR. u .
pROGBNED

COPY NO. ___ .




13-00000

REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

ey SEERET '
T e &Y

because he gave me $40. @%uy some shoes and
- other items during my t¥lp'to Mexico.) I had
commented to HERNANDEZ that.it seemed strange
that Luisa CALDERON “was, recevnng a salary from
. the DGI although Mapparantly/did not do any work
- " for the Service,\C < HERNANDBZ told me that hers was
_ a peculiar cagé and that: hevhimself believed that she
T . had been r ed in: Maxfco by the Central Intelligence
- - Agency althbugh Mmuef PINEIRO, the Head of the DGI,
' did not agree. As Krecall, HERNANDEZ had investlgated
Luisa CALDERON, This was because. during the time
she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted a letter to
- . her by an American who signed his name as OWER (phonetic)
or something similar. As you know, the pronunciation
of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in‘Spanish so I am not
sure of how the name mentioned by HERNANDEZ should be .
spelled. It could have been "Howard" or something different.
As I understood the maner, ‘the letter from the American
was a love letter buk:indlcabed that the/re was a clandestine-
professional relationship between the’ writer and Luisa !
CALDERON., %understand/from HERNANDEZ that : :
- after the intercepiion eftlie\Istter she had been followed L
o and seen in the com an American. I do not know if
: this could have been ALD, I, myself, considered the
case of Luisa CALDERON unusual because I had known her
before she went to Mexico when she worked in the Ministry
of Exterior Commerce in the Empresa Transimpoxrt Department
where she was Secretary General of Communist Youth. She
was transferred directly from that position to a post in Mexico

which seemed strange. |

The only other person about wh you asked me in conneehon

with this, whom I recall, is Sy and I know very

_ little about her. What happene@\ S that I was in the Cuban :
A Embassy in Mexico on 23 m\@cm 4-gbout 1230 in the afternoon :

preparing to return to Habanz the sdme)day. I was talking to
some other Cubans including-Rogelic RODRIGUEZ Lopez and

fnu BUENAVENTURA af the Cy NEinbassy; a courier named -
"Enio"”, a courier pgme *"Tatcx",\ahd one other Cuban whom I
| -~ cannot recall. &BW :;.pretty “girl standing at the end of
e - - the-reception rooN 2 nevne asked who she was, and one

B bithegroupsmditwas faDURAN o

lPAG;E 2 0 of 2 12
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I recall that, after the news of thzassassinaﬁon of
President Kennedy rgac*hed the DGK-orders were issued
for all officS of thedDCE, -at Headjuarfers and in the field,
to sort and pa ) an*’do;nment@according to whether
they were "muy\ses 'eto"\ (vexy secret), "secreto’ (secret),
or "mportante” (impeefant}’ The material, once packaged,
was to be held pending her instructions. All travel by
DGI officers and all DGI pouches were suspended temporarily,
In addition, I recall that DGI Headquarters personnel were
instructed either to remain in the DGI Headquarters offices
or to keep the DGI aware of their whereabouts so that they
could be reached immediately. 1 do not know the reason for
these measures but I believe it logical that they wexe issued
because of the posaibility that the United State might take
some type of action against Cuba and the DGI offices., As
nearly as I can recall. we were able to unpackage DGI files
and use them normally about thQ: 3rd 6f December 1963."

.

3. In brief, the Source does net claim to have any significant
information concerning the assagsination, of President Kennedy or
about the activities of OSWALDR: Ii,the paraphrased commenta of
the Source are considered tof "r\clariﬂcation I suggest that

' Mr. Rocca, who is most fais "].izr with: the details of the OSWALD

his caa\bge&rranged at any time. Mean-
; idiih a forthcoming LCFLUTTER to
seems to have concealed any

determine whether or no
information on this matter.

Harold F. Swenson
- Chief, WH/SA/CI

| A_XQ('? \7.. "-'".-1 (s‘. ) |
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] ONGLASSIFIED [ i leRNAL (1 conrdenTiAL K] SECRET
“‘ ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: {Optional)
FROM: EXTEN?I\QNS N NO. . g
AN ; N N,
. PN %ﬁxm:.g_l_lﬁﬁ_
Chief, CI/R&A R 19 & June 1964
AN s o~
Ifi):din(?)me" designat room ber, and - oATEf\@__o\F/HCEWS’\/\é\\/ MENTS (Numhe.r each commen! to shew from whem ;
RECEIVSD:‘/QO\RWQEDED lN_IRQI\.S\\ﬁ\y whom. Drew a line across column ofter sach comment.) :
1. R - |
DDP g Ithink you willbe l
: — particularly interested ih para-~
2. graph 3 of Mr. Dooley!s memo I
of record, attached, Axt went
3 l// over to wind upﬁoose end we ]
. : ' had with regard to the AMMUG i
Chief, CI/R&A information we had previously |
4. furnished, |
+ Rock
|
6. :
7. )
T8, W
e e N N
9. % N~
. tor FOIA Reviow on _ JUN 1976
10, :
SME AS RN TILI YL ¥
12, oA 9
‘.4. — | .. ‘- “c.' -\.v‘ —.
5. S 1 - S [ - :
Ot 610 MRS ) SECRET © [T] CONFIDENTIAL INTERNAL - [] UNCLASSIFIED
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SOURCE EVALUATION:

The Source is believed ta be ve’ry reliable. We have
established through ;ndependen’o@\wdence and cross-
checking that the ma;orkpar h@ intelligence
information fus:mshed by hirq\xs\,ﬁnque stionably

true. For acgmple we: kne\bé;‘l)ndependent of this
Source tha Manﬁel/l@:GA‘\P’erez and Rogelio
RODRIGUE \LOPQM Cuban mtclllgem.e office

in Mexico.

WARNING NOTICE

sEG}I[ LENSITIVE SOURCES AMD

MITHEDS INVOLYED

g e 4§ 7T B
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19 Juns 1964

0 : Chicf, CI/RA /:

N

Mr. Raymond gp )3000& -

\\ ‘)
FRGI ¢ CL/R&a/iv. Y il
\_)l\ -
3UBJ ¢ Lu Hurvey OSVALD \\Q B i

(201-289,248)

1. On 15 May 1964, we provided the President's Commission
with a summacy of cur debriefing of Cuban defector AMfMJG 1 who hed
no personal knowledze of Osweld and no information linking him to :
the Cuban intelligsznce services in any mannsr. ‘As a follov-up,
Hr. Howard P, Yill:nas of the Commission asked’ lf h: could sze the
guestions usad in the interr ovation. _ o i

2. On 18 June, I took the qu*stions ami sour:ze's responses

to the Comaission and showed them to Mr. Willons. He studied thy.n
and returned tha quastions: to ms with thg’ obsv_rvqtion thzt they vere

¢ vuory thorough and fully satisl:b..l his erEquivements. lic said that hLe
saw no need to puisue this angleany Turther. The qaestions and
enswers e<hibited to Me. Uillens\are sttached. At no tim: during
our contacts with th: Commission did we disclose the source's Identity
or cryptonyms. N

3. ilr. willens indicatad thet the Commission wes winding
up its invistigation. . He was highly complimentary of CIA, veferring
to the agoney personnel he encountered here and In Msxico as “real
neofessionals.” Mr. Willens asked that convay his tast regards to
you. 3

| ' Av o e
Dacument Nurnl:»arml._._._..,a39 ‘9 *_ -_._\C, £l -e’- : '_ A ‘“/’;r(-c(

_ \/ rthue 2. Dooley

. for FOIA Roview o‘ /\JUN ]976 \ . N7 ] |
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N\ 6 oy 1964
PIGRNN

Froposcd Questio;l\sg%h; Os-.:-ald_.gase

T~

/\ . "
REFERLECS : Dobriceling of ‘uban Sourcg. dat ad\,ﬁvwlay 196k

NS

1. T'he source says that 1;; 1o b:ci\gbtobu 1963, Oswald visited the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico CiN§ ‘®n two or three occasions. It is
public knowledge he was in Hexico during the periocd 9-25-63 to
10-3-63.

A) then did sourcs learn of these visits - before or alter
the assassination? Please describeq«in detail the circumstances _
under which source learned this i«p%?&g&mtion and identities of |
the pzrsons involved /><\ AR\ ‘

B) Did those visits A plac: d’a\mg the ailorementionad o
pziriod or is th: sourcs g—?ref\.::rina £0-pryvious visits. If the : *
latter, try to got o specific. dat&jz a r*gavdinJ th=se trips .‘
and ths origin o(‘ 2 seurce"s infgz‘matlun. 5

2. e sowres statd %L hefare,’duung, end aftzr these visits
nswald vas in contact<Qi€huths DGI, specifically Luisa
* CALDERON, HManuel VEGA ¢z and Rogello RODRIGUEZ Lopez. This
would appzar to m2an that cne or more contacts wers mads. after
Dswald returned to the United States i.e., between 10-3-03 and
S 11-22-63.

A) ‘hat does souvce mean by contact?

B)  Can he brzek dowm these contacts by th: specifice
individual unamed, place and type of contuct, and date of
occurrance ? ' - \(_\_ :

C) Did Oswald lnow or have reason te suspm.t the
int:1ligence cann“r'tions of' these p=rscms? L7

D) tYhat vas thc pu.po.n. of thes\. conta-..tb?

£) It Oswald did not know the int llisence atfiliations
ol thesz individuals, vhatApn..t=xts, Af any, vere employed in
contacting him? ST . »

s

: L N . o ) :
¥) Did souvec ¢vis see any documentary material on any ol
t.he»e conta:ts, or ony. c.orresponden’«:c in1t1at*d by or addressoed

to Uswald? .
| | Y ib"ilju
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G) Did the DGI ever mpLQy hhjaib&l suLwelllan:es,

tachnical d:vicus ov camura/équlpmynt to'cover those contacts
l(“

H) The soures say§/ﬁ§>dhﬂa not knov whether the Cuban
scvrvices used Oswald anyoagent,uap301ty or otherwiss, Lhis
obviously mals:s it ng»{iﬁpontbnb $6 chack out vhat the scure

on’

5?

’\

m2ant in quastion oA™Y ~idas

S J
3. pid the DGI vaer inltiate aﬁfgnvcstigation“pf Osvald?

L, thet wos the r:ason [or packaging files at DGI headquarters
and fi2ld offices after news of the assassination was received?

5. Source was asked whother any provocative material was deliberatzly
fabricatad by the Cubans (Question 9) to confuse the invzstigation
of 0swald. The reply attributed to him was, "the only febrication
knowm is the speeial matter by Fidel CAQTRO previcusly mentiona2d.”
Plzase clavify.

Addtndunm 18 Junc with Letaggnré to ﬁﬁ}i";';
‘thz only possible Labzi"étion known by sourca was the sprcific
dzpial by Fidel CASTRO on a TV pzoﬂzam of eny Cuban knowladgs
of Cswald. ~

) 351 2 1 3
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5 May 1964 }
PRI §
(\\ _'.: . I
Subject - General: Debn@ﬁng of Cuban Source
Specific: OS @m €asg . >
X v

The source does not have &%egﬁlgnowledge of L.ee Harvey OSWALD
or his activities but was ableto provide items of interest based on
Cuban intelligence officers assigned to the Direccion General De
Inteligencia. The information appearing below was furnished by

the source and is keyed to questions submitted.

1. Prior to October 1963, osmfm isited the Cuban Embassy
in Mexico City on two or three &casu)ns. Before, during and after
these visits, OSWALD was mcontact wif \ the Direccion General De
Inteligencia (DGI}), spec1ffally with . Luisa.CALDERON, Manuel
VEGA Perez and Rog@\\mDRIGUEz Dépez.

VEGA wh%} ba(n- mtelh\gence pseudonym is MARCOS
is the current Cub \9-/ exico. He recently has had a ;
tour of duty in Habana, prilr to which he held the same post as

now as Cuban IS chief in Mexico.

RODRIGUEZ is a Cuban IS staff officer in Mexico. He has
three Cuban intelligence pseudonyms, Eduardo, Casimiro and Jose
Antomo. ,

‘The precise relationship of Luisa CALDERON to the DGI is
not clear. She spent about six months in Mexlco from which she
returned to Cuba early in 1964,

2. The source does not know whether or not the Cuban Services
used OSWAILD in any agent capac‘lty. or other manner.

3. A. When news of the 'as_sa.ssinatibn?;df President Kennedy .
reached the DGI, it caused much comment concerning the fact
OSWALD had been in the Cuban Embassy in Mexico. In addition,
orders were issued for all headqu.azters and field officers of the
DGI to’ sort and package a.ll documents according to whether they

S
\1’ ‘ l {f ‘ "ﬁ b“{ a j i P
%%,_\3‘2 S e AT
| WARRMITG :*r'ncf- "&‘c‘}a'ff".'lf."' l
SERITTE "" Y N LRI . ‘
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were '"Muy secreto' (very seCret), "“secreto. X ‘écret), and
“"importante'' (important). /’111( rna,tenal once packaged was to be
held pending further instruétions. In_ addxtacm, all travel by DGI
officers and all DGI pou@;syer;msiswhded temporarily. o

B. When the news that O LD was the assassin reached
-the DGI, there was no immediate comment but, when Fidel CASTRO
spoke on television to deny Cuban involvement, there was considerable
comment concerning OSWAILD's visit to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico. |
At this time VEGA, who has been mentioned previously, was in Cuba
and commented to a group of DGI staff officers that OSWALD had come
to the Cuban Embassy in Mexico to request a visa but had been refused.
VEGA did not give any details and the subject was not pursued.

4. It is not known whether information on OSWALD's visit to
the Cuban Consulate in Mexxco in, September 1963 was relayed to any
Cuban service, -

5. It is not known if the Cuban mtéllbhgence services had contact |
with the New Orleans' Faxr Play for Cuba Committee. '

6. The only Molma whcms recalled ig '""The Hook', the Cuban who
was convicted in New Yok Clty for the murder of a young girl during
: . a clash between two Cuban groups. The DGI staff officer who had been ;
- * in the United Nations in New York, SANTIESTABAN traveled to Cuba
with "The Hook" and with another Cuban named ORIHUE LA and upon
arrival in Cuba tried to obtain employment for both individuals. The
names Pedro Charles and Peter have no known significance.

~

7. The reaction of Soviet officials in contact with the Cuban intelli~
gence services is not known.

8. Nothing is known.a_bouf_Soviet proposals following the news of
President Kennedy's assassination. '

9. The only _fabfica.tion-known is the spécial matter_by Fidel
CASTRO previously mentioned. :

10. Nothing is known about Jack RUBENSTEIN aka .j’ack' RUBY.

1. The Iname- Gilberto LOPEZ is not familiar but, if he'vi_sit‘ed
DGI headquarter s, a photogra'ph’ of him-.pos sibly could be iden’tified.

12, OSWALD‘S photo was seen in the newspapers but nothmg is

known about him other than what appeared in the press. '
| PP cme P- J{,- !&L' 2 ,
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1. Was Lee Harvey QSWALD known’to the Cuban intelligence services
before 23 Novugﬁ\e\r ;’963?(~ If\sc which service?

-
\/>\ \\/

2. Were the Cub Serm@dsxng OSWALD in any agent capacity, or in !
any other manner, 23 November 1963? .

3. What was the reaction of the Cuban intelligence services to news
of President Kennedy's assassination? To the news that OSWALD
was the assassin?

"4, Was information on OSWALD's visit to the Cuban Consulate in Mexico
City in September 1963, relayed to any Cuban service? If so, what
action was taken? "

'5. Was there any contact between the Cuban intelligence services and
the New Orleans' Fair Play for Cuba Comm1ttee° ' g

6. Has subject ever heard of Mario del ROSARIO Molma or Pedro
. Charles known also as '"Peter'? : ;

7. How did the Sov1et(&%als in contact with the Cuban mtelhgence
services react to/ﬁews of the assassination?

S ~
N
AN

8. Did the Sov1e£$~ pmpose’% type of action or investigation to the
Cuban mtellr@mce servmgs following the news of President Kennedy's
as sassmatl AP :

- 9. .Was a Qg)\gvc:)ngatl.\gébrrxate:\:-m.l deliberately fabricated by the Cuban
i i:s:‘)and sent to the United States to confuse the
i orkQf the OSWALD case?

10. Was Jack RUBENSTEIN aka Jack RUBY known to the Cuban. mtelhgence
. serv1ces" If so, in what way? .
1l1. Does. sub_]ect know a Gilberto LOFEZ who entered Mexmo on NOVembe1
© 23, 1963 at Neuvo Lare.do Texas and four days later proceded to .-
Havana by special plane. He was 23 years old and carried a U.S.
passport. Ic also had a Mexican tourist pe rm:t. ‘Develop all
111f01mat10n you can on this 1nd1v1dmxl S
B g 'e !
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12. Attached is a photograph of QSWALD and letter from Havana ;
which is self-explanatory fqa: gu1dance of the case officer. Under :
‘no circumstances should the contents of $he letter be made known

to the subject. This i rma,nomcame’from the Secret Service and
FBI. NP ~
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Ynacutive Ragtiy

COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES \VITH!N THE UNITED STATES
Washington, DC 20500 :

Nelson A. Rockefeller, ) David W. Belin,
Chairman i Executive Director

John T. Connor : .
C. Douglas Dilton _ _ April 15, 1975

Erwin N. Griswold
Lane Kirkland
Lyman L. Lemnitzer
Ronald Reagan

Edgar F. Shannon, .}r.

;~§ayb :
- @5 ST : -\ RN
Mr. E. Henéy Knoche: NG
Assist Cto\ﬁhe Dlreetor

Centr tellxgénqe Agency
Washin QoY
Q“QP

Deaxr Mr. EKnoche:

As you know, there have been allegations that the CIA was
involved in a plan to assassinate Fidel Castro. For the
purposes of this letter, we will assume that these allegations
are correct, and based upon this assumptlon I would like to
know the answers to the following questions: .

1. Dbid anyone with the CIA tell any member of the Warren
Commission or any lawyer sexrving on the Warren Commission
staff that such plans had been underway? If the answer 1s
yes, we would like to know what person or persons with.
Agency delivered said information, to whom it was dellvered
when it was delivered, what specifically was told ox said,

- what documents there are to support the answers to the fore-
going questlons, and wyhat response, - 1f any,-was received from -
the Warren CommLSSLQn;\ If the Commission was not told about
this, why was it not tgld and who made the .decision not to
deliver such lnformatLOn to the Warren Comm1551on° '

e _.\\

2. There is eﬁx&ence Castro, prior to November 22, 1963,
‘knew about the- exlstenca%bf such plans and the possible in-
volvement of the U.S. Gdvernment. Did the CIA at any time pr;or
to the comgletion of the Warren Commission investigation: have

- any docu ts or‘other information indicating that Castro may
have kr about, gpch plans’ If the answer is yes, would you
please £ ‘ﬁlshyu$>w1th copies of all such documents and detalls
of any such 1n rmation.

3. Several months prior to the assassination of Pre51dent
Kennedy there T Byidence of a public eech by Castro that
- was ggpokié@ b; Eh& Associated Press'whereby‘Castro alluded

s pE o v s TGS - A

o ememp—————
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to possible assassxnétzan attempts on his life and possible f

retaliation. Would you pkéase advise us if there is any i

evidence that tiEs: ‘ASsociated Press report may have appeared

in any new5p§§g§s in the Uflited States, including specifically .
any newspapensﬁgn Dallas, or New Orleans. Would you also
“advise us <y8u have:any other information of public state-
ments of Qn37Cuban leader prior to November 22, 1963 indicating
any awarensss \g9331b1e assassination plots on the lives of
Cuban leaders.fii :

4. Would you please advise us if there is any information in
CIA records to indicate that at any time prior to November 22,
1963 any foreign government or any forelgn group was consider—
ing a possible assassination.of any American leader. If so,
would you please advise us of all details and also advise us
who . in the United States Government outside the CIA was ad~
vised of these plans or possibilities. S

5. Prior to his death Lyndon Johnson supposedly stated that

he believed that although there was no doubt that Oswald

killed Kennedy and Tlppltt, nevertheless Oswald mlght have

been a part of a consplracy in retaliation to possible United
States assassination attempts in Cuba. Would yow please advise
us of any information in Agency files showing whether or not
there was any communication to President Johnson of any possible
plans involving the attempted assassinations of any Cuban
leader and if the answer is yes, also glve us all. detalls
1nvolv1ng this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/,/,”//

Davzd W Belln
Executive Director

C3C1365.
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12 May 1964 1745

MEMOR_A ,.:DUM’FOR" M'J{\\ Rocca

. 6 v\nTeru(ﬁl Mewg R‘}’afﬂr(’(w\q Ac[&ucy':. Pc::+|‘=-\ :\a D“"-““vm,__ o
7 . : § nal

N // N,
w T\r\ M;/ N Cwmm-):s roa

N \\

. JDP called me this afternoon, 12 May, to state

- that the Dn' o® has received a telephone call from RANKIN
regarding the:\bommission's desire to interview him at 1030 AM,
Thursday. Mr. HOOVER is scheduled to appear at 9:00 on that
morning. )

2. The DDP wishes to have from you a short but
comprehens:we memorandum which highlights the basic issues or
positions entered into by the Agency in its dealings with the
Commission. For example, RANKIN indicated that the Comm:.ssxon o
would wish to hear the Dire ctor's views as to how improvements
might be made in protecting the President's life,  Further, ‘they .

-will probably ask questions regarding the possibilities. that a con-
spiracy existed. Such general questioning certainly necessitates
that the DCI be made aware of the positions taken during previous

é} interviews. I raised with Mr. HELMS the nature of the recent
information which you are processing which originated with the
=<7 sensitivee WH source. I informed him that in your view this would
' raise a number of new factors with the Commission, that it should
not go to the Commission prior to the Director's appearance unless -

. we have first had some preliminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of its implications since it could well serve

. as the basis for detailed questioning, = The DDP stated that he would
review this carefully'and made a decision as to the"question of timing.

3. Given the schedule, you will apprecxa.te that the DDP
‘will need a paper covenng the above points as soon as possible.

[ i

JhA.' -

LAY '
- Q, a; )
2 Document Number _..;a.j—

for FOIA Revzew on JUN 1575
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14 May 1964

| Document Number @.5_302 A
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Summary Outline

ant1c1pated w111 arise the, course of/the Director!s a.ppea.r- '

ance before the P;:gs:.t{ent's éow;"' ssion, These are:
AN 2
— G

a. Formal aﬁ%@uahﬁed negation by the DCI
of any contact or association, direct or indirect,
between the Central Intelligence Agency and lLee
Harvey Oswald., This should be accompanied by

("‘ S the tabling of an affidavit signed by the Director

axid notarized. (TAB A)

b. Afowmmmm

information in the possessmn of- the gency regLa.rdJ_ng |

PECS

Oswald’'s act1v1t{‘ outside of the

B A . . . -

United States has been'::\f'x‘zggd:é' z—ﬁrailable to the

Commission through its staff, with which there has

been close and frequént contacts since the incept_ion }
of the Commission's activities. (TAB B)
c. An interim pronouncemént by the DCI on the

roﬂm&wwmwa s
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activity. It is,suggested that the DCI take the position
' /\/- ) - ,'*'-'/':',A\
that-at this ti.me(: ere is'no c-éric-lﬁ‘sive evidence of
\/

l:.j;._:_'.co;g,sy.ratﬁaf aponsorsth of*Oswald that all Agency .

tiatadia AN

mformatmn bea.r:;l.\xxg\ on“tlus problem has been furm.shed
to the Commission for evaluatlon and consideration i in the
framework of i‘l;s fotal knowledge of the facts. The Agency,
at the present time, is lacking any knowledge of recent
infprmation or documentation furnished by the Soviet
Govein:ment té fhe Cornmission_ with respect to Oswald's
activity in the Soviet Union. (TAB C)

d. The DCI's suggestzons for i mpmvmg policy and

/-\'

organization W:L_tb._brespgct. to the persona.l security of

~ the Piesident. C'e:rf;j.méfépe relating strictly to the

Agency's jurisdiqtion have already beeﬁ suggested by
memorandum. It is proposed that the Director now
rn_ake. speéiﬁ’c sugggstions involving IegiSIation which
\grould treat inforxr;ation bearing on the personal sééurity

of the President and, adﬁsedly, ‘other Federal officials

directly related to national security affairs in a manner

- similar to what currently exists by statute for special

£0C15¢5
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o b
nuclear material or weapons mtr uced to the United

{‘.

Sta.tes or manufactued thereln (ﬂ.‘he Atomic Weapons

Yltka Mex:r.co and hlS posslble

e';.'.“'Os“:r;zilEP' s
_ YNy ¥

rela.tion-ship to the éuban Intelligence Service.

Substantive information of grave concern to the. _
security of sources and methods have been developed
on both of these topics. The information and, in cer.tain
instances, knowledge with respect to acquisition has
been made available on a h.:.ghly re:;ztncted basis to

(\ | Mr. Rankin and to certa.m elements of. h18 staff, It is

_ _ » . ’ RS,

‘recommended that._the— DCI not res_pond’ on the record
s Bk

-~

N

to queries on these topms. He- should suggest that all
L :

such "technical questmns" be worked out in detail through the

channels and procedures that have functioned very well . .

== we believe -~ between the Commission and particular

CIA comﬁonents_. (TAB E) - S o

REPR@@M@MN S e
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TAB A

1mrned1ate1y after the assassilation which branded-Qama.l.d as a ' P

U.8. Government agent.

There have beek\z:nn'xorS’ and‘,ﬁflegatmns whlch began -

In many instances, CIA has been

named as his sponsor.

throughout the world, the 1de,ﬁﬁ£}t;of themes and the timing lend

&/ =

strong support to the cong

The au :

usmn tha.t these cha.rges are elements

—

M Ny~ : . . }

ship, geographical dispersion |

f(::\‘ N

( of a world-wide, Sg@t—gﬁonsored:a propaganda and misinformation
v ‘ \> =
program. - %&/ %y

As DCI, Mr. Mc
the Commission to make a categorical and unqualified denial of
these unprincipled distorti;ns of the historical and personal
:es;:onsibilities for what was a dastardly and hgi-‘iious act, In
witness of this, the DCI submits to thé Comr.ix.i.ssi'o#--an affidavit
ﬁvhich formalize_é this statement. Thé::a..'ffidavit' is attached. |

It 15_ ’regqmmended that the: ﬁéx.‘_gta?e_. -co,;c.:urf.ently with this 5
actioﬁ that he desires to draw iéhg; éqmrﬁis’gia-ﬁ's a_,ttentiqri_ to the'.

fact that the irresponsible charges _that""have'- been made, sponsored -

REPRODUCTION

PROMIBITED

welcomes this appearance before
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1 es ,of thé)broa.der campaign against

Arnencan :mte].hgence andxcunty components wh1ch has bu11t
up momentum over the past six years. We have traced the
sponsorship of that campaign directly to individuals and cc;m—
ponents within the Soviet police s-ta.te apparatus. Their un-
scrupulous treatment of the Oswald caséi;av;s neither new as a
method nor a surprise as an occtii'.;énce.

If the DCI is cha.llenged ‘by anyone on the Comm1ss:.on '

about the substance or: xmphcatxon of. lns a£f1dav1t, it is recom-

mended that response be_ alon‘g the following lines:
ClA is a democratic institution. The DCI has
incorporated in his affidavit the results of deta,il'ed |

and painstaking exam’ination. g<‘anx qua.hf:catmn is

ra:.sed with respect to the a;fzdavi{ he w1111ngly

undertakes the extraordmarx step of/ xeieamgg any

individual in CI.A to a 22 before rt2he Commlg.ﬁzcn '

S 4N ,,__‘

agd to testify mt@&r\e&pect t{glﬂ_npﬂlﬂgébea&ing

on the Commxssmn's tas k. :

3
:
#
r

(001313 .
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‘acknowledged to me the execuﬁon of the foregoinn instrument.
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SO —

JOEN A. McCONE, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he iz L
the Director of Central mtenigence. and that based on bis personal. .
knowledge of the affairs of the Ceatral Intelligence Agency and on detailad
inquliries he caused to be made by the officers within the Central
Inteillgence Agency who would have knowledge about any relationship Lee '_
Haxrvey Oswald may have had with that Agency, he certifies that: i

Lee Harvey Oswald was not anf3ent, employea, or
informant of the Ceatral !nteuiaenca Aaem:y'

the Agency never contacted him. Interviewed him,

talked with him, or received\ or solicited. any reports oz
information from him, o@eommunicated\wttn him, direectly
or indirectly, in any @ther *nannar,
e RSN v"'

the Agency neyer fusalahsd bim any funds or monay,
or co'npqanaated him, d&reﬁ%ﬁcr indirectly, in any fashion;

and

i.ee Harvey Oswald was never associated or connected,
directly or indirectly, in any way whatsoever with the Agency.

(L.S.)

JORN A, McCONE
Subscribed and sworn to this : day of . T,

1964, before me, a Motary Public in and for the State of Virginia, by the
said JOHN A, McCONE, who is pexsonany known to me and he duly

P
PR
X

. Notary Public

My commission expires o o /

(S_eél) :
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TAB B

RO
Dissemination of Information to the Coinmyission
P .‘-,\\\s
- u \:,

The DCI shou{@ rxagke the: gg.ueral statement that CIA

has supplied a.ll the Morm\éon in its possession reg'ardmg

.

the activities, affiliations and associations of Oswald, Copies

of the reports and access to original data, in specific in-

—

- stances, has been given to Co’mmiséion representatives in

accordance with the DCI!s expres se& instruction from the
inception that the Agency place itself completely at the

Commission's disposition,

PN e Yl et Teat
[OMR A

il d
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TAB C

The Problein of Conspiracy

The'DET should notefthaxi-fron&bﬁgfstart he had given

spec:.f:.c mdmatzons tgqh.ge:;cy persr;bnel workmg on the '

Commissionts pro% mforma.tmn bearing on

OSwaldts possible rela.tm ps with foreign spons ors be

made avai.la.ble to the Commission. The DCI may state that

he is gra.tl.f:l.ed that his instrucgg)ns have been carried out
TR

dmgently and promptly. Among%he items of mforma.tmn

C ' o prov1ded the Commz.ss:.(;:m have been atud:.ea on the organi-

.state wh:.ch are lghov m luﬂe individuals and units
- Q <(- \\) . E . & .
charged with the rf%&nce of what is euphem:.stma]ly ' , : o
_ referred to as. nexecutive a.ctmn" =~ but is, in fact, charged - _
ww.th as sassina.t:.on and sa.botage.

The DCI should sta.te that no@evidence ha.s thus '-

. far developed a.broa.d linking known,'Smet Soviet bloc . or

Cuban m:tellzgence and a.ssa.ssmah.on personn>1 or organi-~
(2\\ ., . \\\\«'

zations with the a.ct commi

swald in .

T ST & Y . o
. o Dihﬁ:n 22 Novembe Q@? | Q\\\\D o I o |

',0961?18
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It is recomme Lthe DCI\handle amtmns

f.- \(

from the Commxsszon. w:.th resgecMo the apparently favorable

/ ’ :
treatment aﬁo%\ﬂsv@i \i?ﬁfhe USSR the w:.thdra.wa.l of his

3 v Q N
wife, h:.s- possible- co&‘ﬁ there with Soviet State Securlty (the
KGB), and related quee;mns which would tend to establish = . ... & ‘| .=

Oswald!s associational link with Soviet inte]iigence as

L mtechnical questions" and, therefore, beyond the scope of
present testimony. Itis suggested that he rest on the fact that
the Commission has taken up these poinf:s: item~by~item with

the technical levels of the Agency and that the ultimate findings

e  and eva.lua.tmn can onry he dete::mmz& by the Commission,
N \, 4 . AR ‘\.
7 \ <, \'V
>
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TAB D

- e
LA

C e

.Q)“ w2 </‘ .
NN SIS .
‘Mr. Rankin ra_is\.@a). t %‘-Q@e\s{tion dire ctly by letter. In

its response, the Agency confined itself to elements relating

to its statutbry mission. Specifically, it was suggested that:

a., The Secret Service, or Trea.sm{y, record

—-.,

with the Office of Central Reierence a. fermal require-

oy

ment for mformatlp;r).ﬁatmg to Pre Mdenhal security.

5 "tec'l that, -if L thle.’Sfcret Serwce
intended to expand its Qt&‘hgeﬁce coverage of poss:.ble
- threats to the President's sec_urity, our experience. . o e
showed that it would need a.specialized organizational
component to handle ‘that task within the Secret Service
itself, |
C. The'C'IA reply a.lsb ﬁotedf that th.e';::A.gency was. . . . | o
in direct touch with the Secret Semce regard:mg the |

posmble utilization by that agency of our expenence in

...r

On tHe public record, itis .=
\,>

o suggested that the DCI not repeat th1s deta:.l.

g maclune data. processxng.

RN 141 0 Eo0 R

CoPY HO. _________.—-——-
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In his presentation to thp(COmmlsswn after referring
o~ :. .

O . \'

o
to these earlier suggeshon\:s\.

':thg D%I?hould?state that he desires

SN
to take the opport\uuty%%ég % éstmn which he has not

tabled heretofore.““"'

The Comm1ss:.on's major problem ha.s been the assessment

of personal motive and the relationship of an individual act to

possible conspiratorial guidance. Because conspiracy is the

core of the problem, the DCI should point out the possibility of
legislative action which might be an assistance in preventiag
recurrence of the national calamity: -it iS' investigating. There
is an analogy at close ha.nd between the problem of developing in

(e

adva.nce m.formatmn r;eI’a.tmg~to P‘reszdentlal secunty and the
4 i \\/ o ,

problem faced by' the counfﬁy a few years ago regarding the

clandestine introduction or manufacture in the U,S, of special

nuclear material or atomic weapons. The remedy devised at that

time was embodied in the Atomic Weapons Reward Act of 15 July 19_55

' (29 Stat 365 PL, 165, 84th Congress) In essence, the Act e'smb-v

hshed a substant:.al reward ($500, 000) for mformatzon beanng on

the Act prqv:.ded by any person, _a.nd in certam.mstances privileged

treatment for such persons - for“example, asylum if they were |

pacE _4 9

y 212
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foreigners, was assurej,« F‘J.na.lly, a- Rewa.rd Board was

.\\ A

created to admi er the purPOSes of the Act.

/
\)\«- .

D) The DL should &3

, Etfxat the Comm1s sion consider a

- recommendatm; for ongmal leglsla.twe action des1gned to
induce individuals to furnish ix.xforma.ti'on: bearing on Presidé;xtiaj,
security by offering a substantial reward and preferential treatment.
The DCI should assure the Comm:{ssidn' that he is convinced that
the substantial ‘award, the specia.l‘treatment, and the publicity
which would attend the 1mplementmg legusla.t:.on in this matter
could represent e; s1gmf1cant 1nducement even to staff officers
: ( and personnel of secr:et-\*:a.g"s;‘cln-atmns and state security organs
abroad whose functions include assassination and .sabqtage. It
ié these individuals who would be privy to plans of executive action.
The reward would constitute additional inducemept for such
individuals to take .the risk of making important disclosures.
vThe sugg_eétion does not r%e material elements.,-’ of
: rev&ard aﬁ&_sPecial treatment. The DCI can a.ssure'thé Co_r.nl- | .
mission that we are aware that peréonnei.in po]:.icé' silx.at.e' appa.rafuses

charged with the é.'ssassination-and;sa,bdta@ functions have repeatedly

 expressed and, in mé.ny"ca'ses, acté_d upon théir__ r_epugna.néq for

PAG;E 0 .&'212
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such work and for the sygj:errfi"-.?which- c‘all.lls_-_upon them to do it.

P IR
RN

There arelspe_qifiqfé;éiées:'jp the past '-t‘enxyevélrs which document

L Tr_ﬁst‘e&{* ,ggnnel charged with assassination
. g \-\‘; N e
. >

- missions have abandoned the mission even without the assurance

this ass ernon

or .the inducemenﬁ which the DCI is.. i-xere .prof].gos.ing.

In making this ‘suggéstion,:;lhe DCi may go one step further
in advising the Commission to suggest that the Commission
examine the advisability of legislation making it a Federal offense
to conspire and to kill the Chief Executive. 3)The DCI could also
indicate that the Commission might desire td\suggest that any

. ) )

( A legislation along these lines shogld be epla;ged to include con-
spiracy to kill any Federaloiﬁ\?:;almthe President's personal
circle of official associates ;‘:’Lrectly concerned with national
security affairs.. {The Agency's Legal Counsel states that

- draft bills have been considered on the Hill.), o -

<
Naw!
[y
.
)
¥ o
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Aroyic Wrarons Bewinns Acr

Weapons Rewards Act of 955 : N
“Le it cnacted (bg,(fh Senate and House of E¥presentatives of
the United States of simericz in- Congress assembled, That this
Act may be eited aé;ﬂie";\:gaﬁc}\fea p1s Rewards Act of 1055°
“3ac. 2. Any person whkBfurnighes original information to the
United States— AN .
“(a) leading to theMinding or other acquisition by the
United States of any special nuclear materidl or atemic
__weapon which has been intreduced into the United States,
or which has been manufactured or sequired therein contrary
to the luws of the United States, or :
% (b)~with respect:-to.an: attempted. introduction into the
United States or an attempted manufacture or acquisition
“therein.of any special nuclear material or atomic weapon,
“éantiary.to the laws of the United States, ’

~ shall boiretvarded by the payment of an amount not to exceed

$500,000.

“Src. 3. An Awards Board consisting of the Secretary of the
Treasury (who shall be the.Chairman), the Secretary of Defense
the Attorncy General, the Director of Central Intellizence, an
of one member of the Atomic Energy Commission designated
by that Commission, shall determine whether any person fur-
nishing information to the United States is entitled to any
award and the amount thercof to be paid pursuant to section
2.. In dctermining whether any person furnishing informa-
tion to the United States is entitled to an award and the
amount of such award, the Board shall take into consid-
cration— :

“(2) whether or not the information is of the type specified
in scetion 2, and _
“(b) whether the person furnishing the information was
an officer or employee of the United Statesand, if so, whether
the furnishing of such information was in the line of duty of
. that person. o i
“Any reward of $50,000 or moro shall bo approved by the

. President. - :

“Sre. 4. If tho information leading to an award under section 3
is furnished by an.alien, the Sccretary of State, the Attorney
General, and the Dircector of Central Intelligence, acting jointly,
may determine that the entry.of such alien‘into the United States
is in the public interest and, 1n:that event, such alien and the mem-
bers of his immediate familipmnay receive immigrant visas and

~ may bo admitted to the Unit¢d States for permanent residence,

notwithstanding the requirements of tho Immigration and Na-
tionality Act. ' '

“Src. 5. The Doard established under section 3 is authorized to
hold such hearings and make, promulgate, issue, rescind, and
amend such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out
the purposes of this Act. :

“g!-:c. 6. Any awards granted under section 3 of this Act shall
bo certified by the Awards Doard and, together with the approval
of the President in those cases where such approval is required,
transmitted to the Director of Central Intellizence for payment

-out of funds appropriated or available for the administration of

the National Sccurity Act of 1947, as amended.

“Src. 7. Asused in this Act—

“{a) The term ‘atomic eneray’ means all forms of enerzy re-
leased in the course of nuclear fission or nuclear trans{ormation. -

“(b) The term ‘atomic weapon’ means any device utilizing.
atomic energy, exclusive of the means for transporting or pro-
pelling the device (where such means is a separable and divisible

-part of the device). the principal purpose of which is for use 2s,

orfor developmeént of, a weapon, & weapon protolype, or a weapon
test device. : S :

“(¢) The term ‘special nuclear material’ means plutonium, or -
uranium enriched in the isotope 233 ot in the isotope 233, or any -

other material which is found to be special nucléar material pur--

. suant to the provisions of the Atomic IEnerzy Actof 1951

*(d) The term ‘United States,’ when used in a geographical
sensg, includes Puerto Rico, all Territories and possessions of the

- TUnited Siates and the Canal Zox‘.c;‘exchr. that in section 4, the

tern ‘United States’ when so used shall have the meaning given

- toitin the Immigration and Nationality Act.” . -
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Extensxve ﬁn@fmatzan h\?s\abeen ma.de available to the
S
Commission by CIA on g rking level regarding Oswald's

activity in Mexico City in September and October 1963, The
Commission Staff has been in detailed communication and
conversation with the Agency working levels both in head~

- quarters and in Mexico City, Within tﬁq past week,

significant information has been developed by CIA regarding

F : the relat:.onshxp w1th Oswald of certazm Guban intelligence

personnel in Mextco/CJ,tyfa.nd the reaction in Havana within

-_'/

the Cuban Intelligence Sgrv:.ce to the news of the assassination

of President Kennedy. The Commission Staff is in the course -

- of being briefed on the Cnhan aspect.

It is suggested that the DCI handle any question_ on thé :

‘Mexican and Cuban phases of 'Oswald' as "techmcal

questmns" which members of the Comnussfon can develop

from or through their own sta.ﬁ thh*the appr riate component
\‘?

of the Agency. This wt&xirz) be entu:ely' coﬁsmtent with the DCI's

% (/\\\\ ) . Lo -

- overa]l assurance that he haﬁn@lfcted his personnel to place

_ L/ . their mformatzon completely at the Comm;s‘sxon's d1spo‘31t10n. :

REIPR@I&B@T&ON
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® MATERIAL FROM P-8593 D\TO WARREN‘ ¢ EOMMISSION:
:S/d Lo/ O5ee 0 V) v Ay

1. English translations of call® rha;de by OSWAL&O Russian Embasny.
27 Sep 63 (1037); 27 Sep/¢63’11§26) 2T Sep\&ﬁ"(lfwos) 28 Sep 63 (1151),
1 Oct 63 {1031); 1 Oct 63 (‘&3\’3 63\ Sg\)\/ ‘ _

2. Enghsh translation of converguon between President Dort:.cos in
Havana and Cuban Amb Joaquin Hernandez Armas in Mexico on 26 Nov 63,

3. English trancslation of conversation between Cuban Am to Mexico and
President Dorticos in Havana on 26 Nov 63.

| Document Numbg «v%“’ ?}2! 8
’ - for FOIA Review on JUN 197 5 |
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SUBIELCT: Roi 8\ Sy £ intelligencas Servica
ia Prig co¥aing Visa Applicants; Raaction
of that Service to the Assassination oi
President Kennedy

1. Within the very recent period, this Ageacy baz sscablished
coatact with a well-placad individual who has been in clowe and
srolonged comtact with ranking oific=ra of the Coban Dirsccion
Coneral de Intelligencia {Directorata Cenaral of intelligenea ~ DUI),

His knowledge of DGI activitiss, tschniguas and persopalities ia
direct and preisund. This Agency has gueried him in detail on
possible costaats between Les Harvey CS?Amand the DGI prior..
to the assasasination of Prosident Kennedy, A report oa the Infor-
_mation thus obtained i attachad o zhh mamm'andum.

2. Thisz source is hxghly nensmv-s and of great, immediaie
operational significance to this' Agency. The national counteriateili-
gence intersst abrsad requires, thersziore, thal decess to the artached

report, as knowledge of the sxistencs of this source be rastricted, T
Jor the prasent at laazt, E mr:wlf and 2 miniznum nomber of *

of our
:t# : Documen! Numbar ﬁ_ﬁ;@—!« : o

JUN 975
Dw,.gmgpd ta vCC’u'\ [l /

by autharity of _Qci-"”_’/f___.
date’ _ﬂ’ 2o a8 EL /?/'ﬂ
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3. 3da pppropriats saanssiviey =nmcatar 2as Sevn affixed ta

this memorandum and the :xt:acnnd report.
4, 5 copy ox' ihis ;:ra:hcraadum with Ita atiaciones: has been
fsrwarded 1o the Federal Burean of Investigation.

(Sizped) fichard doims
Rlchard Heima
Depuly Dirsctor for Plaass

Attachenent
Dtstnhutxon. ’\/\ '
Orig. 22 = Addressee Y

2 - DD2" _
2 clcxlau_x \\

. 1 = C/WwH/3 . ? \?*
1 - CIIR&A]"O&

13 May 1364
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SUBJIZCT: Law Hayvey OS¥ALD

"%swmmmgwml‘
or his activities and doea not koow wisslder CSWALD was an agenk
‘&nmmmnfda"' gencid {DGI) ox any cther sirsc-
*mmwéamzh-%w

Ha Sosh 2 Q‘S’mf&ﬁurth assassivation of President
Rennady when naws V) USWALD's naaver ..  TET pewscunal
J&wm& hsmnmday.&arlmh

when a zroun of cificers wirs cheiting., Jstoony thers was ifameel
. VEGA Perea who previcusly bad been assigned to the Cudaw -
thﬁmwuﬁy.w&zmham&apﬂmpﬁmm
: VEGA meriicoed et CSWALD bad gone ta the Cubax Consadate
( twoortbxm&m&nmcwwwwha\ﬁnacpﬁc:ﬁmw
 the thee that VEGA was in Mexico, 5-_‘:»;.) _ ’
. wmmmmwwmmAamamm
i3 Dot known o the scourcs, Howeyer DGI officers stationed In |,
cmmmﬂymmmbdﬁamﬁ
they aye TG agents . ﬂuﬂi@ﬁamwﬁaﬂwm Phely
travel ip sxpadited. Ciherwise, thuymmmiytoiéwmba&c
Iz a fow days. Duridy the interim avpideants® names are subitted
:mmmmmmm - Actording 1o ihe
 sonree, OSWALD may have Heon dtorviewed by TEGA ay s '
| assistaxt, Rogelin RODRIGUSZ Lopes, but this is siricily com—
. jecture om his paxt. The soures does nok kuow Silvia SURAN s
: w&in,perdmwhrmcmthaahomwmw% R
Suban Tmbassy in Mevico iu Mazch 1964, , o

Ader the zews of the aseassinstion d”?omémtzmdy
reached the UGI, sxrders were issued for all SOGE componends in
- the eoumtry o 20wt and pichage 2il.docmments gocording to wheither
' t.‘wym “mwy mretnr” fve-ry zemt),‘ ":.wcruto” {maz),

S £ on .-,  _‘ ' . ) ] - ' o ; . - .
Dawﬂgfadsd to C}f’(:// S ; N TT — e

Pt L < A xa% ,:n,e-... Pl _
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was suspendad tmﬂlyo .n)axldihm L Cleadguarteys? personnal
ware instruected &p‘«:e:sn.inrjn\'hhﬁr pifices ow 1o teap the DGI aware

ai Mrwmﬁwau&wm& reached lronedlately.
zeason Sov these masnres Dol dellaves

The soures dose nod

zh m:@twwmﬁmw ad tha ;ccsnbﬂ.ty!ﬁattha
°>&mﬂyubw,mnszmwa

rosiowed o regulsr abouk 3 Dmmi% - o

e fET
Donngfad“‘d o W /
by -uﬂ'lorl‘y.,7 T Bte .q?

da"s e

'- REPR@@&B@TM@N
PRAVIBITED

B et et ” el - 4—. ——

P"‘—-n e

£30r iy s vy ey

o 2

Lo R RES

T4 caws

bt o e o emeee wren

REPN@@&U@THON
PROGIBITED

$47 1ATIes

| _1"'.’A.GEI | 60 or_212

COPY NO. .

T e it o s 4, % g —— oy <8 g, ot



13-00000

REPHODUCTION
PROUIBITED

SECRET

23 May 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: - DC/OPS .~ ..

SUBJECT ¢ Review of Selected Items in the
Lee Harvey OSWALD File Regarding
Allegations of the) CASTRO Cuban
Involvement:-in tHe
(Jehn ):»‘. KENN‘?M Assassination

\ 0

\ \\bp

1. The attached gg:ﬁbw and summary was written at

the express request of\}Mr. David W. Belin as a follow-

up to Question 3 of his letter to the Agency of

15 april 1975. L

. 2. The results - as I have already told him - add. .
‘nuance, not evidence, to what the Warren Commission and
its staff had laid before them in 1964 on this subject..
The results of the review are stipulated in paragraph 8 :
of the Attachment. There seemed to be no veason to. . . . . .
attach copies of the cagse reports from the file to this. S -
summary. These can be made available promptly, however, S
on request. This summary-does not deal ,with press,. e
magazine and books that dealt with the. subject during
the period after the assassination.a s

3. My recummendatlon;is to do with this paper ‘as ::u
we did with the earlierione requested by Mr. Belin on = -
‘the unidentified man: 1let him read the entire summary.
and -then decide hcw much of it@ if any, is pertinent

SECRET

_ e ¥ _iupoer eLar 03543}
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¢to his and the Commissioa'sm needs then decids how

much will go into the classifiad -;‘_’

s
Rayzond G. P.qlca

Attachment
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Review of Selected Items in the

SUBJECT H

' Lee Harvey OSWALD File-Regarding Allega-
tions of CASTRO. Cubap( olvement in the
John F. KENNEDY Assass%p tion

REFERENCE : -Letter m» Dav:.d Wl B)ed:.n to

' : Mr. E ‘Henry Kneghe 15 April 1975,
parag%%gg?B (nggfdlng Public Statement
by CAS <eg?§ , attached

BACKGROUND

1. On'Saturday evening; 7 September 1963,

Fidel CASTRO appeared at a Brazilian Embassy reception in

‘Havana; even more unusual,'CASTRo submitted to an informal

interview by the Associated Press corresgondent,

P g

Daniel HARKER.

ono

2. HARKER's interview reached New York on Sunday,
8 September, and was in priﬁt throughbﬁt the country on

'Monday, 9 September. There~can be no questlon from. the

facts surroundlng the‘CASTRO_apgéarance, whlch had not been

expected, and hls agreement\to the 1nterv1ew, that this

m

.event represented a more-than—ordlnary attempt to get a

© e

message on the record in the United States.

-
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3. CASTRO's statements to HARKj covered a range of

7 RS ‘\‘)V o innty
('\-.\‘ \\ % o N
coriated in ex raordinagm \ 5gg;gmgjgsh;on

(" ... KENNEDY is @" ... the BATISTA of his )

times ... the most opportunistic American President of

all time ..."). ‘ _ : - O
4. The interview also contained an uncomplimentary f
reference to Senator GOLDWATER and Cuban delay in signing
-the limited nuclear test ban. There were differences in
. the replay by United States newspapers like the f

New York Times and Washlngton papers, with a result that

CASTRO s “message was 51gn1f1cantly modulated.

5. In New 0r1eans1 where Lee Harvey OSWALD resided
H

until the mldalesoi,Séptember 1963, the HARKER story

appeared in the Erznc1pal mornlgg papegﬁﬂggg_mlmes—P1cayune,

~Qn_EEEEEXL_2_§§Btembenv—page—ﬂu_under a three-column head-

line: "CASTRO Blasts Raids on Cuba. Says U.S. Leaders

Imperiled_by Aid to Rebels." The story followed under the
HARKER-by-iine--
”Havana (AP) - Prime Minister
Fidel Castro sald Saturday night: ‘U.S.
leaders would be 1n danger if they helped
‘1n any attempt to do away with leaders of

Cuba.

, R{EPR.’M@FUON - ‘ .PAGE§4°f212
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“Bltterly denonncxng what he called

)
recent U.S. prompted ralds on Cuban terri-

tory., Caetto sazd__k‘we;hre prepared to

ToRE then and -an

% in kind. U.8. leaders

LT AR )
should th;5§§§bat if they are aiding terror-
ist plans eliminate Cuban leaders, they

themselves will not be safe.® 1

® ... World affairs .;. seemed to be

entering a more peaceful climate a few days

" ago, but now this trend has changed with '

attacks.

"'The U.S. is always ready to negotlate ,?#;
and make promises whlch later 1t w1ll not honor.
This has happened to promises made durlng the_-
October crisis.’ They have been hroken as can
be seen with new attacks. |

_ f'But'I-warn thispis‘leaaing to alvery
dangerous situatien';hat_couldilead'to a worsep:

6. The-New'Yb:k'Times,'in its coverage on 9 September,

’_:ueed a UPI wire.servicefreport which omitted any reference
 to‘the‘warning and-threat Which gave the intetview its real

s;gnlflcance. The Washlngton Post. dld an abbrev1ated re—'

'_wrlte (9 September, page A~7) whlch, 51m11arly, omltted

a'x'xeference_to.the maln;thrust_of CASTRQ s remarks.:wf-'

®
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‘pThe Evening Star of Washangton, D. C., printed_the HARKER

story nearly,xn 1ts ent; ety in the second section of the

paper (9—September.196Qy age B-4) and reworded the content

of tﬂe,HgaKER'mntsniaew, placing the empha51s on the po-
11t1cafva§§é§§§33 in particular, highlighting the GOLDWATER
elements and burying CASTRO's warning to the United States
leadership in the middle dftthe piece.

7. There is no evidence in the files on\the K§§§§p¥¢

‘assassination)that this CASTRO interview was considered in
e S g " "
following up leads or in dealings with the Warren Commission

ang¥its staff although Mexico Station specifically directed

. Headquarters attention _to.the AR story very shortly after i

the Dallas killing. More important, the interview appears
Srtrngg

to have been forgotten in the contemporary political consid-

eration of relations with CASTRO's Cuba. There is no evidence

in the Agency records, either, that the Warren Commission

staff 1tself pursued the implication of the CASTRO interview

in dealing with the conspiracy hypothesis. There is nc'

- evidence in the files that angthigg along these lines was

stated by any other cuban leader beforé the assassination.

8. The purpose of this review, undertaken at Mr. Belin's
request, is to reconsider Lee Harvey OSWALD's actxvrty on the
assumptlon that as an av1d newspaper reader'- whrch we know |

‘from testimony of Marlna OSWALD and others - he read the ,

,.\

: CASTRO”warnlng‘and.tnreat-asvreported.abeve. ?he_results o

s.E CRE T.
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eV1dence,~applylng this phrase stfictly,

Sov1et<%g3>6r Cuban political, intelligence

or security service involvement in the as-

sassination to what was developed and con-

sidered by the Warren Commission and its
staff. The Commission's finding that «
Lee Harvey OSWALD was the killer of

President KENNEDY end Officer_TIPPIT and did

them in alone and of hlS— own detem:.natz.on

stands. . fifl 3
b. * redig;gwegiﬁence” that would
upset or significantly moéify this:judgement

did (and does) not exist in Washington. But
L] " commm——

-such evidence could exist in Moscow and/or

Havana, whose voluntary inputs to the Warren
Commission were minimal in quantity and
quelity, designed to cover up any admissions

of knowledge of, or connection with, OSWALD

which might be related directly or indirectly.

' Wlth the assa551natlon. Therefore, the belief

that there was Sov1et and/or Cuban (RGB_and/for

_DGI)'cqnnection with OSWALD'will persist'and

-5
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—-- ~"grow until theresha;Ebeen a full dlsclosure

el

by these governments.qf all elements of

OSWALD's\handIing\aﬁﬁYgtay in the Sov1et Union
\x

gcontactebiﬁ Mexico City. The
Wéw“§3VCgé§§§§&bn report should have left a

wider “window" for this contingency. That,

SRERpr

- indeed, was the opinion at the working level,
particularly in the counterintelligence com~

ponent in ‘the CIA in 1964. As was indicated

by Mr. Helms in his testimony before the

Warren Comm1551on, CIA would contlnue to 5

by
iy

regard this aspect of the OSWALD ease_as /ﬁ\\

stild open.t Sl

c. In the absence of(aﬂaxﬁlonai 3
\b /\\ oL \bi
elements of "credible" eV§§§§ée,.\ are

"nuances” in the record that emexXge as note-
worthy, in the light of other conclusions.
These are reviewed and bsmmnarized below, item- 3
byeitem. ‘ |
4. CASTRO'S warning and thre;t of
7 September 1963ﬁﬁé§f OSWALD did indeed read

N

) 1 .. . \
Investlgatlon of the Assassznatlon of Pre51dent John F. v
KENNEDY. Hearings Before the President's Commission on the
Assassination of President KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964),
hereafter cited as Hearings, Vol. V., pp. 120 =~ 129. See
especially p. 124 -f“ME Helms: 'Yes. I would assume
_the case could neVer be closed v o

N e

SECRET

B T

Rﬂﬂﬂ . °°P”°'———‘4



13-00000

'@EPR@@&B@W@N -

circumstances was excusable as retorsion

REPRODUCTION

_' ) &
SECRET

it in New Orleans 45§§§; be considered of
great 51gn1f1cance In the light of the
pathologxcal evolutlon of OSWALD's passive/
aggqessaye“makeup after his attempt to kill
Gene;§£VWEﬁEER early in April 1963 and his
identification with Fidel CASTRO and the
Cuban revolution which is directlf trace-
able as far back as his Marine Corps _
service in.El Tore, California. CASTRO's
warning and threat, given to AP corres-
pondent HARKER, irrespective of whether
there was any formal mandate, or ‘even
security servzce contact w1th OSWALD

by the Cubans or the Russians - was an act

of singular irrespoheibility and under no

for what the Cuban emigres were doing during |
~ the sﬁmmer'of 1963. - '///’/
'CUBAN CONTACT WITH LEE HARVEY OSWALD, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA,
'EARLY 1959 (?) :
9. The testimony of Nelson DELGADO contains an assertion
of germinal significance to any review'of.the-background of
Lee Harvey OSWALD's feellng toward and relations w1th

CASTRO s Cuba. DELGADO was probably the closest peer group

7

SECRET

- COC1043

pace DI

of

212

Cpmmmmm 00 RS



13-00000. - .

. o . - 4
e | SECRET '
p“\ T

D
member to OSWALD durlng his specialist training period

at El1 Toro Maxxne~€orpsQ§ase December 1958 - September 1959.

The Warren/COmmlssion‘ﬁéport takes note of this:

S

”"OSWALQ\,md DELGADO that he was in

> _
<\<\\/\ h {\‘"\ \\\Q\\>
tou 'w}s\Eguban diplomatic officials in
/

this country, which DELGADO at first took
to be ‘*one of his lies, but later
believed.'“zl

10. Actually DELGADO's testimony says a lot more of

possible operational significance than is reflected by the

. language of the report, and its _implications do not aﬁpear )

to have been run down or developedAQX investigation. Thus,

:;éfp the record of the beginning of”QSWALDLs*relatng§gig'with
9 ‘the Cubans starts with a ques ign mark‘ - .';/’

¢

J/'

.11. The perlod was one of transxtlon im U s. - Cuban
relations after CASTRO s takeover. OSWALD, and DELGADd at
the outset, were CASTRO supporters, OSWALD being particu-
iarly keen about how to get to the island. DELGADO testi~
£ied: . - -

| " ... I didn't know what to tell him, so_

I told him the best thing that I know was to

2 ' _
Report to the Pre51dent's Commission on the Assassination
of President John F. KENNEDY (Washlngton, 1964), hereafter

c1ted as Regort, P- 687.
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get in touch w1th a Cuban Embassy, you know.

But at that tlme th'ti§>told him this - we

AN

were on fr;endly term§7w1th Cuba, you know,

»m. \4

so this’ waén nq&éﬁbver51on or malintent,
3 \v/ AP
you k Gt <~yd§dn t know what to answer him.

I told him t£©0 see them.

“After a ﬁhile he told me he was in

 contact with them ... B : AL

" ... I seen this envelope in his féotéf

pe -
locker, wall-locker, and it was addressed tc
)

hlm,'and they had an official seal on lt,fand7

/‘ <

as far as I could recollect tﬁa%}wasﬁmaigffrom
QL R
Los Angeles, and he was tell gggre was

a Cuban Qonsnl. And just after he started
redeiving these letters - you see, he would
never go out, but stay near the post all the
time ... |

‘ " ..;'he had one visitor after he started‘

receiving letters he had one visiter. It was

' a man, because I got the call from the MP

guard shack, and they gave me a call that :
OSWALD had a.v151tor at»the front gate. This
man’ had to be a. civ111an, otherw1se they would

have,le;;hlmg;nE)“So.I had to find somebody_to-_

3y

| felieGe'OSWALD; who was. on guard, to.go'downi;a

.
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there to v151t'w1th thls fellow, and they spent

about an hour and a\hﬁlf, two hours, talking,
'”’\V?

I guess/“and’he came back. I don't know who the

fit\or wﬁatgﬁhey talked about, but he looked
ARSI
nonch‘laﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁbut the whole thing when he came

back. He never mentioned who he was, nothing.
"Mr. LIEBELER: |

him, do-you remember?

®Mr. DELGADO : About an @: and/half,
QY
two hours ... GSQ;y

"Mr. LIEBELER: Q\ a\sked' JOSWALD
who this fellow was hﬁéége to? :
. <:2:§ . .

"Mr. DELGADO : NO.

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did you connect this visit
that OSWALD had at that time with the Cuban
Consulate?

"Mr. DELGADO : I did; because I thought it

.funny for h1m to be rece1v1ng a caller at such a

- late date - tlme. Also, up to this, time he

hardly ever recelved ma;l. Ln fact he seldom

'recelved mail from\home because I made it a

pollcy, I use&ﬁts'plck up the mail for our. unit

Tto~the guys 1n there, and very

Jaed
\

seldom dzd I ever\see one for h1m.3 But every s0

often;_after he started to get in contaot ﬁitp7
) EEE
10 -
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~—-— - these Cuban people,§§§§§$arted getting letter

pamphlets and e@%g
N \B <§§§grted receiving letters, | o

—\

, maybe pamphlets, you

Spanish, any of them, do you know?

"Mr. DELGADO ¢ Not tha?sl can reca:§>

no.

"Mr. LIEBELER: Di
to believe that these things
from the Cuban COnsulaté?,

"Mr. DELGADO : Well, I took it for granted

| that they did after I see_ri the envelope, you
know ... something like a\exican eagle, wit_h a.
oD

big, impressive seal, ytou Khow. ’They had dif-
'-J

ferent colors on it’i"recf and white; almost

looked like our ., ¥

recall the se\£ \?1 Vst }new it was in Latin,
é\
United, s that. I couldn't under-
Ln. | .

stand. It was"
"Mr. LIEBELER: You don't know for sure

whether it was from the Cuban Consulate? -
n

SECRET
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"Mr. DELGADO~§§>N0. But he had told me

ound that envelope in his

rior t before
P 1 ¢ Jus bets “\

- \\
wall 1ockerﬁ,fha&"§s

as receiving mail from

EE s RN

but\£§Wa§§;~ ﬂhch interested because at the
tlme we had work to do, and I never did ask
to see that paper again, you know.

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he tell you what his

correspondence with the Cuban Consulate‘gaéixnﬁ
- about? L
| *Mr. DELGADO : No, he dldn t:(xs*”

"Mr. LIEBELER: Did he ev§§ “na ﬁgaie to’you
that it had to do with the. conversa§§§ that
you had about going over to Cuba?

"Mr. DELGADO s No. - The only thing he
told me was that rlght after he had this con-
versatlon with the Cuban people was that he was
going to - once he gpt out of the serv1ce - he

' was going to Sw1tzerland c.. "3
| 12. OSWALD' S . appllcatlon to Albert Schweltzer College,
Churwalden, Sw1tzer1and, was dated 19 March 1959. and he

was - presumably to_report there on 20 Aprll 1960. Destined

- for dlschagge £rom\the Marlnes on 7. December 1959 OSWALD

\ \\

3 - _ o _
Hearings, Volume VIII, pp. 241 - 243. - ST
o 12 -
.“ ) .
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accelerated hls ex1tmon\Jrounds of family hardship in early

o

September 1959. th%juSS?EEmber 1969 he was issued a

U.S. passportfmaxnd fc&§§gavel -~ among other places to
: \f/ <\\ -,
Cuba and théSUSER.<§H§;éntered the Soviet Union from
Qi ’ :

Q

Finland on 1959.

13. DELGADO'S testimony has the cast of credibility.
Granting that, ir is of basic importance to focus afﬁentien
on the male v151tor who contacted OSWALD at El Toro—Camp

and talked with hlm for between one and a half to two hours.

The event was unique in DELGADO's recollectlons, and actually

-2 P
K e N |

there is nothlng llke it - on the record - 1n\everyth1ng else

we know about OSWALD's activity in the United States before
or after his retnrn to the United States. The record reflects
no identificationvof the El Toro contact. DELGADO's presump-
tion is that he was fnémifhe Cuban Consulate in Los Angeles.

Assuming that, the questlons are: Who was 1t, and was

- there reporting ﬁ%am‘Los? les to Washlngton and Havana
\\/?
R
that could, 1n6&f£ect,.:g§resent the opening of a Cuban
| @.gJ “9)
file on OSW@
_ SN ' “\ﬁb :
*PREDICTION €§§§§EDENT KENNEDY'S DEMISE BY COMMUNIST -
MORSE BENITEZ ZABOLA, 1962 - B

PAREY CELL LEAD

14. Guatemala Station forﬁarded to_Headquartérs_cn'f’

9 January 1964 a duplicate copy of a raw report:by a f:gv

- U.S. /Cuban dlplomatlc and consular relatlons werecsevered
on 3 January 1961. , \¥;§

SECRET
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1962 describing events at the

/\

yearly Communlgt Party ce&} meeting. The cell leadex,
/\ " "y

that the Communist Party in

Guatamalfn_hould\fnrm/a single new party; "We need not ‘
\\5\) .\\ (\) i
preoccupy ﬂ§§ &s over the politics of Pre51dent KENNEDY i

because we know, according to prognostications, that he
will die within the present year, 1962."
15. This report apparently had been discounted when

it was received and was not forwarded untll the Statlon

re-reviewed all of its material after the assa331natlon. B
The file reflects no follow-up or formal dlssemlnatlon

of the report.

ENIGMATIC THREATS BY CUBAN THIRD SECRETARY IN THE Hﬁ%aE, |
7 NOVEMBER 1963 ’ '
- 16. 'A'sensifive liaison socrce, reporting after the
KENNEDY assa551nat10n, indicated that at the Sov1et receptlon
'on 7 November 1963, the Cuban Third Secretary, |
: Rlcardo L. SANTOS Pesa, dlscussed-the recent refugee raids
_on Cuba and thelr 1mp11cat10ns with a host—country dlplomat,
'concludlng with the admcnitlon. " ... Just wait and you
will see what we can do. It w111 happen soon.” Askedlro
be more spec1f1c>what would happen soon, SANTOS replled.
“Just wa1t, just wait."
'17., These data were paseed to the Warren cOmmi551on =
l", by memorandum, 31 March 1964 _SANTOS was reported-to_haveﬁj

S
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__a history of medical instability and was summarily recalled

- -

° ' ,\/\ .
from The Hague reportedly for reasons related to that fact

in April 1966.

INTERCEPTED”COVVERSATIGN?bF CUBAN EMBASSY EMPLOYEE,
LUISA CALDERON AFTERN@ON OF 22 NOVEMBER 1963

KENNEDY assassination, a Cuban Embassy employee na.med-‘-""5'.'*.\'‘-.?‘"'>

L

-

*Luisa"” received a telephone call in Spanlsh from an unlden-

tified male outside. : . ',<"

19. The caller asked her if she had heard‘the latest

\
NY \'\\/

news. "Lulsa Joklngly replled: “Yes, of urseusi knew
' N

it almost before KENNEDY ... Imagine, one,.two, three and
nOW;.that makes three [she laughs], what barbarians! ..."
'20. Both speakers agreed on the seriousness of the
assa551natlon._ "Luzsaﬁia S0 stated that the party at
Silvia DURAN's hadfbee;lgalled off so it would not appear

v

that they were. celebratr&q the death of KENNEDY, nor would

they have the.partyccoanc1de with the burial. Finally she

,sald she(%%?ﬁnedstljmbve that nlght into the house of a

)
doctor (a w-a rlend.

21. Latih hyperbole? Boastful ex post facto suggestion"f-

of foreknowledge’ This is the only item in the intercept

' coverage of the Cubans and Sov1ets after the: assa551natlon

that contalns the suggestion of foreknowledge or'expectatlon.-~-

15
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is sharply hlghllgﬁted by the follow1ng facts.

"l-ulsa" was. ] pEpbably identical with
Z
Lulsa;CALDERQN, a caﬁre worker of the Cuban

L2

Dlrectorafex Jperal of Intelligence (DGI).
NI N
~Stre~Feturned to Cuba in 1964 and was reported

'/ £ ] L]
to be working in DGI Headquarters.

b. The DGI element inﬁﬁexico City in the
fall of 1963 was headed by Alfredo MIRABEL Diaz
who had arrived on 2 September 1963, formally
-as the replacement of the COﬁeﬁleusebio-AZCUE*/
(departed 19 November 1963). Thefdeputy DGI
chief (and as of June 1964, MIRABEL'S successor}
was Manuel Engenlo VEGA Perez.

©¢. The "Silvia DﬁRAN" named in Luiea's
conversation was the :ecepﬁionist, a Mexican
national, who dealt with OSWALD during his known
visits on 27 and 28 September to the Cuban
.installation% in cohnection»with a Cuban visa
‘application for stay and/or transit. |
Silvia DURAN is ihe eole’live witness on the
-record regardlng OSWALD'®s act1v1ty in
_Mexlco Clty. Her testimony, however, in its

entirety was taken and presented, solely, by the

) Mekican'GOVetnmental'authorities} A direct:

16 -
SECRET
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22. The tenuous, enlgﬁyatlc character of-the- conversation
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confrontation with Rer was requested by the
S o

Pl

Warren Commiésioﬂdstaff but rejected by the
B

Mexlcan authorltles. It is from Silvia DURAN's

/‘.

s@atements)that it was learned that OSWALD
gégé; cgngﬁged in a personal alterxrcation on
27 September with Eusebio AZCUE.

d. Manuel Engenio VEGA Perez,
alias Marcos, and his DGI assistant,
Rogelis RODRIGUEZ Lopez, wére pﬁsitively
identified in February 1964 by two independent

sources as engaged in the actlve development

‘and facilitation of the training of Nlcaraguan

\ e

agents for the purpose of assass1nat1ng
Gener_al_Annstasio.SOMOZA. VEGA, it is estab-
lished, was on post in Mexico City during
OSWALD's stay there 27 September - 2 Octobef
1963. He igft Mexico City on 3 November 1963
for Haﬁana.: It was feliably reported.abouﬁ

VEGA that all individuals going to Cuba, legally

"or illegally, had to pass through him first. BHe

took the'biographical data and séntliﬁ to Cuba
for name checking, a procedure which normally

took fifteen days.5

o

For example, VEGA would have handled the details of the

- visa action and facilitation of the trip to Cuba via

Mexico City from 28 December 1962 - 21 January 1963 that

o 17
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23. There 1s nc'ev1dence in the OSWALD case file that

/\

Silvia DURAN was subgected to a systematic e1101tat1ve
/-.
1nterxogation«that wguld have related her deallngs with

f»\pr confirmed by intercept, with the data held

O
on the é;égh DGI, its personalities and methods, in
Mexico City. Was it normal for a case like OSWALD's,

considering the fuss he allegedly made with AZCUE, for the

‘applications to be handled solely by a local employee and

a lame duck like AZCUE whose slot had been taken:by the

-

DGI chief? Whatever the answer to these questidhs; they

.were not asked at fhe time. And_there remains the more

fundamental question: accepting the DURAN story on its
face, could it hav appened without the knowledge and
partiCipation of-the DGI personnel above cited? This
seems unlikely especially because VEGA rs laterugited py'

a Cuban DGI defector as having stated he was aware OSWALD

made several v151ts“to"theUCuban Consulate. It is clear

" CASTRO's overseas 1ntelllgence and securlty service could

 have more in its files than was ‘surfacéd in the DURAN

[

was taken by Vincent Theodore LEE, the organizer of the
Fair Play Committee for Cuba, with which OSWALD establlshed
relations from Dallas durlng the period 19 April - -

2 November 1963. There is an overlap between LEE's and -

. VEGA's travels to Havana during that period: VEGA
- departed Mexico City on 6 January for Havana and returned

REP RUJ@W@N e

on 13 February 1963.
| 18
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- gtatements., Coming back to the beginning: MLuisa" -

Lulsa CALDERON - as a member of the DGI unit in Mexico City -

gcould very weIl have known something that would make what

,_,\

she saléﬁto her unldentifled caller less a matter of

¥

boastﬁul selﬁslndglgence than was assumed at the time.

AR

_ DI , -
SILVIA DUR;§§V%UBSTANTIAL AMPLIFICATION OF ADMISSféN OF
ALLEGED PERSONAL RELATIONS WITH LEE HARVE!?QSWALD,u1967
24. The defects viewed in hindeight of rne_siiria;DUﬁAN
testimony already have been suggested above. (In rhat
context of criticism it would also be relevant to reconsider
the implications of the two intercepred telephone conversations
on 26 November 1963 between the Cuban President, DORTICOS,
and his Ambassador o Mexico, Joaquim Hernandez ARMAS,
because the thrust of the conversatlon dealt with the ques-
tion whether Silvia DURAN had been asked about [or been
offered?] money payments by her Mexican interrogators.)
25. As of Septemoer 1964:Si1via DURAN gave up her
lCuban Embasey job. In the spring-of 1967 Silvia DURAN

wasjreported by a reliable and sensitive source to have og\

cut all relatlons with Cubans. Her account, in 1967, of

how she had been taken into custody and had been/interrogatéﬁ

after the assassinatlon repeated what was alzéady known.eiﬁ?y
She added, under circumstances that did n@;«permlt the, -
source to challenge or elicit corroboratlreudet\>L{J%hat
| 19 -
. . SECRET.
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~"she had gone out with OSWALD during his stay -in Mexico City

and claimed she hg&%égxual relations with him.
o \_‘ o -.' X
20 J ‘

ALLEGATIONS QF CONSPERATORIAL CONTACT BETWEEN OSWALD AND
CUBAN GOVERNMENT AGENTS WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO
ALLEGATIONS OF (A):ELENA GARRO DE PRAZ AND
(B) OSCAR CONTRERA%

~
N
N
N4

dozens of a gatlons of a consplratorlal contact between
OSWALD and agents of the Cuban Government have been _;'

investigated ..." n6 Among these cases, which consumed 2

hundreds of CIA man-hours in Headquarters/&hd abroad —;ow

4
e

and similarly the FBI in the United Stafesb« was:thew

r\«

. i)
Nicaraguan walkin 1n ‘Mexico City, 26 Novembek§§§K3,
Gilberto ALVARADO Ugarte.

27. TQQ_ALVARADO'case is taken up in detail by the

Warren Commission under the cryptograph rp.n/ ~ ALVARADO

claimed that he hea seen ah American, whom he identified
as OSWALD, receive money some time in mid-September 1963 v %

in a meeting in a patiqnof the Cuban Consulate in . i

See Report, p. 305 ff. _Some of the others were the cases

of Ylario ROJAS Villenueve in Cozumel and Guadaloupe,

the allegations of Enrigue Ruedolo GONGORA in New York City,
the claims of Robert Edward GALLANT, Santa Clara Prison
Farm, California, and the allegations of Ray DOBKIN's.
See Report, pp..307 - 308.

20
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Mexico city. ALVARADO's story was ultimately broken by the

use of the polygraph;_ on which ALVARADO showed evidences of
a— e
deception, and py brenglng ALVARADO's former Nicaraguan

security servmce con into the case.

\\\\/

28 Tﬁé ALVARADQ.sfory is a particularly acute repre-

sent \6h}of the @ifflcultles that beset the evaluation of

ce: certain elements of the story persist

‘despite the 1mpeachment of its major premises. ALVARQEQ

whose account dld not become publlc until the release of

the Warren Report in October 1964 talked conszstently ofx

with red-dyed hair. _<§§§‘)

25. Elena GARRO de Paz is a mecurial, a ti%ulate and

socially prominent Mexican writer, married, but separated
from a high-ranking Mexican foreign service official. She

is also the cousin'of Horacio DURAN, the husband of

Silvia DURAN, cited above. There is a strong personal

antipathy between the two women descending from

Elena GARRO's trenchant anti-Communism.

30. From October 1964 until'his retirement in the fall

of 1969, a U S. Embassy off;ss;;_cha:les_manmns persistently

kept up a stream of reports and memoranda reflectlng GARRO's

account of what\had actually gone on between OSWALD, the

-Cubans andxln partlcular Silvia DURAN in September 1963,

1nc1ud1ng a repegte¢>reference to a Negro w1th red—dyed halr.

21
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31. The first reference to the GARRO story was noted in
® . ‘*‘m—

= N
a Mexico Station Memorgﬁdum of Record dated 12 October 1964:

A

"Elena_ GﬁRRQ rsald] that she and her

—-.\

daughte: were-;nv1ted to a party at the Cuban
Empgﬁgx éurlng the>perlod she now flnds out
RN TS

that™ S@Q;% was here in Mexico prior to the

assa551£§;lon. 'She was 1nv1ted by a Mexican
sec:etary in the Cuban Embassy whose husband
is a cousin of the GARRO family [Horacio DURAN].
At the party she saw three Gringos, not
drinking, hot'mixing ana more or less just
sténding around together like three bumps_onﬁg
log. They were so obviously out of pléce.thaf)
she ésked someone in the Cuban Embassy about
them and was told that 'they were just pa551ng
through.' 'She claims that on the way these
three Gringos stood out she took a good look
at them as dld her daughter. When the

assassination occurred and OSWALD'é picture was

spreaa into the newspapers, both Elena and

her daughter immediately said that he was one -

of the three Grlngos 'w1thout a doubt' at the
'party. : _ | | B . _

32. GARRO rgpeatéd her story to Mr. Charles William

fHOMAS, an Embasszﬂpolitical;officer on 10 December 1965:

: 22.'
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In September 196§§after her return from abroad, she went '

to a party, accpﬁpanled by her daughter, at the home of !

RnbenfDURAN [emphas s added]. Ruben is one of the two . i

AN ;)'

hréthers of‘Horacxo DURBN, who married her cousin. She i
QU = ,
mét/QSﬂABg ahd two other young Americans. At the party

\ /\\

she wéi discouraged from talking with him. Other guests'
were the Cuban Consul AZCUE, General ClarktFLQRES, o t 5 :
SllVla DURAN, who she later learned was QSWALD's mlstress

while he was here, Emilio CARBALLIDO and a_Latlanmerlcan

Negro man with red hair [emphasis added]. In November 1963

when the identity of the assassin became known, she and
her daughter went to the Cuban Embassy and shouted
"assassins” and other-insults at the staff there.8 Shortly )

afterward, she and herhsaughter'were visited by a friend,

o

Manuel CARVILLO [or=CBtV§LLO], then an official in the

—

Secretariat of the\Gbﬁernanlon and were told he had orders

/;: - ‘\ '-.-': /)

1 ,to a sma%lvand obscure hotel in the center
s \\y ,‘_ ."_‘ \
pt there for eight days under pretext

to escort th

\ N
) (‘?

ger. When she tol?_CARVILLO she wanted

to go to the Amdrican Embassy and explain what she knew of -
OSWALD, she was told that the AmericanvEmbassy wasltull_offi
Communist spies.. N o J-t; t__;l;
33. On 25 December 1965 and 9 January 1966 in further»iﬂ

interviews with THOMAS, GARRO and her daughter elaborated and

8 N . . L ]
These particulars were not conflrmed by independent observers
© at the time. : :

- 23
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~
in certain part1cuiar§ significantly modified her earlier

account. She also—acknowledged that she and her daughter

(‘\
had beenfinteEV1ewed by Embassy officers to whom she claimed
< /
they<dlﬂ?not glve a ‘very complete story because the

N

Embagsy officgrs did not appear to give much credence to
anythlng\they said. . ) TN

Ao
P

34. It developed that GARRO and daughter had béen o

dinterviewed by the Legal Attache on.lZ.and 7memhe1:_‘m4

Her 1nformatlon had been similar to what s

\,'\\

account to THOMAS but had not been substéﬁtiated:by\inqulrles.

N \ \b
The FBI representatlve therefore considered the .midtter closed

and reaftfirmed his disengagement from the matter to the CIA

Chief of Station on 27 December 1964 and to the Ambassador

~on 25 February 1965.

35. The Embassy Political-Officer, however, persisted in

his interviews and repbrting. In a memorandum of convereation,

13 July 1966, GARRO 1§eh§1f1ed the place to which she had been

~ taken by CALVILLO as the Ho+e1 Vermont. (This detail checked

out afflrmatlvery. GARRG was ~at the Hqtel 23 - 24, 25 - 27

'_and 28 - 30 November 1963 ) In another, on 7 February 1967,

GARRO's c i ““‘1551tudes with the Cubans are set out. .
fkig nﬁﬁ?%“ o

And f1na§;§$ §§2> OMAS s retirement from U. S.- Government T

serv1ce, the Department of State, at his request,

28 August 1969 dlssemlnated to CIA and FBI a compllatlon of .

~»

hlS reportlng of the Elena GARRO interviews.
' 24
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- 777" 736. There the matter rests. GARRO‘s'chronology of the

events she descrlbed as haVlnzmnggn;;ed_;n_xhe_Mex;gan capital

in September 1963-never calnc1ded w1th the confirmed data

of "OSWALD's presenee there.' Her story, however, had two

A-‘,..-

p01nts.co%§i?ant wif ﬂaIlegatlons by others regardlng
> s PRI

_ QAN NG "\\\3)
OSWALD: N
Q\ﬁb
a. RADO's allegations regarding the

Negro with the red-dyed hair [this detail could,
however, have been gleaned from the
Warren Commission's published account of %he/;éf

"D" case] and : ~ B Y 5

' /: s
b. SllVla DURAN's later claim of,ﬁjz;
' /(:\ \‘\;\J R
intimate personal contacts with OSW%.’\\> L §
7 iy
37. Beginning in March and amplified u§g>;ssv the :

American Consul, Benjamin J. RUYLE, in Tampico developed a
p— -
contact with a local Mexican journalist,

Oscar'CONTRERAS_Lartigue, who clained to have encountered
OSWALD with other pro-CASTRO students at the
,UnlverSLty of Mexico campus in September 1963.

38. 1In June,;969.CONTRERAS was interviewed by a CIA

officer:

~‘1ed-1aw'at the University of Mexico

_ {‘(4‘:_‘:; :;:/ . \/‘{3 \\‘J)
for three i approxxmately 1960 - 1964. He

belonged to a clandestlne pro-CASTRO revolutlonary .

‘group at the Unlver51ty. Regardlng-the OSWALDE;V
| 25
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case he was extriuely cautious and although he

was not able Qﬁtw;lllng to glve dates and
\\\ -.)
names, he gﬁid\oswﬁ D visited the University

thortly after the Cuban

ef% im a visa to visit Cuba.
quiries regarding pro-Cuban

revolu;!Lnary groups at the UniVersity and

was directed to CONTRERAS and his friend.

OSWALD met CONTRERAS and four other persons-

as they came out of a round-table discuséion o

held in the faculty of Phllosophyr QSWALD '*gk

told the group it was urgent»tﬁat*he vxsxt

Cuba and the Cuban Embassy haGVdenIed hxm a

o

- visa. He requested aid from EbNTQ;RAS' group.

_ CONTRERAS and others mistrusted OSWALD because

they felt he was a CIA provocétion. The group
allowed OSWALD to accompany them the rest of the
day, that night and part qﬁ the next day. OSWALD

was very introverted ané’apﬁéared to be sllghtly
/‘

crazy. OSWALD madafno meutinn of an assassinatlon
) ( R "r PN RN
plot but kept __\ngvlng uﬁ\\gh:e point he had to

S TN
travel to 1 ihmgd§ht' Y.
. \.u\%’\\\_)
is

39. At this\poi SN h FBI knowledge, the matter was

' turned over to the Mex1can authorltles who deteirmined that -

CONTRERAS was indeed at the Unlver51ty of Mexlco but only

SECRET
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for the years 1959 - 1Q§0 and that he had been publicly

rﬂx\-
associated in protest aet1v1ty for the Student Revolutionary

Bloc (BER) in January lS%l) However, the group ceased

functlonlng”as such~1n‘tﬁb middle of 1962, and

Ly

afXgoted
N

Apart from the unsustained claims made by CONTRERAS about
(\ \

his own presence at the University, there is an ad&itlonal

Oscar gs;ngRAS,was,never one of its leaders. No further
s

work i in the files on the CONTRERAS allegatlons.

element that undermines the credibility of hlS accounte\

OSWALD's Spanish, which was barely adequate~to get hlm»meals
VN

near the hotel, seems hardly likely to_pave~perm1tted hlm to

c on for an extended eriod with versi student
arry P Q{M ﬁ\\@”

group. _ : - \Y>Q
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31 Janunary 1964

SUBJECT: , h:fsﬁma:ian D;:veloped by CIA onthe
Activzty of Yee fHarvey CSWALD in
7 Mexico Ciy, 23 Sentamber « 3 Ccicher 1563
; \~ ﬂ: Tfﬂ-«:’« ‘H"c"( +o L-)eu‘fe.-« ch.\::; :g,\

1. i \myeuntaion of the inia:rmxion
developed by CIA on or lee Harvey CSWALD in Mexico
City. We bave included in this paper only hard, schstaztive
{nformation, Axy judgroents that are roada represent pro- C
fessiozal evalvations by individuals who bave worked over
the years 29 spacialists in thelr {ields, Speculazion, rumowr,
and vagus detail not dizrectly realated to CSWALD'YS activity
have not beea included,

2. Purscant to our discussion on 14 Janmary 1764, I
bave given the enclosuwre an ag:prowia:e classifization, The
compramise of this material in its present farm would lead
. directly to the destruction of current sources and methods of
) - this Agency in Mezico aut elsewbere. _

I . | -~ Bocumem Number 509‘ 803 - (signed)
: ' j EO Rickaxrd Halms : '
i o * tf..R..e::” B. um 1978 Beputy Direcior for Plans q‘,}{r

Faclosre it N <

n-\nadf\-l bvst\-‘n‘l

Orig & 1 = Addressee w/att V | | M/’ L |0
T I.DDPw/att ,6_/1. o
| 1 « WH/3 (Mr., Whitten) w/att” DA p
1 - SR/CI w/att v/

= Chief, CI/R&A wiat / '@\.P‘

CI/RGRocca‘dc/ 31 Ja.:ma.ry 1964

v, Bwo za'-ﬂ-mw

: ""“"“'3 . A'u-u =i

vm gmEN e e« e me o
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Information Develonad by CIA an the Activity of by
Lee Tarv O""f’s_.D in-Niexico Cu.y .
22 Sep ..bc. - 3 @ctcm 1963
. S - .
< 1)‘\>

I, CSWALD!s A.ctxvxt)n'm. Mﬂ“ico C u‘.y

i. On9 Octo%vthe GIA sticn in Mexico City received

the following {nformation fr"ém a reliable axd proven sourca:

An American oooied Lee SSWALD had centacted

the Soviet Embassy in Meztico City on Tussday, 1 October

| 1963, He hzd spolen in halling Russicn to the Soviet
Embassy guard, Ivan Ivanovich OBYEDKOV, to whom
he szid ho bad visited the Embassy two days earlier,
Saturday, 28 Septcmbe Eo a'sked whether there had -

| been a .epl; to a telegra.m that *he Cen::ul with whom ke
had spokan. but whose name‘he could not recall, had

pronised to sexnd ta Washm.,.on. OBYEIS*(OV had

~ attemapted to estaoh‘a& thc ...‘.n.ity of the Consul with

whom CSWALD kad taZeds” if 1 had beon & dazi sz zsozm,

then it had prebably been ho:::mov. o;amxov,

. S o e tat e et
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B NS ]\t\"'\ VLT
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after a check witn. Sovict Consular persoanel, asaured
OSWALD the telegram had been sent to Washington but
no aanswer had been received,

The information was forwaxrded b%\ lo to CIA Headquazters

PN ‘
tho samae da.y it was recews.@ W . "

,-\>“

2. A file chcek in W..fx.nngt@whxch ig routize in those -

matters rovefed “tha 'possmxhty of’an idext sity between the Lee
)

OSWAILD wko had spo.:en.wx*h OBYEDXOV, and preauma.bly

J

with &OSTIKOV and tho defector retwrnoe, Laee Hayvey OSWALD* ) i

3, On 10 October 1963 CIA Headquarters dissemicated by R o
*  czble the repoxrt m subst.:.ntiany the form ‘a.nd in the detail
indicataed above, in pa.ragranh 1, to the Federal agoncicss whoae
jurisdictional intercsta h:.d been cstablished by & review of

OSWALD's file; the Federal Bu.rce.u of Iz-.vestiga.:xoa, the Depa.. te

% ’I‘he CIA file on Lee I-:a.z:vcy CSWALD wasa opened an 9 Decomber

1560 to accommodate biogra-..h.c information developed by CIA in
response to an inquiry frowm the Department of State o a list of . ;
American defectors in Soviet Bloc countriss, OSWALD!s was :

- armong the names in the -.‘-5--.,-‘. ke Department of State inquizy

was dated.25 October 1900, ‘An izterim reply was given by CIA

oa 3 Nowember 1960; a £m..1 rezsly, on 21 November 1950, Usid

ezxly Octcber 1963 the co,..tc“t.a o tha OSWALD £ile held by CIA -
consizied exntirely: of press materizls ard disseminations
_received from the Departmosnt of Siate, the Federal Bureau of
Izvestigation, ard the Navy Department, C

H Sp L EvTi v e e .
. \""vu-ll‘b‘ B w® ¢ 3%00m

e
b
: : 4 P, -
el T H s-l\':!ll\.. SOURCES AND
m.:.:.-..‘._‘.t. né
3
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to OSWALD,)

was passed in Me:;xc_o Czty to the z.moa.ssy, the FBI representative,
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noting tue likehhood ‘.:h... t...c\ sm;ccﬁ Lee OSWALD, was

RS

DT ob..bly menncal wx..h the formca Marine who had deifected to

N

o

tho Soviet _Uniog in 1959. {The report disseminated by CIA in
N P

Washington on 10 Cctober also {ucluded a phyosical desceription

of an individual who was belicvad to have been the QSWALD w}m\{\\

bed coatacted the Soviets in Mexico City, It was swhaek amilp T e .

| | S ‘
4, Onthe same day, 10 Cectcher 1963, CIA Headquariers | _ :

gent a lengthy cable summary to the Mcexico City Station of the © e

background information held in the Hsadquartersfiilc on

SWALD, An instruction was included for the Mexico C.ty-
Station to pass the substance of its 9 Cetober repors to the local
represextatives of the same Fedexzl departments aad ageacies

that had been given the information in Wa.sh'mgton. Thia

“instruction was immediately ca.rrzed” ouo.. In this manner the

information on OSWALD '3 coz::a.ct thh tﬁa Soviets on 1 Cctaber

Y
e W

thas \ aval Atta.c..e, a::.d to the office of ..I.c Immw ation ::.r.d

_ ;‘gzt'urgizat‘.on Servicc. 'I'he..e were z_x_g*ecussts ..rom recizanic of

- the report {or fu=ibkor 1.a.o:-ma..o~z oxr for fol.ow-un investination,

R P
con - " -

‘ S vl g om - b
'\//uss-h‘\l’ -wut ow 2
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5. Alicr the ascascinaticn of President Kenaely and the

arrest of Lec Harvey OSVWALD, an Intensive review of all

DN
A AN A

avoilable sourcos wa s‘u:.dezm..cc o iMexico C ity to deterraine _ :
® /\:\ A T i ‘
the purpos ﬂ(g‘\ca W m..D's visits: It was learned that C3WALD |
\/J\ : \ ) :
W \ By

(\) Y : & H L]
had .:t.l...c&‘ d t.ho Cubzaxz Con..m._t.c la Mexico City and bad .

Fi

talized there w\l,;”.'.:\ P clc::.c. a Moxicam antional, ad Silviz

DURAN. After the cssascination and the publicity about Lee i
CSWALD, Sllvia DURAN hod toléd a n;xmbe: of reia.tlvcs and . !
frionde that she had talked to OSWALD about a Cuban visa.
Silvia DURAN aad hex hushand, Hozazio DURAN Navaszo, wera
detalned and questlaned by the' Moxican pn__l_._i;c {f&n{ 23 to 25
November 1963. |

6. Aftexr giving some of the details of he:"g_wn pé:rso'nal
backg;-:cm:d -~ she Lg an adraitted Leitist sympaﬁ:tzcr and h.:xd'f
formerly worl ced for the Mexican-Cuban Instit:ut# of Cu tu:al
Relations - Silvia DURAN said that whea she firat heasd of the

AR

Ganth of Prosideat Keanedy Aﬁ\s becn 'dcpressed and thought -
f‘) e ’

/

:hg assassin -m..t hawo?i\:ema m..n:.a.\;.:. VWhen she lca.r::ed that

ke wé.s assoc : myath the "Fai: flay iozr Cuba Comml»:ca"

A
she did nct b

e;t./
\

7. She talked a”&o\it the case to her husband and when she

heard the same of Lee CS uA.LD cx::'.c::~d she recognized it zs

WARNING NOTICE |
SENSITIVE SCV'TFS AND
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the man who had come to the Consulato about two monihs before

to gect a visa to tran Xn his way to the USSR. She

\
realized that he’;hacl d o was married to a Russlan and that

e
2

She cheaciked

-~

\ - . . - .® e
= 11 on hrm in the Ceasular arcalves and from the de asciptive -
data, sha waﬁs suro it was the samae man. He was short, blopd, ) -

poorly dressed and his face Eo: r-::d when he talled, Iie was

denied a Cuban transit visa because he did not yet have a Soviet
viza, aad he was told to get tho Soviet visa flrst, bat it was noted i
SN i

- that this would take about four months. She had asked the Cuban -~

Consul himself, ‘Eusebio .‘.ZCU.... to talk to OSWALD and they
had an argumen: when AZC JE urged OSWALD to leave Mesxico | |
instead of wa.itifg t.hcre.' The Consul had phoned the Soviet Co*x-—
sulate and talked to the persom handling OSWALD's case, who
bad sa.id it would take a.boi;t four months to hez-.r irom Moscow
about the Soviet VL'..a.. ' Rﬁemoon, OSWA;..D had ccmc

batk again and she had W&S&be same thing. Sﬁ.a gava

' OSWALD a shp \Qsma a.nd telephone ..u:mber on

it in case «Qéﬁv got hts Swlét visa.. He did not call back, she sald..

<

8. Silvia DL?RA\I'S huso‘.nd H ora.clo DU‘%AN Nava.a. ro, ga.ve

_essentia.lly :he sarne story. as he had prevmusly ne.a.rd’ it {rom

- his wifa aiter the assasslnatlon. He had never had any personal

con:a.ct wat’z OSWALD

S SR e e |
bl TPy ®

& P’ .-'!s,x':}hf_’}'
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9. Silvia DURAN was reiaterrogoted by tho Mexzican police

from 27 to 29 \avcmocz& nu.; che did pot change or add materially

to
Lo hwer atory ahm C.;W 6;...‘0
I(QM,I: 'm l.n.own th..t the‘ Cuban Amba

Joaq WIEB.M\’D"‘Z/A.m‘.GL Teoor cd on tha detsismant o ) )

Cuban Goverament sent the Mcaxican Government a stif note of

protest, which the Mexicans rejected,

11. We aza zelisbly i g t:zatonzs

day after DURAN!s release, Cubeoa :rccv.de.i&Dij‘ICGS sugaicd -

HERNANDEZ gbout hic revort, HERNANDEZ cgnfx::mgd.tha.t : o,

there had been an allescation between CSWALD 2nd Consul

AZCUZ, DORTICOS made 2 persictent but unsuccessiuvl cfzor»

.to determizne from PER&AMEZ whether the Mexican authorities
- g \3\) ‘ .
had que'tioned M::si DURAN cbout money, or thought that the

 Cubans b;zfp:nd osvmm @y,

e R

CIA. ‘allgm*-u‘o mvea»wa...ioa prceduced the following

12\-;:.»

o~

' o cor.iu'med ..ééu\_\»a which ha.ve a bearing on Mrs, DURAN!s account; _‘ ’

2. 27 Septembes. In mid~afternoos, Silvia DURAN

. {nformed tho Soviet Embassy that a male American éiﬂz'en:._ e
‘had requested a visa to transit Cuba on his way to the -

-

B ')llC-.
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; Sarol, Frtes

Soviot Union, She desired to know who the Amcerican had
. -~ ,\
talticed with :.t thc Sav;c.. Consulate, Also, she i{ndicaisd

. that the Cu.:..n uon u.‘.z. ¢ could graxt kim the visa and

. /-"

“*aﬁ"e xm*mgra.amn,c’.#ct‘.xls if tho couceasion of a Soviet .

f N \)-/
R PR )
‘;%QZ"I Septembez, Pureuzat to her imquivy, Silvia

5 - . o

[EE A

O
3,

DURAN received a2 coafirmation {rom the Sovzca I?gnh...sny

that the A:rerxcan had be..n to the U"‘SR izrata.ll..non. dc

~
bad shown them z letter from the ﬁov;et Consu.L..te m\?
' Washington indicatiny that he h:.c’&_}ie‘er.__}o;g__a.yg&{:ing a

visa for himself and lis wife to go to the USSR, No '

et ' - answer kad come from Washinzton; however, the wa.iting

.. —-—.”-'.. o onnd v

period was somctimes four or five months, The Awmerican
also had a letter attestiny that he was 2 member of & pro~ .

Cuba.n o""" cization but he a..d(

laimed that the Cubana

- [ '3 > ’ - » » ]
would not give him 2 visa unl:.__*_s'a ko had already received
a Russizn visa, ~ . -.~;.»,~\§

Al»hm..'rh thaA-nertc u ~wag still at the Cuban o .

r \\/ o \- .'J
Consulate, vwﬁ%ﬂ\f :r:epea..ed that she dould not give -

~ him-a transit visa unless & Soviet visa was orthcommg, '

' no‘cwithétanding the .A_.merican'a wish to go to Cuba to wait
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there for his Soviet VL.- » +:ccovding to DURAN, tho

f\\\
Amcnca.n kncw,rrc cne\iia. Cuba ond sho iztens ed to
o~
r* S "

pnroprwtelj ..ano..a."cr ..hQ American’!s caxd, The Soviet

Silvia DURAN was cgain visited

—\
/\ \

ot the Cuban Embascy in Mexzico City by the Ame:zcan\»

secking a Cuban transit visa, Mrs, D "’JS.N cont‘.ctca; a.‘-

least two members of the Sovxet Etn&u.ssy ard £ cxlx.a,t’cd

a2 diroct conver gats or. between cne of ..he Samets a.nd the
. Q;y*’ .
American, CGonversing in poox Russiay, the-American J

stated that ha a.l.ca.dy had becn to the Sovict Consulate

and bad loft an address, The Soviet official renlicd that

he was aware of that, The American BW ke

bad not known his ad:lrcsa then, and he had goce to the o

Cuban Em’oassy to ask for tha address, because thgy_ ,.zd'

tt. The American then acceded to the Soviet official'é s
invitation to come by and gwe‘them the add~eaa.

d., 1 Octo'bcr. In.mm—mormnﬂ az unidentified
ind'v.dx.a.l apcdxmg ‘b‘ clien Rus ma.n, con.a.ctea the Sovzct
P

R

Mxlxt:’.ry At‘.‘.chc in Me::zco Cxty, He said he had been to .
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tac I-..‘xr.bassy tkbo prc:vious Soturday (28 Septemsber) axnd
JESON
had taliced with 2 C“o..s\.rivhc hed said they weuld cond a

. telcgr:.m to“v.’a.samﬁton:?--, bkod there been a zeply? He

w a"‘eferred to the Con:‘. ate for the information,

.,\ i

Thesc ..dd:tmnzl matez‘{ala ware nrormpily discomisnsad in ' ;

- ST -
Washington by\ége CIA to the Whitc Ilouse, the Desarfment of

e, 1 October, Sce parags ph 1 zhove fm lea 7

OSWALD s contact with tho Soviet Connuhtc.

IIO vl “"-‘)’ Viedivasivovich 10T V'

13, It is believed that the Soviet official with whom
OSViALD dealt in Mexico Cily wag Consular Attache Valeriy
Vizdimirovich BOSTINQV, born in Moscow, 17 March 1933,

A puctograph of KOS II\OV is “"""c.xed In his letter of

9 \ovembcr to the Scy“et g‘(‘}cm..u.z*e in W a.shmfrton, m&

wrote about bis "mee'.in,,s w{ﬁx\Comr:ne KOSTIN (sm}_g_:._‘_.;he

e NA ~
Soviet Unies in Me.\ico sz\\?M exico. " There is no official

&
of the S/ovzet Lmas\}h Mezxico City with 2 name resemolxn°

oY

A %

WKOSTIN™, o.hh;\éh_n Consul KOSTIROV,

14, KOSTIXOV is the senicr cfficer of five Soviet

Consular representatives who dezl with visas and relatéd

RN
\bta I"-.l

AL q.--

J c -‘-’ l b\-..

e soramay

I &w-{m- oLRCEs ARD
R n.o:s’x.'\cn" .._.}
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.8 NOV 62 SERGIO DURAN OF NATIONAL CITY BANK OF NEW YORK RE PICKUP

SECRET zam'ﬁsz‘,

L3RG 7 28

PROVIDED BELGW SUFFICIENTLY DEFINIT IVE SUMFRRT-OF LOCAL
CONTACTS IVAN GAVRILOVICH ALFERIEV (UNLESS OT HERWISE STATED,
INFO FROM LIENVOV . 18, 19, 23 NOV 68 CONTACTS WITH ENRIQUETA GOUEZ
OF GOM RE EXTENSION OF coum'zsv PERWIT FOR SELF REMAIN IN BEXI. .
18, 11 NOV 60 VITH FNU VARELA RE DELIVERY OF SUBJ'S FIRNITURE. -

L

OF I-fOSIEY. - 14, 15 NOV HUMBERTO GONZALEZ RE PICKING UP NEW CAR,

25 -28 NOV SUBJ- TREATED X SANATOR IO REFORMA .CUSUALLY USED BY

SCVS) "Y WELL KNCWN LEFT:I:ST DR. CARLOS NCELE HOYO WHO USED
FR:.QUEITLY BY SOVS. 23 DEG ITH THIRD SEC CuBAN CULTU?AL ATTAC‘(:.

PR v'

T"RES'\ PROENZA"R::. ARRANGINVFRESS CONFERENCE FOR ROLANDO CU::ELA
PRESIDENT »OF CUSAN FEE} 18 FEB AND 28 MAR 61 WIT‘{ DE\‘TICT DR.

LESLIE VAL RY RO _' OINTMENT FIX SON®S TEETH.' VALERY ~ o[- 2@1 )\L(,{Z
FREQUENTLY USED 8Y SOVS. 1 MAR ARRANGES MEETING WITH IGNACIO 2 0I5TH

N
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TALKS FAMILIARLY WITH SuysSJ AND INVJ.T:.S HI¥ TO PRESS CONFERENGI-LED.

TURE AT HCTEL REFORMA ‘LRE\R\ A CUBAN TO SPEAK. 3 MAY WITH GUADaLUE
PEREZ MACIA OF COBE‘TNACI@V RE OBTAININ\: (UNDETER‘II lED) VISA.

[v])

JUNE AND 6 JULY I\YITr{ OSCAR :ANTAELLA, FORD SALESMAN. 7 JUNE wiTH

JUAN RCIA‘ ND FNU PEREZyOROZCO, DODG):. SALES!"EN 2 AUG CAU S

.ROCt.R ORCROBEPI KATZ OF ”FRANCE FRESSE” TO INVITE TO SOVF!VB FRL.SJ
CONFERENCE, \f‘@“AY AND 16 JUNE 1962 CALLS EDHUNDO JARDON OF PRENSA
- LATINA TO GET TOGETHER. 14 JUNE ASKS SPEAKX WITH DR. GUILLERY
MONTANG ISLAS, PROMINENT MEXICAN PRO COMMIE LEAD"‘? WELL KNCwi
HeS. 22 JUNE HE AMD TASS REP ANATOLIY PAVLEWKO I'\WITED TO LUNCHE N
BY MEXICAN PRESIDENT'S PRESS SEC HUMBERLO ROMERO. 25 <P IS INVITED
TO LUNCHEON WITH DR. IGNACIO CHAVEZ, .REC.TOR AT UNAM. 3 DEC ACCERTS |
INVITE ATTEND BUFFET FOR PRESS ON BEHALF CARL J. HIaIL, U.S.
NEWS AND WO.DLD REPORT. 23 JAN &3 HORACIO CHANCAC’LINI OF UNITED
P'AT I0NS POSTPCNES HIS APB@MEENT ‘WITH SUBJ. 19 FEB FNU SABIN *
CA“R"RA OF I‘\ISURA\ICE FIRV! RE BAY"'ENTS. 8 MAR INVITES CaNaDIAN
\':\\'S"APL.RFA\! JO}N ALIUS TO SfAé DINNER. 38 ARR R“Q_ULSTS AP"“’ :..x\-T

. ,I. \t—.-—l

WITH RICAPD/G POERY CERVANT,ES, PRG!’I\ENI'.LEF?IST JQURNAI IsT IN

- CL OSE F'RE@UE‘HY C%ﬁv&w SOVSc 15 XN‘D YFT hAY -TAL‘(S ‘J'I};'\ NEY Y"?K
P, PR
TI¥ES REP PAUL KENNEDY WHO INVITES—SUE’J‘D"IN\TE'R 26 ®AY. 18 #aY

DIRECTOR OF VOZ DE MEXICO AND PCH CENTRAL COMMITTEEMAN WANUEL - R
TERRAZAS GUERRERO, ASKS SUSJ F(R SOV FINANCIAL suasmv. 23 WAYT ’
' SUBJ CALLS JOMN RETTIE (SEE MEXI__4745). 14 JUNE: CALLS WELL chum

-..»’

LEFT_I‘T CLEW “N‘TINA BASSOLS TO INTI:.RVI"'l\' HER. 14 OC" TNVLTE::-

o eapeew

E¥% [QUE LOUB"T OF . Excchqu TO SOV:.{‘. RECEPI‘ION B..HALF COSXONALT T,
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38 OCT UNSUCCESSFULLY TRIES CONTACT CLEWENT INA BASSOLS. 14
TRIES CONTACT RI"ARDO POZRY GERVANTES, 14 AMD 15 NOV ARRANUES 5ii
RIET , LEFTISE: AMD PARAWOUR OF POERY. |
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- DOC, MICRO. SER.
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MAY 15 1975 7//“‘/é B
MICROFILMED jL” D6> |
0 : Directoxr - / . ('C‘- e
Jecaral Bnreawof -Investipation Tern e i
ttention: i, S, »J. Papich }L i [y |
L T I
- : be;mtg,mractor (9&333 ) . T!‘::_:_‘?r.u_uiﬂuh v |
o _ ‘ i Al
3US & ST ! ;,:zz.'r:ts(r. c: LI
SJZCT: 3%ES g 1 (31} ,
(R SR
Fia Fhg

i. #o as Attackaent A—-:Ls,/a resume of the observed
22 otct“ ica of Valexriy Vladimdrovich' YRCITINSY and Iyan Gaveiloe
2 1CPALZERIEY a3 reported Dy le source in Haxico City.
ol AtIsntion vas given to B0
& 4 Ibat he is ihe consul wis 5 Ant 28 September
U~ Miaces yeg ,826, 25 November 1583). ALTERIZV trav-
sas MMt S37ad with XKOSTIZOY to Morthern Kexico curing the early part
amie beqw oo September 1963, Sopree reportad that during the period
A Cambet  under review the chserved activities afQ0EC3TIZOV and ALFSRISV
;‘['Os;um.\:) appear=d to be pormal, 23 did the acﬁv es o? tke entire
' Soviet Imbassy ccnpleaant. ,__~‘ ' i

~o

(\ [N A

0!~

2. Forwarded as Attacl;ﬁsnt B 1s a resume of tele@om
calls placed to and {rcam ths Soyviet. Eabasay on the afternoon
£ 22 lovember, Anal ) af ealls ‘made-the morming o
22 MNovember and the . andr afterzooa o 33 November Iroe -
vealed no pertinent Q:l\gm R
«\;‘v‘

' 3. Techmical survel of the homes of several known
and suspected Soviet :Lntall‘gewo cfficers produced no perti-
pent inforsaticon.

4, Forwarded as Attac.‘;ment L & is a list icdontifying the
.Sovieta whose nxmes appear in Attaciments A and B. o

’ 3. Bacause of the oxtreae sensitivity of the encloaed :
information, we urge that the sources data and the information
be given the most secure haandling posaibls, This information
iz for bachground use only and may not be disseninated zithout

pnmi.ssion from this Azency. :
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0857 - Alferiev
1558 - Xostikov
1629 - Kbstinow

/~
1556 —«Eﬁstikov
g Lo

1711 -3 ggs‘j“‘oy
1759 - xcstikav

1210 - Alferiov
1312 -~ Alferiev
- 1352 - Alferiev

1413 - xom
- 1833 - Alferfév

REPHODUCTION
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Enclosure A

18 November

enters Eabasay alone (Ceparture not noted)
entam h.lone '

daparts alona

enters albno

depa:rts alone

ent ers alone

19 November

enters E:.-.hissy alone
departs with Garmaschey
and Garnaschav returs

dapazts alono 2

\‘ \(‘\

enters alAng Fior departure not noted)

1653 ~ wsukav\sem “alone

No coverage v

0852 - Alieriav

- PROKIBITED
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30 Ekrveun:gr

_ 21 November

entersa Enpass;.nith wife
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815
0317
0949
1133
12086
1240
1310

1353

1427
1630

~ ©853

0504

1005
1018
1028
1030
1250

1302—131

- Xostikov

--Alteriev
- Alferiev
- Zoatikovw
- Alferiev
- Kbstikov

- Ebstikov*entprs with Ealinin

- Alfariev
- Zpostikov
- Ecmtikow

- Alferiev

-~ Rostikov
- Eostikov

- Hogtikov

- Bostikov

- Enstikov

L '\ :,J '1
- Rilotsdi
!ﬁ‘

il

5:::
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t‘nanmw \

. N0 FOREiGH EisSEH

P 2

enters alone
departs alone

enters alone

departs with Shubin

dgpartsxaloaa . . -

entsrs with Shubin

enters alone
departs alone

enters alose

.22 Navenbér

enters Embassy zalone
enters alone

bhas discussion with Shubin
departs j}th_Shnhin
entersﬁﬁifﬁv8$ub;n

:f’“* and Shubin

. o ' AN
- Kostika%’ vife and\Shihin r~turn

- Koa;{kov apeaﬁs in garden with Eazantsev E

A %

1336 - Kostikov departs with Shnbin, Shpakavich, Thrygin,

-1402 - All above retnrn

' driven by Kalinin

REPR@@M@WUOM o '. - " 'PAGE 1'5i °f212 ‘
PR@H}UIHEI - -

COPY NO.




13-00000

77
}3(‘3 F"Ef"‘!j ptanni
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1402 - Xbstilkov talk iag in garden with AlZerisv, &
aad Turyzin
1432 - Restikov Jdeparts zn car with family

F\
1432 - Alferiev dcpartg\alonn

1425 - nlfgrftv entérs

(’“ : . “// \

15638 \\Aifexiev dapaxﬁs\g ne
N \)

15317 = atieriev enﬁers alone

Nt N

S
e

1338 - aosﬁdkov enteors alone

23 Kovember

1130 - Dostikov speaks with Kazantsey and Shubin
1123 = Xestikov departs with Xazantsev apd Shubin
1200 - Alferiev enters alone

1240 = Xostikov, Kazintsev_and'Shnh;gygnter_

REPHODUCTION
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odreyev,

1410 - Xostikov p}ay;"‘“hfneyh&xfg Yatskov, Shubin,

- 1423 - Hostikov s peasﬂy$q§§hﬁbin and Slavnov
1420 - Xostikov departs with Shubin and Rumzncnenko

1440 - Alferiev departs alone

24 November

1100 - AlZeriev enters: Embassy alone

11207 - Kostikov enters w1 and ohubin

'-' 253 1
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1325 - Alferiev departs Jith unenga.lsv
1410 - Alferiev(gnters wi h Shengalev
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/‘
1440 - Al.;erw,\fﬂostikov, :camﬁm and 2 unidentified

\&\ St

Soviet viai.‘fors de;aa.—t (A's car)
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Eaclosure B

22 November coverage of Soviet imbassy normal.
- -7
22 Novenmber coverage follows;_,”\ﬁx
’ ) TNy
_ L

1230 - Cuban Consul/al'rado Hirabai Diaz asks to speak
with Yatskov. Latter ap,a;eatly vnavailable and
uOBt‘kOG:QGBBS—On lize. w&:bwfollcwing conversation
enaa-ng\ganaliaz~form i 3l o

A0S8: rorgivﬁ?x

o gor arriving lata.
NiR: Did you recover the suitcaser?

" RC3: Yes _
UIR: Then it was arriving on the other trip.
KO3: Yes

HIB: I called to tell you the fnllowing, that regarding
that matter that we had talkad atout, to sese if
. ' we would spend Sunday in Chapultepeec Park because
. ny wife is preparing some food to eat there.

ESS: I'm sorry but 1've just zade plans for another
trip and I'm leavipg this vﬂxy dgy. S0 please
forgive ne for not heing'able to go with you.

¥IR; I'd like to talk to Pavel’ Yatskav

Z35: Wait a minute, ha'll cone/nogx9’
: . \ \
BIR: 12 be's busy I'X% m;m later; but I'11 be
: ‘available for thex “hald hour at telephone
Ko, 11=28=47,. : :

g08: O, R,

1334 - Reporter requests atatemant. Unicdentified Soviet
male refusas. : _

1333 - Female 1np;ies to: Enkharenxo that tha uoviet Anbassador
o has said to make no\atatenent. ‘

1445 - Yuwsslav Anhassaﬂar Vﬁahov calls and speaks with Soviet
-Anhassador Eazarov‘in§32581an. Talk brisfly ahout :

assasaination teu each other what they know, which
‘\1’ (‘\ \>\> QH '-v: ‘ - ’
A S l\\>\>. , it

\,«

> Ha m B DS i

 _0QL2f
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laadatalut, |} {
- RTINS
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N0 FOREIGH LiSSEnl

&

appears to be orly waat they wof £roa the radis.

4

aantiiied w&zan advises Ecv 2ta3 of sssassination.

-

1555 -

5
& e

- Lﬂ;&CBfiAlEd *e,or*cr osins 2or Xazagiacy, advised
,;hat ha.aatsav motiin, will be back dousay, 0920-1-CO.

-“Uaidentiiied na;a9§%xs far -uzha:enka, told he isa't
‘1&.,,673--- . . .

- Lnideﬁ‘iiied Zermale reporter told Scoviet EZahassy not
woriking today, Saturday or Sunay.

15645

et
o
(413
[ &)

S - Laporiter calls for statement. Jone given.

- Zazantsew cails his residences, personal call.
1744 = Reporter told to zall back §onda?..
1750 - Unidentified male asis for'iconov. Not in.

akhove calls agzain

’ ]
-}
%
)
§

- Reportsr told call bacz.hondsg.u'g

D

COPY §o. _

_'cbcz(i

8
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1., Zvan Gavrilovich mmzv e '?:“w a Cor’-espondan"
2, Valeriy Vladmiravich &Oa"’IKCV - Attachs Consular 0f£fice
3. Aleksay Ivanavich GAH::ASCEV - Consul

5. Yuﬂ;r Mtriyevich\ RALINTS - Chauffeur
Jiovich KAZANTSSV - Counselor

/A\ -

~

8. ch'{s

. {
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REPHODUCTION
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- Attachs - -

7. Viadimir Ivanovich SHPAREVICE -~ Third Secretary

8. YVliadimir Ivanovich ANDRIYEY - First Secretary
9, Viadimir Vasilysvich TURYGIN - Third Secretary

10, Pavel Antonovich TATIRDY - Attache

11. Viadimir PORZHUNOV - Code Clerk

12. Gennadiy STROGANOY - Radio Operator
13. XNikolay Fetrovich SLAYNOY - . = Code Clerk

14. Viadimir ROMANCHENKD - B _ = Secomd Secretary

Enployee, Comsercial

1S. Llev Fedorovich smmzv R é' © c2fics

L™
-

18, Oleg Haksimovieh mmwam e Vica Consul

Second Secretary; So—

" 17. Sergey Semronovich RURBARENED = "ot Information —

T mdlilevin

18,  ©HNikolay Se_rgaye#ich LEONOCY -~ Third decretsry
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K]ﬂ ?Eh 'n%,l Bgigt‘i Zacloeuse 3

22 lovember coverage of Joviat inbussy normal,

22 XHovember coverage 2".4)119\!8'\“53‘:.__. _
RS

1250 - Cuban Consuls, Alfreuo a:i.-rn‘cal wviaz 23ks to speak
with Tatgkow. Latter AR atly unzvailable and .
&ostwwf\cwes on lina with following conversation .

‘ __‘y\\tzailiar form “"tu" _ -

2083 I"mva ne ior axrriving late. ' i
: g :
aIZ: Did recrver ithe suitcase?

RC3: Ves

HIX: Them it was arriving on the otiaer trip.

503: Yes

#$IZ: I calied to tell you tha following, that rexgarding

: that =atter that we bLad talksd aboui, to see i1 f

wve would spend Sunday in Chapultepee Fark because |
ny wife is syeparipg-some Iodd to eat thers, C

ZCi: I's sorry but I've just made plans Tor anotdes

trip and I*m Izaving this very day.  So please
forgive me for not belng anle to go with 7ou.

p21 §: I'd 1like to tal: tg ?ivel Yataskov.
e H hait 2 mizute, he'll come now.
NIR: If he's busy I'11l call him later, tut I°11 be
availanle for the next half hour at telephone
3o. 11=08=47, _
&5 0. X, ' o F(\ : - :
1334 - Deporter requests statmnts nicentified -chiat- , o
8816 rﬂmaﬂ. L S ,_\\) ) ) L .-

1723 « Peamnle m;lies to mmm/knt the chie* Anbamdor
- has saud tn/aaka m stataagnt.

. € NC '
1445 - Yuacslav N u;ia: ’nahov calls an,d speaks witn ...oviet
" Anbagzador L in- Bussian. Talk briefly wbout
ssaaainntlon t g each other what they know, which.
,(‘g'ﬁ-\-— -

......

H Fﬁ?dus ___;z:':’.S’r'.Zi
REE@R@I[UJ@%ON g
 PRofBTER 000




13-00000

REPRODUCTION
- ‘ - PROLIBITED

WY "y (

bmbﬂhh
\\‘31
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appears to be only what they got from the radio.

1550 = Unidentiflied woman advises Doviets of assassination.
A~
1844 = Unidentified report&r*ashs for Xazmantsev, advised
that Kazantsev not in, 111 be back Monday, 0920-1400,

1545 h‘Unidenti4£ed ma’e 38£S\for Rukbarenko, told he 1sn't
1n.(¢ T T :
o \'AQQ/ .
1652 = dnidentiiied fenale reporter told Boviet Eaxbazsy not
working,aoday, Saturday or Sunday.

/

\// ',__

'1716 - Reporte: \calls for statement. None givén.
- Kazantsev calls his residence, personal call.
‘1744 - Reporter told to call back onday. "
1750 - Unidentified mnle asks for Leonov. vat in,
1755 - above calls again
=~ Reporter told call back Honday.'

ND FOPEISY BISER

U“02( 1
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- PROKBITED B



REPRODUCTION
PROMIBITED

SECRET
NO FOREIGN DISSEM

ATTACEZNY € TO C3CI-3/773,381

1. 3Ivan Gavzrilovich -7?231";" = Fravda Correspondent
2. Valeriy Vladinirovich msnmov ~ Attacke Coasular Office
3. Aze.:say Ivanovich Wﬁ? - Conaul | .
4. ?1(‘.31‘&35 Borisovich SIWBIII . aAttacke -
5. Yuriy mﬁzy—m‘ﬁh RALININ - Chamffeur
6., Eoris .Aleksaam'rich EAZANTSEY = Counselor
7. ¥iadimir Ivanovich SEPAZEVICH - Third Sscretary
8. Viadimir Ivancovich ANDRETEY - Pirst Sscretary
9. YViadimir Vasilyevich TURTGIN - Third Seeretary

10. Pavel Antonovich YATSXCY - Attache
11, Viadinir POREHUNOV - Code Clexk
i3, Ga;nnadly BSTRORARDY _ - 22 di?\ Cperatar |
13. Nikolay Petrovich SLAVEDY ~  — cbﬁ;@erk

Giry - . Dployes, Commercial

i5. Lev Fedorovica 0f2%ce

18, Oleg Maksimovich h’&nm -vfieo Conaul

e Second Secretary; So-
17. Ser--sy Semyonovich ":rmabm viet Information
Eallstina

18, Hixolay ..argoyovich LacHov R T.‘:;‘:id szzetary
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NU FUPE!GN B!SSEM
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. . . | campT 0 WARTIIT MOVICE ,
4 -, o - . R, -

-~ .= o~ Cintsblied ¢ SI T R Y, T e

L ] - 5 3 "
V. - I : ) e ST e
N M e e ST LY

¢ .‘\ﬂ.\-m—_..._,-_.;__ \' ;_\\ ’

MEMORANDUM FQR1 Mrx., J. iLoc Rankin
General Counscl .
President's Commicsion on tha
Aaaa.sslnntion of Presldent Iennedy. ' -

23t | ’
|
|

SUBJECT: | Leasgarvey Oswald

TN
Do 10

1. Mr. James W, theler of your ataff phoncd me last
Friday and requ’é:ted that. C}Ab uraish the Commiasion with an
affldavit regpecting tha: ox*l'\gx d cireumstanceos of a pactograph
of an \Qaifnawn» Individual witich was furnlshed by thisz Agenc'f to
the ¥ n&cx@ Bum&ex\ﬁ)vesnbatlon on November 22, 1963,

QR %

2. 1 orwardlng an aifldavit with this memorandum )
whlch 1 trust will satisfy your necds. Decause of the extremeo
sanailivity of the sourcs lavolved, I have refrainsd from adding
further detalls, , : T

5. GChe Central Intellizonce Agoncy recommends that .~
this zhotograph not be reproduced In the Commission's .rc;:{prt,
~ because it would jeopardisc a moat conildential and productive
operation, In addition, 1t could be embarrassing to tho indi=~
_ vidual involved who as far as thla Agoncy is awazre, had no
’ connection with Lee Harvey Oawald or the aasassination of .
" President Kennedy. . - A

4. In view of the above, a semltlvlty incj.!.ca:ar has been
afflxed to this communication, '

1o et >y -,.-....- .._-

I R Lcn:u:d I-It.lms
' Deputy Dircctor for Plaaa

"oy,

E .Attachxnevnt-a./a‘ '
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Distribution:

Ozig & 1 « Addressce .
2-DDP SRR
la= CI/R&A/OBW:ﬂd 201\
1 = CI/R&4A/Dooley -~
1 = WH/Whlitton

c:IR&A/noolewpm . i..,_\-j__‘-._‘_;\,:;;.;;;‘_‘3523 July 1964,
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(" SECRET (
EYES guLY

20 February 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, CI/R&A"

SUBJECT: | Documents A\oaxlable in OSWALD's 201 File *
S : 13\\

1. A machm‘e\\l\rstmg of dachments officially recorded as being
in OSWALD's 201 file waﬁnem\g&s’ted and is attached. The actual ;
machine work of this type a5 begun in 1963, but a few items of previous !
dates were also recorded. :

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the ‘
201 file and those recorded as being in the 201 file has shown that 37 l
documents which should be in the 201 file are not available in it. This
total is made up of: '

.. 2 dispatches
7 memoranda from the FBI
1 CsClI
2 State Department documents
25 cables. _ ' S

3. Machine inquiries for the locatl.on of these documents have
not been made. : L . =

Dniument' Number 5 !‘} i O !

for FOIA Review on JUN_ 1976

o

SECRET
'a‘gs- mq_w -

ﬂc362c35-

152 212

AT 00 SRS
PrOSBTEDO

'_F.""’
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o R Mo J I-ee Ranicin
o4 -' Vould you please be good enough 4o teloe _
il , phonamaonﬁ:mdv, 9 Marchy, bx which time I S
l,_‘)" : assuma you willl have hadamopporbunityto o

\.Y m‘& thia mbari.s.l.

Y {S ang) PiEert talag

Q \\J Richard Helms .

- Mardz 1961; : N

""'N-v

b.\q_‘:}‘
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XAAZ-22595
& Mar ¥

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr, J, Lee Rankin

[} _ ' :

SUBJECT: I;zfcﬁ\;:ntm in CIA?g Possession
=0 R‘eda‘:;hng Lee Bazvey USHFALD .
e " Prior to Nowersber 22, 1363 s Jramsa Heol . |

o ’- ‘l-x J - ‘f,; -/:bv S PE A, C:C- Py M- ra ; & Y.
I3 Thts refera to ymn- letter of February 12, 1962

address g‘;\ﬂp Director of Central Intelligence which kas
been pas to me fox reply,

2, Paragrapa three of your letter requested the Agency
to supply the Commission with a report on ixformation in the
Azency's poasession regarding Lee Barvey OSWALD pricr to
ovamber 22, 1963, The request was predicated upon the

footncte on rage two of CIA's report to the Commission dated

3L January 1504, entitled: "Iniorrnation Developed by CIS on
the Activity of Lee Harvey CSWALD in \Iexico City, 28 Sep-
tember 3 Cectobexr 1963,

here is atta:.hed an exact repreduction of the -
icial dossier]on Lee Harvey CSWA LD Legioning

. With the unemng sheet dated 9 December 1960, The extive
dossier carriss the secnrzty classilication of Secret and
consists of thirty documernts arranzed in chronological order,
Cn the basis of clearances frow the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, the Department of State, the Departrment ag
iavy, and the Imrnigration and MNaturalization ..:e-'vz;a* w%o
were gueried by us after the receirt of your lett ..ea.*. waga?e
able to make available exact copias of all mater:.a.s in tbg\

' file up to early Cctober 1963, These umlude- LT

Document Nt.mber SQD

renLeTSs GlLl.

L iotFOlA Rev:ew'on Mqun 876
| ATT. T ST

1m42?{2+?
QHMG?'

LMUQFo(

REPHODUCTOR i
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Attachment

REPKODUCTION
PROKIBITED

a2, Seven docmexzts received from tae Tedaral
Burea.u of hvest:gﬁtwn,
I
)
b. -?en dccumﬂnts received £rcm the Department

'Iwgdocxgne'gts received from the Depaztent

R, & .".\ \ A

Cune document (a name check reguest) Sors the
Immxg:ation and Naturalization Sexvice,

e, I our newspaper clippings,

f. Five izterwval CIA notes,

g. CIA report dated 31 . 1964 to the Commission
which covers all substantive: dmlonments aifecting CIA
in the matter of Lee Harvey OS‘&‘,Q._.D from 9 Cotoper to
22 Novany\m' 1963, The report, indicated the disseminations
- of informatinn ;leveloped by Gl&/tgzz were made to other
Federal agencws/dming that‘ pe:rzod. This tem, as was
pointed out at ‘Hroe, is particularly sensitive axd bears

appropriate senkitivity indicators.

4, You will note that almost all of the documents carry
maskings reguired for CIA's irternal records processiag, A
few of the papers contained the rames of our employees or
identilications of specific arganizational componants, Ve have.
taken the liberty of blockiag out these items as they do not bear
on the substance of the Commission's requast,

Richard Helms
Deputy Director for Flans

Original & 2 -~ Addressee 1o C/CI/SIG
1 '~ DDP Subject. - /1/.. C/CI/ReA
‘1 - DDP Chrono-; EG"‘{ 1~ C/WH/3

| 1~C/CI 1 » 201289248
CI'RGRocca'dc/ 7468/4 March 1964 (Inventory of documents contained

in file attached for all but ag_u‘g_g_g_s_ee) - 20, -~ gq 24{_3
Lizl38

- PAGE. -16_5 o 212
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Inoventory of Documents Contained in OSWALD Dassxer Forwarded

R /10
v /2.

M v w3,

/4,
%
e b,
v A
"V' w8,
+ v%

S VIO.

~ A1,
¥ A2,
\/is..
% /14,

" \/15.
- A6,

w‘/l?

oAb,

ATT. | e,

e

. XAAZ- 22595

to the Commigsion

. State ""elegra.m N .-”i"fi 4, Cctober 31, 1959 {Confidential) v/

Newspaper A.rt:.cle £rom the Washington Post, Nmrember 1, 19:9

CI{ LS‘I Interna.l Note daied 2 November 1959 {oral FBI name
%ihgék,request) a.nd MR reply dated 4 Nwember 1959 {Confidential)

(e

i ‘e Deagatch 234, November 2, 1959 {Confidential) /

elgg)\) .

State T\iegram 1358, \!mmber r 9, 1959 (Conﬁden:!al)
State Telegram 1448, November 9, 1959 (Confidential) v~

Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, November 16, 1959

o st

Newspaper Chppmg from uveni.niStar, November 26, 1959

b eaannr DEPP

DBT 49478, 25 May 1960 (Conf:.dential)- -

"l_/

Internal CIA onoraphxe Prolee dated circa .;.Iay 1960 (Ccnfxdenna.l)

o - - T mamms ™ Ty Pusmtien
,-\.

Letter from the Depaztment of State (Cumming) to DDP (Bmsell)

) da.ted 0ctober 25, 1260 (DD/P 0=5679 = Seczret)

DD- .sesponse to Statx:m“
‘Secret)

21 November 1960 (DDI"’ O~6003 -

Internal CIA Request for Opem.ng of 201 file, 9 December 1960
(Secret) T

State Memorandum of Conversa.tion dated January 26, 1961 (QUO) -

State Instruction A-273, April 13, 1961 (OUO) /

Foreign Service Despatch 806, May 26, 1961 (OUO} -

Foreign Service Despatch 29, July 11, 1961 (QUQ) Vi

DFB 2181, July 13, 19@1 (Confidential) -

&S 00PY

G
w

-PAGE
COPY NO.

-
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P ' .\ X":;-A.—Z"/?-:)—S"];

Mo " ,
LT | / ¢ Mav co

: N\
/19, Intarna.l CIA;- Memq\fnr the Record, 28 September 1961 (Secret)

¥ /20, I‘axeign Serme Despatch 317, Cctober 12, 1951 {(OCUO) ./

\

L L N3 \"ame ChecléR/equast, December 5, 1961 |

f-.

Mgssa.ge 20197IRBI3, 3 N.arch 1962 {Confidential)

Baen.

v /23, DNA 1624, 26 April 1962

v /24, Newspaper Clipping from Washington Post, June 9, 1962,

s ~25, DBA 20883, September 7, 1962 (Confidential)

+—26, DBA 51407, 10 September 1963 . |
\8‘“
+ 27, DBA 52355, 24 September 1963 7 Mmember 1903 dove wded

. .‘.a - )@. V
. .28, DBA 55715 (oumbes ui;é‘fear),""movember 7, 1963"
&7 peieian 166 3{AK oL Ase)
v 29, DBA 55777, November: a, 1963

} , '
B4 ,/30. CIA Summary Report on Actjlvxtiee of OSWALD in Mexico City,
dated 31 Ja.nuary 1964 N

R B-E Y -
-;“ Ot 201-25%2%%

u(.:(_2040
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e S ( CLASSIFIED MESSAGE - _( . 12.62

,;‘:':" . ErichW. Isenstgaiglé?xf > ' ROUTING

FaR Y oo J vy g t :

_{_mj:; ;.aiszén.lc 5 NO INDEX RYBAT. SECRET L ;r

AT 2T ea. 1044 O FILE IN CS FILE NO. 3 _ %

A : -

0 . - Jwmbd i§ 43z
° Vet |

. .. EBERLIN FRANKFURT
FOM: DIRECTOR . L o _
CcfeH b P o : S 4 o

o

S > CEH
COWF: K?D _

ROUTINE

o . ©CH, D/DCI, DD.F;;i.ADiSI‘E-;;,"-C/CI.,C/CI /st, R / -
_To' . BRLN , INFOY  FRAN | L Dp CIE DR e
| eEEBAT GPFLOOR . /{{"“ o CToeY
) o S

’;a\ : . o
RE: BRLNSZG? (N 90848) SO f[/ o

)

IN‘ 'VIEW’REGGAB CONNECTION MARINA OSWALD I—IE:ADQUARTERS :
_ DOES NOT D\ESIRE LONG-RANGE OFS5 IN'VOLVEM"'NT SU’GGESTED PAR.AGRAPH 1

3 REF_.

. END OF MESSAGE

C/s COMMENT ' =E'Reggatb has number complex £1nanc1a1 documents and
personal problerns which leading him consider return to- Moscow for further
study in cinematographic institute, Beheve he would definitely return if -
encouraged by us and that he suscept:.ble to recruitment as KUBARK agent

dutmo' Moscow so_)ourn and posmbly as long range asset in Morcree.—
. C

LASSIFICATION REVIEW
.. RECORDS oppy A
CER Stamp oo 25 May
The .l.‘h-b “OWing ) NDUCTED ON 1971

L{S 7 ;}75 C S c OPYau.,__.c» ized: b%a:_mposr c BYﬂﬂq

ios FOIA Revlew on wa 7975 o Signed:'

Document NUMDEP cemmemmmmgeress

R o #1 - Tl 7 ‘ 2 e
D-200-5- 4—1 Uit 8 S
- M 28924 T
'/{'/C', (,p - Eﬂhp.ﬂ.d, des+mction' cits e R N
| YZO-!? jand coozfdinate : )
| ‘DC/cr Toprabth, | -
e 7,- L C/WH f{ W- ”.n M =
TiH Me 7%
ADDP = : COORDINATING orFicers | t‘;o:our r
- RELERSING OFFICER o _ : mz;:::tw S AuruozFNJch;’\"rmn
RYBAT SECRET | . s
REPRODUCTION BY OTHER THAN THE- ISSUING OFHCE IS PROHIBITED - -C°PY Ne.

GL02rqi
pace 168 168 02212

COPY NO T
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MEMCORANDUM FCOR: Mr, J. Lee Rankin

)
SUBIZCT: Aenozrts on Activitias and Travel
g:& Hazvey D5WALD and
Maxrha Nizolavna CSHYALD as ‘rm ssoat o od
,.;—_/-,— s 1’4’ ,.f- . C-Am-ﬁs e o

=" _)/

/Jl . eierence ia m.g.:ha to the secend ::ara.graaa aof your
mem&a;ni’am dated Lz Tebruary 1964, and the second sara-
graph'of yeur memerandum of 16 March 1564, re]a.twe to
dissemmt%as%i inforsmation mada by CIA to the Seer

Service,

2, Immediately after the assassination of President
Kennedy CIA undertook to assembie through its sintiozns i
Europe all available data, including informwmtion in the files
of sther governments and intelligence services, onthe _
traveis and activities of Les Harvey OSWALD and Marira
Mikolevesa CEWALD, This inforzation, as it was collected,
was made availabls to the White House, the Departmernt of
State and the Federal Bureau of Investization, Copies of

these messages wera also sent to the Secret Sexrvice,

. 3, Attached to this Tmetnorandum are exact copies of
two telstyned messages relative to the travels and activities

of the CSWALD= [Attachmerts A and B).

of Attachsment © axe paraphrased, In Attachmens C, QUT

Teletype No, 85715, are found references to two other tele-

typed messages (OUT No, 85182 and OUT No. 83665) which

describe one Rickard Thorsas G_IBSO__N. a negro jourrcalist

Paragrapins g and h

846 Nnpp Mo *.‘91"9_8.‘110:1 10

. ] ? 8‘:2‘129- sequiny uownoog

l 445 <
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now residing in Switzerland who has been active in the Fair
#lay for Cuba Committee, '-'-’araphrases of No. 3513 and
No, 85665 are included aa At
origizal texts of paraphr&sed z"\‘ s will be nrovulec whan
members of your staif visit }aanalay. The iaformation on
whu:h pa.agraolu ¢ and b of A_ - ch:nez:t G are based was

'ﬁns mamnraadum and the attachments contaln
very eensztiva\ini‘gmtzaa which has a direct bearing on
sources and mebhods, An agpropriate seasitzvrbf indicator
kas therefore been aifixed,

Richard Helms
Deputy Directar for Flans
Attachroents- ' v i
as stated

Distribution: AR
Original & 2 ~ Addressee w/attsr‘ \
1 - DDP Chrono w/‘at‘st v
1 -DDP sub;ect*w/a.tts
- Mr, Rocca w{iatts -
C/C}JS‘LG w/atts<
1 - C/WH\A?WI;&S

1l -201—- Q :

CI/R&A/TRHa]l/5664/26 March 1964
W

L3 057 _- 261~ 2X52.47
“2- o |
LLUQ(

| seswun

@M L am. m

REPR@IM@F
PRORIBI
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Attachrnerd A

Teletype measage, OUT No, 306702, dated 4 December 14583,
filed at 1411 hours, to the White Houae, the Department of
State ard the Federal Bureau of Iavestigation, with copy to the
Secret Service,

SUBJECT: Lea Harvey QBS‘J‘ALD

Ilecm'da of the forezgners records cifice of the German
‘\

Federaf Repuoliz inﬂ’ologno.: Germany, show that Marisa

| LI&oIayevnafPusakm &S’WALD crossed West Germany Hrom
s

East’ .aa*aﬁ.ny to Holland on 3 Ju.m 1"62 She traveled by rail,
crusaing ints West Germany at Helmstedt on 3 Jups and enter-
ing Holland by rail a4 the Bentheim crossing point, She had
Vi est German visa 694/62 issued at the W 2st Germany Embasey

| in Moscow, She listed her final destination as U, 5, A, Corxment:
This confirmas information from the u, S Embassy i.nh.-oscuw :
to the efiect that the CS‘Q’JAI..B family t:avelad from Moscow Lo
Potterdam by rail a.rcnnd 3 June 1962.’ Helmstedt and Bemhzun
are on the main rail rouzb iram Ruseia to Rotterdam. V‘!nlo ‘
Lee OSWALD himself and their infast daughter are not zecorde&

in G‘-rman recu:rds this is probauly bccauae little attectio:: is " L,

id to U.S. citizens and to u:..a::ts in keeping tr,avel ;ecards..
= %A /%WJ97

: . . \
+ R e ﬁa v..:” I <: 291 2?72%3
T Kqu 22¢§D I g

FRE . [N - F U N —

_CDﬁ?rﬁq

| REP[%@@M@FB@M | ) - | ,_ ﬁéﬁjﬁ%ﬁ 0212
. PROIBITED - '
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<) Adttaclrment D
v

T

leh,'pe message, OUT No, 87520, dated § December 1553, .
ilzed at 1819 hours, to the 'Vhite House, the Departroent of
‘tale and the Federal Sureau of Investigating, with copy to the : : '
ret Jervice,

rr) m n. "

|
@ o S e |
éDecembea- I%%!uch gave icformation on tﬁe t?avel of - - - :
aza&ds"!.&m {and presmmably alac Lee ha..\::'ey\"s‘uﬁis
and their dangter) acroes VWest Gerrsany on their return
from the Soviet Union, Information aow available from Dutsl
" authoritiss seems to confirm this, Tn 3 Juna 1752 ons
M. CSWALD, listed as a male Russian sitizen, extered The -
Netherlands by train at the Oldenzaal bm-der poixg,
Comments It is belwved tkat the ‘zstmg of this k,4’::-:3::;-;
as a male instead czfemala was Jt.st’an exror of the border

officiala, MNote tha.t o.dehzaaz is ppposite Bentbaim the

Gezrman border point where Mariza GSWALD iaft Gerwman .

£

3/~#hs - 177
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Attashument C

Teletype message No. 857153, dated 29 MNovember 13963, filad
at 1320 hours, to the White House, the Department of State and

the Foderal Bureau of Investigation, with copy to the Secred
Service, _ , - oo

\\ ) . -
SUBIJECT: T,ravel Lee Harvey CSWALD

R

-

o 'JTI“. Tas falbwi:g informmtion has been gathered from
\’: relzablg smreas‘ ega:dmg the travel of Lee Haxvey CSWALD -
\‘\">‘" Lem A\ |

a, 9 Cctober 1959: According tn(ﬁ:v:ial
(“ \ / L

British tz-avel recorda CSWALD arrige m

Soutkamrzton this date claiming on his Laad@x_ycard
that he had no f&ed address but planned to remaln
in the United Kingdom ona week for vacation before
going on to nsome schoal" in Swit:er]a::i. (Head-

- quarters comment: Proba::ly refen-mg to the
Albert Schweitzer Calleg;ti.n Switzeriand with w..izh

ke is known to bavs béen iﬁ'cdrrespondenca.)

10 Octaber 19:9' Accozding to tha same

aif‘..c:al Brittsh .ravel records CSW ALD left London
: this date by au- for :Ielsw.m:‘i. | | : 2/ 2 S 7,2,“{'4‘
c'lrf"'- ' _ _3/"/ ’4/\"‘/7(/

vl‘
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PEPRODUCTION e
 PROKBTED



13-00000

REPRODUCTIOR
PROGIBIT

)

Ce Cct.oi:er 1359: Stockbolm newspaper, Dagoens

Nvheter, of ‘-’5 N‘wembe- 1363 states Lee CSITALD

/-\.

. passcd thrm;gh Swed.an durmg Cciober 1737, Axticle

5w x\...D was unsuccesaiul i obtaining .
\ \> - . -

via a&tdtha USSR in Helsinki which resulted in hiz .

returaing to Stockholm, Two days afler k2 arrived ind\

 Stockholm OSWALD traveled directly to Moscows’.
. NG

Conciuding sexexce of articls stales "’Ihis i{:ilca:ea L

that the Russian Embassy (Stocs.holm g{ve In:-.: & vxaa. "I

According to a reliable source tner%as na’i‘ecaré. ’

; - ' that there was any request for a USSR visa ;acessed
thrm:gh norsmal channels for CSWALD at any iime )
during 1959, and source indicated it was difficult to
explain how CGWAID might have received his visa in
two days without going tl::éﬁugh nermal c‘nannelé. The .

“only conczgs'mn. which caa. be drawn is that CSWALD
mmust have recew-d ‘ns v'isa dir -czly from the .,sm.et
z.mbassy in. ctockhnlm which occasicmany isdone in

special caaea%bz;: thu source had no evidence to cnv.t‘irm

this assumption, _

Colel 47
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d. l0tol5 Octaber 1953: Accordm‘, to a very :

. reliablas b\ut extzema]ag s>nst‘1v-\,sou:rca CSWALD stayed
. . .
Pl © o at the m:an.cteI m,zzclh;.nszrom 15 to 11 Dc"cher azs - LT

3 ~O oc.e!, appareztly waiting for 2 visa to be ‘ 5
! N\ s !
i issued him by the Soviet Consulate in Helsinkl, He
1

i traveled to the USSR by train, croassing at Vainikkala on
) : |
b . . ,

15 October, LAt o

- R
e. 13 May 1962: According toa thtch uﬁicial".'

source, the Dutch Charge in Moscuw usuzd a t:ana..t; )

visa to OSWALD®s wife on 13 Mh@b‘}fﬁ. Their r)eés:ds

" reveal his wife was born on 17 July 1 S adt of
19 July 1941 2nd in Scﬁo&vhssk instead of Minslk,
There i3 no record of her having at:h:ally {ransited
The vNetherla.nds.

t _1___9_6_2_: Cfilcial British recm'da' do not reflect
that csw;s.x.b returned to the Uni:éd Staes from the
USSR th:ough tha Unized ‘{mgdom. hswever. if he

were me:ely transztizg, it w-onki n.ct Eave been

necessary £or hun to ixI.Lmzt a landing ca..d. and
thereiore there would be no record of hiz ‘\.ravel in
tne afﬁc_iai t:-ai’iii:: iada:.. o |

. ==
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Ze 1963: Accm.-ding to an extremely sensitive axd

-~ -. Y

reliable source, oxtaa hwgn.;e. Maria SNETHILAGE,
head of th.e o’ 'erkg'-oup Iniar—:atw Cuba! (\Woxkgroup

InfpnmnmCuba). told apn)emplayeo af tne Cuban

- .)
.,mﬁassz in Thaa Hagus timt she was sure she had met

\3\> -
tthat My, LEE is Havara, who did the murdery, .She

described him 2s a man of violence and estirely full of

‘hate and i:zh:ated that it was possible that this man had

been misused by a group, She said sha.-tad writen to

+GISSON" about the bad impression she had had. of thia
LEE, {Beadguasters Comment: Please refer to our | ' '
teletype Nos, 85132 and 85665 for additiosal information :
on GIBSCN,) Llater, SNETHLAGE tokd Castro Cubans
in The Hagne that "Mr, LEE of the Fair Play for Cuba

- Committee~ had been slandered and that it wafa angthar

 persom m:g:ea Lee CSWALD who bad done it, SNETHLAGS
seemed to be glad to have heaxd this "coﬁ'ect" versiom, .
{Headgquazters coM: dr, LEZ may be xdamical with
Vincect Theodce L:.... who replaced Eucha:xé CBSO‘N as

Head of the Faixr P!a.y Lo Cubu Committee, )

LQF&J
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b. Accurdmg to rehah}.eg miﬁgmatzon, SNETHLAGE
\)
was in Guba in Jam:a.ry 17639 and a-ccerding to an official

" Dutch source, smax aga.i.n travel’ed ty Suba for the May Day

celabzat;m%gﬁl/« _ \)9 o | . | ,
SO N

& vy 21~ 259245
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Attachment D

| v
Telstype Mo, 35132, dated 2Z November 1963, [iled at 1932 hours,
to the White House, the De-;artmezr.t of State and the Federal
Bureaun of Investxgati.gn, m..h copy to the Secret S .ae'-'vxce. {paraphrasa)

o ? S\‘y\/ ; - - -
. ’ ii i v <L Pataie '1 -
SUBJECTE, Lee Ha:vey GS?F:‘AI..D K
N RN ">‘/ -’= ST RSN D Lo ‘
g - T T
l. In conversation with a closo friend inBazn, -~ = 07
Switzerlard, on 23 Noversber 1963, Richard Thomaa GIBSON.. . |
remarked that OSWALD is ons of us", wﬁﬁm asd GE5CN 7 ;
P .
kad cor‘esponded two years previsusly, a.nl €S i’AL‘D .:ad _
\ . . . )

joi.md the Cmiﬂee. (Ca:nmnt: Reference xs&esmbly

to the Fair Play for Cuba Commzttee.} GIBS0ON added tbat he
SRR
bad destroyed all bis latters from CSWALD, CSWALD i.s

(/." N

CTAZY, GIBSON:tnen rema:ked t.:at he is kappy tkat he was

.-./

-’

'nce in Ne@f k. ‘He f*lt scrry for "LEZ™ in New York and -

\)\/ o

for * ""IBCR“ %\

2 The dwmm gwen above was supplied by- an -

extremely sensitive source who is usuany rehable.

Je Accocding to cther u:iormatmathat was ava.xhble. s

Richard Thomas GIBSON. bo*n i3 May 1931 in Lcs Angeles,

: Cahforma, isa necro journa.hst who has been ac*xve in the

ATT. <+ t..
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Fair Flay for Cuda Comumittee singe 1960. e has resided
A _
a
/

since Anril 1363 at Iamm. : 'n rla.nd. In this latier

country G ):\a‘s\ partxciyate& In\the pubiication of

r\. \?\
F evoluzion A\frtca.neg e

X{\ %ou

[ AT |

L 3L .
il Gied ]

LoET o aerastats

CREPRODUCTON e
PROKIBITED




13-00000

REPHODUCTION
PROYIBITED

Attachreernt £
/2

Teletype measage, CUT No, 35565, 28 Novercber 17563, filed
at 1826 howrs, to tke VWhite Hous?®, the Departmert of Stats and
the Federal Sureau of Imrestz:-;anop. with copy to the Secret
Sexvice, (paranhrased} =

1, s::iiipq in The Imgue bas repetted that oa -

\)\\ ‘\" \
6\_/
23 Noverner 1963, a local Castroite named Maria SNETHIAGE

tzld Third Secretary Ricards SANTCS of the uubaa Embassy in

The Hague that she kuew the "Mz, LEE" (3ic) who murdered

President Hennedy, She described ¢ L:I:" as a man full of kate

-~

and viclence, and spac:da:ed t.._at he na.d nean rmisused 1 oy a

g=oup's OShe said she ha.dq«é-*w:en to BSE}N {undoubiedly
. /\ -
‘s.if'ca:d GIBSON, ‘@‘2@? ciﬁ..en_ox .La.a.sanm, avzt..e'-la.rx} born

,—\‘

'\

‘\gﬁ' © 13 May 1933, a Castro (‘ =
Netherlands receztly and had been in contact beth witk the
Soviet Ambassalor and tha Cubai: Embassay),
3. Later that sarve day Maria CNETHLAGE told Secre‘:a}y
SANTCS that WMr, LEE of the Fair Play for Cuoa Commi
B-:.é. been slandered, The assassin had been ancther éer;om
: Lce OSWALD, SNETHIA Z is reported ta h.a.ve been iz Cuba

in .;am.ary a.nd again in May 19b3". .. _ | ; 5
_ ST me T 3/~/"’.}/7’/1’» /76

se ST ez
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3, A -:uordmﬂ to Dutch aut‘*.or ities on 7 "Sﬂve mer 1963,

in ralking about attacis by Cuban refugees against the Suban

! rcainland, SANTOS ha.d..rebliéﬁ "-'jttét wait azd you will sce what

L~

we can do, (I.(mll\ Ha.ppen soa:.-. A.;xea to be more precise,

SANTCS Mreplzed— Just warb. Ju.s st waitt', SAMICS is r‘parted

4. A very sensitive source reports that aflcr bis convere
sations with SNETHLAGE, SANTCS was vary ancry because she

tad comtacted him.

. L-Q f . 0Tt o =
e

-‘,_-

Ll 15’7 1‘7’ 5
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" | gp-gm:a WARNING NOTICF :
| _. L SENS1  soupces a :
METHUDS IMYOLYED |

XAAZ- 17620

PO .-l ?‘é:\-« 19
vz

X_w

Gepgral Comael
-Prealiank’s Sommissicn sa the
,__- o o&an-tss.nabmo Fresidaeni Rannady

& B*iﬁ'&tiom Regavrding Indellizonce Training
Schoal ia insk, USER as Trausm:ﬁad Tt

A e "L\)ﬁ-\rrﬁv\ Qomv-us.:\iﬂ.
“L

. =~ ..\.i;moaa of the existencs of a Sovies mghigunca s:a~';’ar
saDokazgs ,,rse..a.’f.ng 2ckool in Minsk, VISR, have come %o?.h_. B
ritzrdion of the Agexcy {reme pr23s reviews. Alsgeithers hns P
baen an informal ingniry from s caember of th ﬁammswaa, '--:-""

\ i

Br. Imilcs, very rac»a&!y o $his dutail. IoARY
to Igxnish o the Commission the informaticn ng"a a’a: »nmy
hﬂ‘“mgl‘otﬁ"int : . <J/“\,

Ze N careinl veview of Lk {iles has prodeced oo hard
iaformation pegayding Soviat intalilzanca or sabotage training in
Mivnak sinca 1947, UCna itsm of information suppliad by o Soviag
dsfretor in 1949 reportod tha sxistence, as of 1347, of an intelligancy
trzinisg school in Miask., No adiiilsasl details, bowevsr, were
avallable regarding its envriculom or location in Minsk, Informatian

devsiozzd frosm our zonyces sincr 1949 has nop santioasd, cmﬁrme&. -

or ;.a"rccemt&:i the continued 2xistenes of the ina:a’ilatiaa.

E. 5 mﬁzar refa'r&.m:ﬁ' in CL° files to trataing is Minsk wslatss
to tiz: existance of 3 sabetags schoel which Dunctioned g Minak gniil

"u? MBINeY IO v
Jequiny juswnsoy

96l v‘m{'

QEpnTY | SENSITIVE sCURCES AND
ULQ;{LE‘ : M'TF-DCG PO VD

Bo e o -

ihe Tarmen attsck on &ne Soviat Unlon in 1941, sficr which t.m ﬂchml :
- W2 moved 20 a.c*.‘kiagrau._ - ' . . K
._..2 - ““'2;»/— 2 /ﬂ%/
[ Y a A £l
o Z.UU _) T‘
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Thiss two Bema of informiazion ars the :::z.pg o355 in the
posazssion o thin Agsuey ~}.€‘~:g to ntalligones a3 2akotage
trainieg In MinsR. They. a¥e farsis Beu 2o the Comamissica in
gty to cosnplete & a,gcs..bms. ,.::r"au.. of tha 2xasities souress
Involead, it haz be-;n*mé&s enwt.) a‘fpz:n sensitivity Indleaior
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&@wmmmmmwmmﬂ-
mwmm»mwwummmm
Lowalormects to Shupbash of Aldrebility. Els coemews o now
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Director .
Foderyal Duresn of Investization
Attenticn: Mr. B. J. Papich
FRCM : Doouty mrectar (mm)

Pabw mm's CMasm the Kexmedy Assassization

?

1. &t“&chﬁvfwmper.mmtmmumcmucrm
& DERYARIN on-scee aspects of the assassinadion of
Px RJen Px Kemmedy. As you know, DERYASIN defectad from
the ¥G3 oDout m@,mﬁmmm&ﬁs&mw
D to date, has ptayed in tovch with Soviet intelligence
- develomments to the best of his ebility. s comeenits on how
Lee CGWALD snd his wife must have been handled by Soviet inteil-
igence authorities while they wvere inside the Soviet Unien axe
par‘.icularlyinwmmgandm suggestions for th&qzwst"aﬁng

m.}mmmWWer.

2. wehmdeeimwpas&mhisvimmai ting,
a:ulthiségemyﬂmwtspeeiﬁcallymﬁmhis conclusicis
or reccmmendations. _ , .

o, )

: BTN TION REVIEW

| €SCI-3/779,135- || cLassIFGRTIOR
CONDUCTED ON
Enclosures: Per paragrach 1 o L MPOET CL svosatod.

C/i-m/é/J.MJ-mitten:mny_- o 12 December 1963

Distribution: _ - BASIC:
: , - Heme
Orig. & 1 - Addressee - '
.1 -RI - ~* NO PROJECT

- f : ‘31/1%/3 | 'Dowment Numf:er &L—:?& ﬂ%
. - -for FOIA Review D_ﬂi / ) /é ﬁf(x ég

- e e \‘ :
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SUBIECR s Pzter DEUIASIN's Coments ¢t President Xexmedy's
Azsassliohiicn

nat 1. Ye should understmsd that my ccmeents which fallos are
mmmmmmmmmamcm
ﬂiﬁpmtehadtomnﬁarmz’rmﬁm \Thy ve

. Ry % ypipeey roq - - ! 3%

'mgim’wmmmmwmwm@
T beldisve we can male o good cese as to the precisa
mmmmmmmmwym,ﬂmgm

onld Ehab s Preswie biiad the lesfership wwvsa
W tieally casé up. ﬁmwm'swﬁ
coneligbary telegram to KEFUSHCOEY, after the murder. We mizu
remtion that the USA was the chief prosoment fox oot extendd

long remgs credits o the LSER. Extmimeflcmgmngacreaits' |
- is vital to the E88 ad this Juostoe. | 3 |

B. This leuds us inmto the most pressing prochiem withd B f
he USER. Ihe ¥es) porsistently uvierrzies tbe extent of the : ) i
 Boviet irtermal situstion. It ves my prediction that 28 a vesuls
T of the nismanogemerds of the 1563 barvest mnd the CHICHH argusents
et KERUSHECTEY would reaign during the wesxing Decesbar pl

oF tbe Comamiss Party of the USSR, c@m;mr-pm.
ef'mﬁmbﬂhmtsthaﬂwim.wmm% .

‘d. A more mmensble mwlnatmg&sen’@@imfa
heaxd in his ruming bsttle with the CHICOS. He will thus have
mewmfmﬁmmcmiss@mw
totnstcc?ﬂzecamas' )

B g T PRETE : .

-y Fed .
Nte Ll .,] )
R U

RPROCTON .. s

Cat2C55




REPHODUGTION
PROKIBIVED

.2.

e. Conesivably soy of Presidemd IENIEDY's plonned
ections 1O god oven more Tl with the Sovists Suxing the prow
wtmymmthnsswasa&bythe’r&emanhamﬁar

Z. msmmomlywmt*hem
&mtmzmwmtmmwwmv
as a strong Veshtern lesder. mdcmsaqfa “whab's
mmmmmﬁmwmrwmm.

o : g. Th‘s) Gealh of President E0EDY remcoves a populay

R rall:;!.ng zao:bst o ouy allies. Mothwreore, sof noxe peytinend, A
v hés domthirénoves a sysbol for Soviet intollectuals who have T
M..a’bly zade iavidicas compariscns bobtusen their dwn m*.elllac"ml S
a@mmmﬂmdmmmﬂa. "‘in ’

" he If the USSR has eny solidtiows alms 1n mendpulating
Ue -.Mmmmmx?mimmmmm
to epesxbate the present difforsnces hetween the ralicsal lofh
and right in Ssordcs. In faok the USSR propegonda machine bepna
to say the mxder wns comlbied by the rpdiesl yisht ag scm g3
ths dead was dome ond before OSHAID was capbured.

®

' wawh'nmndm,&mWWMces ‘
bove sxffered some wory real reverses Tacently vith PEIK .
GULITSI "5 em:m,mwmwim f‘-mtham,

O A

mmmmmmmm cttaches
to such cn the spet essessment. They may also say that CSHALD
m‘.mm,wwammmmﬁwmﬁn

fAGE 187’ 'of 2_._];_2_.
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\ oo (
G
b., In pablon the RG3 eould not use a Scvies
citizen though the vsyy real W@‘@W

~eintEd by a Soriet illsgal o&F the K02 15th Depariment. Sticking
to cosentliols--It von 2 good vlasn thet 413 suecesd.

~'ds Pa 338 get to a thestar ihich could have been his
mmwmmmwmwmmw Certalnly we
hwtbg 'stwmﬁng&mmm

PN mmw,mammmumm-
\zsi,'karh ))mmmbehmwm ATRLsas his behevicr in
Fegard.

e. BEGEY revming silent axd his cover is heolding up.

'a.’&m»mmwcwm.
e. mmammmmmmm.

. The usdersimed nisht Do Debber queliTisd bo comemb on L
mmmwmmﬁmmmaﬂmm . )
bis acbivities yrice to his dsvextace to the USSR: (a., b.,
aﬁc.bﬂmeﬁatﬁmwﬂawwmm,% _ -
mm@mw ) ) ) )

g ge First, @mmammmwcm
mmwmamm that i3, be made this declaicn
by binsalf aod prospbted by no cpe. - Ee presddly wos looking for
amlmwmmtmmmmm.

' ' b. Sectnd, aﬁw mm'smmsaasmwm Ny -
from the Marines, he famd hicsel? in o difficult axd uopleassnt
sitvatica: 1d it possibhis thet in this siteabicn he vas notieed
Py a spotter orvreczuiisr for the Illegals or some cther depexie-
went and was congidered 28 o possible condidste for use o -

- 82perny T S

d“mwi - ‘ ) \<> v
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recroitsont?  The fUll inforeedion sbouh (SWALD wes sent Lo ioscow,
mmgm'smmmmdaiwmmaﬁ :
*“nv-a .;cll.amd - acciaa.m ta **ﬂta hm 'bc m Ua.z:g the

T : c. M,Wmto’m,wmsmwim,
VUL by s ;:m-s@r!.st vro-Comsadst, pro-Cibmm organizsbioa(s),
\mﬁnmwmm&mmmwuumzwatw
W,mmmmmwmmmmgw

-

“H. iﬁmmmmwwm
t3 0 20 the Scvieh Colewr |

b. To vhom 414 b9 talk, shem 114 he contast st this
carly tise, ard how much tine elsmsed bebtween fhese ialks ard L e . !
costacts o his epplicnilon? L
c. Hoy, wen axd throuzgh vhon A8 GFADD got his .
Seriet visal | -
K- nglmgmitumfam mwna;

€. Mmmwmm He b

| B mmmmmmm.omm(m;'
ser; threugh shxich couatries; in vhich coumtries, i eny, aid
mmrm;wlmsmanstmﬁ

’.athm- bratber, relat::.m, m.enas, nedghbors, izl mm,
bcyf*:’.m, old buddiss, ete? To ulom 418 (BWALD say gooibye
vefore be lofh foxr the IBSR: gersceally or by telephena, by
ok B mmwmmmmtbmsmmmguom
USERY  them?
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T- CSHMD In Bl mﬁmﬁ-ﬁn-:mcw,_ha.m
under coservaticn Sign eplete condrad Dy The G3.
IS pazticulay cam, vodae the .seccz\.d Chizi' Dizectoxnie {CI).

2aing under the cootrol of the RGBS, ab the same tie ke was undey
heavy investigetion directed ab avgwering the quasticn of why this
- shpdd Ameriosn hod cos? to the (EER (1t dovem’t make any Qirfersnce
whether they inew In odvance sbout (SWALD o not; axyway, they
would eonduet swweh an iavestisstizn). Dvery vosaibie biz of infooe
. raticon was taken from (SHALD boat the (54, aspeelally sbout his
sexvi:eint‘sax:}eﬂmccrga,m &*themtha,csiwm

cﬂmm:ls“ mﬁmummmf Y

. 9. Afte being a fow wesks cr nouiths in Hogeow, (SHALD

eoressad & wish 0 stoy foyevsr in the Sovist Undon apd 4o be

.8 Sgriet citizen. Than the XGB s2id to hiw "IT you really _
vant 30 b a Sovist citizen and cerve ilw Cosmmist-cause, youw = - |
zust dencones Smesienn Diperialiss owdl Asericon eltisesendp.” ca
Thevefope, scuesbere in this period, GTHALD went toibe U. B. ,
Exbassy s2d renoumesd hla U. 8. citizesship. After Ui neb.
smmwwwmosmmmﬁwjam\ e
Wﬂmmmmwmm gt the seme timm

Rt mw&@s}amdam&ismmtmm&the -
e ,°wmmdm(1tismelfw£’miem)~mﬂbywsm
Cugl OEWALD: e alraaﬁy m his girl friend (tha tess) prubahq‘.ﬁalped

S K\\%J | | | |
o e -}- : . , "

iy

"t 1 o n el

L\‘{L‘Z( GO

mmogT T pmes
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v
b s 4

ya

hix $0 find hinr--to moke him kapoy o o maks suve thah ho wonld
not leuve tha Soviet Tnign)—-the XGB st the sume tims contimwed
to train hinm, prodbebly in ths way of en ddd-Prenioned layxiah,
$elling him that be wonld be a good fizkter aguinst Lgerislista
wwmm, such as RCCAEPRLIER, YESEDY
ed olhers. 493 scmovbers hers, vhile in this kind of traininz,
__,_«"alwmmmwomsmwtmmtm +0 have
= 2 betler 13%a In the U. S. you have to fight very hard to by
w e 'capim_m,aqwnmammm; torsther with
we ﬁ,»eﬂpitanm,/yéuhmtommthemlm, ineluding your
\;«‘\,,.»\ izt béest and blook-sucker, KREEDT (ROTS: this is not a 3all
\E \ivgterys 15 is the way in vhich Stabe Seeurity cperutze with the
e wmwmamm*mmammwam
Crend). IR om o hish uithintheit ‘
_tharais od. 1o CSWALD = vn- ha is mim

mmmumwmm&smfwmm o ,
ecune, such &3 0 bely auy Avericsn pro-SBoviel crgenisations o) i
for instance, begsee o moober of o Froo Cuba Comgdtice ¢r In :
cagse of crisin to 4o samething cutsbendirg--that will be poticeables
crerndmre--thet will prove that you ara a real Commenist. Thoen, -
 pcmavhare here, 12 be uas alveady o Soviet agentd o ned, e gixd,
sboved up, o the vas thers belors, Dut by this tize she waa :
Tregaort and (SWALD declded $o go to the UBA. Thes be was tolll.
Aftter thds tolk, CSHALD shoubted--sbere 1s yousr freedom? She ia

- py wife, ve baye & child, sod I wvondd like to go. IS he 4id

maie a big nodse, they decided o 1lst him ond oy go; or i€ he
slrsedy was n traioed agent, then without oey Kind of ssice .
ﬂﬁiapsrt Mﬁﬁmm,mmmeafw

mmmwm mﬂiatha*egnls:
_mmmmmmrmm-nmmm
Wtheymﬂamwm -

. 13. ‘;wgﬁgwmu'ammmmsm;_ '
as socn B3 DOBS » Wit & slon bedpg paid the guestions
to Jollan - .
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a. Iirst, vho 1s she? Eer edueation, profesaicn, oge,
fxily background, mm(wmn).
If sha wns & oowber of the Nossomol, then the Xoamecnol crgsnization
will take any steps vogsible spalpet bher trayeling to the U. 5.
Also, she rush he eipelled from the Komgomol, and thes she auto-
ratieslly would be consideved s zecbesy of the Inparialist Coap.
Then, if che wis & mesber of the Iamsascl aod this sctics 33d

- it take place, it w3 becsuse of X3 interference ngalnast such

action. 7The same octios would relste to ony of her yelstives—

- father, m&m....ﬂ thaywm pembers of the CPSU

WW

\\\X\I B &om&mmmwmmm

:.:nzlaa? if she was Invited Ho some official Sowilst offices,
and 1P these offices saked har not to mury a foreigzner and ok 4o
- go with hiw, then prebahly she vas nod a pesber of the Komsceal

‘ol sbw &3 22 on ber cun vill; bub 17 she soewers thet no one

invited ber to such offlces, then the vhola lcb vas dops by the
EBeegmocthly ond guletlsr, with no tolix going arowmd sbouat i%.

- ¢. ¥ho balped her and bow zeny thes to write pmpers
Tor the Soviet Hipdaskyy of Foreign Aff=irs $0 say that she
Lad married an Seexdesn cltizen sod would like o 25 with him to
the UBA? If it was dope a fow Limes and with gresd iffienlties,
then probehbly it was done cily with s 1ittle help from the 3. IT,
hoveyer, Wmﬁ@ymm&wﬁm&mm’

W LIS E AT W T R
by ,_.(ﬁwcaﬁingwmmma,haaymim

for poasxiasion $0 come 3o the U. 8. was yrocessed very wesily and
quickliy.) :

mmmwm&mwmmz Bmmm#.huaﬁ

friends (Gf wife) vers present =i the velding ord calstrstion.
VYhat kind of gifta &id they receive at the i of mayrisgs and

from wixn?  Bhaze did they talss up xesldence alber merriaps? Were

. thex- z!.m m sparizent, or a vouu! Asd dn vhat med ghbarood?

|

4.}_'1‘ & Mmmmm, QSAID, work? mmm:w
' wmmam Bow lcog 414 ko opend In Moscow bew
venb to Mokl mcmmwmwmmm.

o %mmmex From vhat piroles?
He:rm Inkbellectunls? . .

g How reny times wers she ood her hustad-—bils they
1ived togethorw-inrited to the police shtubticos e ooy othwer Coviet
goveryrent affices, tooetber ¢ separstely? (IKOE: There i3 no

: &wmummmmmmmhwhmmwm. it

mmsmﬂiﬁemiftheyvmegms&m)

R
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h. How soard (intelligemt) is she: Dovs she really
apeck 1o Tngilah? I8 ber Dnglish detbare thon che zhows oo
boetiar than it shonld be alter beoing bore oaly two yewrs: O
varse’:

i. ’m"mmw%mmm riet Uniens

. 1S D«&mmshwahmanMhQ}zasinuhe
Sevict Thicn: - IT so, how does che Inow sbeut 137 Waem did ha : ?
-geb 1%: D14 he have sueedal pormission to caryy & mmt Did ke :
 bring this am with him sorcss the border? For your indormstion,
\Mw;mmmmumwmem
m::sofﬁ'.. Iewt.aﬁ’au.anm:m._

\ k. mommmwwmmmm%
M*aesmm (Bom=: For a regalsr worker in the Soviet
Union, 1t 1s isposaibhla o0 sove snongh to buy & tickeh nnd
pase sy Knd of prepsrations o zo abroed. o

1. Fbo gove iostyeetions o SSWND to esk for
fivoneisl appistonce =b the ’micmkbassymhizrehmuo v
the GSA?

B &stmammmmwmmm”
thoe USSRY If 8o, in wbad clnoch? Those iden wos 137 2dd they
begtize thelxssecond child, boem in the U, 8.¢

' n. I COHALD never had o pexmonemt job beve In the
- U5A, then who was polog to Dinsoce his nexd trip to the USSRT
. Bow xmoch did his wide osow about his plam o retuom to the USSR
- via Cubar

: 1h. The inwestigation of the wife should be mads sten | -
by step, keeping in mind ond never forgetting that (SPAID as ’ _ .
wzll es ghe hexsel? vere yoder cipstant chservaticn and with ) '
constoant contacts with czgmue of the AlE. Hithout such

cbazervation enid contacta with argexns of the X3, ro forelgnecs
mnmwithin'&aomam'm.

”l‘* -hwsmesti@timdthiamwmnatlm
| _ibe fnitistive. In view of the extwasrdingry circwsstmces .
7 sarrounding w'm, the PRI, through the Departzent of S% -

' avallsble, MOmM’smmmmmm JrDose
S /efhia visit 1o the Soviet Dnbassy in Mexiso City. A frisnily
mcmbamta&tohmmmham Ecandsﬁrlea::n
éBgrent aealfmtba Sovist realy.
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rewg 18 Fan (Amletny Toyy G .,:,- FEad v oay
£ £o.. _’.,;-.‘,..'*.:.‘.:.:.:, _ ,.-1.;3;.__-:_‘:3“.‘. -'.r".,;" :“ -' - ,} e e e,
ITENCRANLUN OF CONVERSATICH wele AL v | : !
. 90 Chies, SR
: LT \ !
.\x-SUBJECT: €4 Work in Support of the Varren Commission .
ol : - :
.-\ s i

G%&ﬂ*‘ffJ Balou 1sva’summary of the matiers discussed in our
(?9@‘1 g-with jJessrs. Angleton and Rocca on tha evening of
15 Jannnrmvr 64. In turm, Mr. Angleton was reporting. tu\us

the fance of bhis nmeeting with ir. Allern Dulles, Mrx.. N §
Je e Rankin, Chiei Counsel, Hr. Wellins of tke Justice "~ : :

' Deypartment, ifr. Helms aad Mxr. Rocca, which toos place on the
afternoon of 14 January 1984. T .

R -
2. Hr. Angzleton said that dr.}gﬂﬁksa nnparan+1y*pro-
voked by press accusations that ths W Commissxon’has
. been dilatory, asked CIA for suggestions o qnestidhs orxr
reguests to ba fHcluded in a letter to il ) —LgveTnment.
This eteer, irom the Warren Commission andVio be transmitied
through the Deparitment of Sitate, would ssek additional evi-
dence which is presumably avallable in Soviet files whick
could assist the Commission's deliberations. Mr. Dullesz did
rot have a detalled idea of what he wanted to ask the Soviets g
for but did say that the questions should be "not too tech~
nical.” Although Mr. Angleton thoughi that ‘the letier should
be written only after the CIA report and cormments have been
comolaued, in order to make the letter as effective as possi-
ble, iir. Dulles felt it should go now, be phrased in generali-
ties and allow the Sovieils more flexibility in their bhandling
of the matter than would a mors pointed letter based on our
concrete fipdings. Hr. Dulles asked CIA only for the questions
and not for a draft letter. Mr. Murphy suggested that we ask ~ |
only for certain records rather than put specific quesitions i
to the Soviets. Ir. Murphy suggested that these might include .

T Sy s

Soviet trospital records connected with Lee Oswald's attempted
suicide, "city visa and registration records Lor Moscow and !
- Hinsk, factory personnel records Irom Cswald's place of employ-
ment, etc. AIso Uswald's diary noted that bis case had passed
through two commissions in the USSR; we might ask for the
Y records of these copmissions as well. Mr. Angleton said that
in transmitting our supggestions to Mr. Dulles we car include
any introductory paragra apha or explanatory comments that we

U0 AD Do o oor
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felt necessary to explain to Mr. Dulles the direction of oux
thinLing about these proposals. ”

(Note: I instructed Mr. ¥igren to prepare a
draft of suggested queries, using the
assistance of DERYABIN and to have this
ready; if possible, by the closa of .
business>today.) = .

< 3. RanLin stated that the Commission wants to account
in detail, minute by minute and hour by bour, foir Oswald's
tinme® outsida ths United States. Mr. Bagley suggested that . .
tﬁé narrative chronology of Oswald's stay in the Soviet Uaion
be\convarted tO'a chronology tabulation which would permit us
more sdmp] to insert .added details and dates as we learned I
of themiin othexr documentation which we can-expect to receive ' |
shortly. This was agreed o ;
_"i

{Nota: I 1nstructed Mr. Wigren to begin T /
casting the narrativa inmediately 1nto
this form.)

4. Iir. Rankin said that the Commission has a walst-high
stack of documents and reports received from the FBI and Secret
Service which CIA has not yet received. These include Secret
Service interviews with Marina Oswald, letters from Lee Oswald
in the USSR and other material. He promised to send this
material to HMr. Helms shortly.

{(Mote: Ve will pass appropriate parts of this
material to DERYABIN for further analy-
sls along the lines of his earlier work

.on documents already in our possession.)

5. Aessrs. Aggléign. Murphy and Rocca considered DERYA-
BIN's,init al anal 18 of Marina Oswald's documents, and the

ETeandg———

imgg; O CIA would be unablé ¥6 Waké any seri-
ous anal 'ﬁf even hypothesis uniil some of DERYABIN's

guestions been answered. MNr. Rocca suggested that DER¥A-
BIN's paper be recast into nmore of a gquestionnaire form and:
Mr. Bagley agreed, pointing out that DERYABIN's comment and
speculation could be put off to the side as explanatory com-
ment on esch question, as appropriate. Mr. Angleton and Mr.
urpbky thought that it would be desirable to send this paper
to the VWarren Commission in advance of other CIA reports with
a menmorandum informing the Commission that we would need T
- answers to this interim questionnaire in order to reconstruct ;
. a detailed chronology of Oswald's time in the USSR and to ;
corment on his activity there. The Commission would be asked o i
to procure the information from Marina through any Agency it
"might choose.

OPROOUETION  wonio gt
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(Note: I instructed Mr. Wigren to prepare the
DERYABIN paper in this format urgently.)

6. Mr. Angleion reported that he had asked the Commis—
uzon representatives certain questions pertairinz to our use
dvAuctors 1n ana1y81ng the Oswald papers:

*"a.. Was the Commission formally requesting us to
(,hgve deiec~ors analyse the material?
= xr> Wellins thought that the answer
ﬁ%‘ ~Jfo this question is yes.  However,
Mr. Angleton asked for a formal
request from the Commission to this -
effect. The FBI has stated that iis -~
reports are not to be passed to 2
ABLADLE, which may cause some compli-
cations. : ,C_ .‘f\
b. Vould the Commission ba/prepared ta,assume the
burden of responsibility if such' a‘defector should disae- >
gree with the Commission's opinip orkqomeunp with a
radically different hypothesis or ind tation?

ST
The persons present said that thke
Commisaion would.

c. 1f a defector who had contributed to the analy— . ;
sis of the documents should be unwilling to appear person- g
ally and formally before ths Commission, would the : 5
Commission exercise its subpoena powers against him?

Mr. Rankin thought that if there was
a risk involved for the defector;, the
" Commission would not do so. However,
Rankin promised to get a formal answer
from the Commission on this point.

'd. Will the classification we put on our corres-
pondence to the~Commission be ho“ored?

The\answer was-thnt 1n principle our
classification would be honored. How=

ever, \Mi. %a_n;k}nrmawu
that CiA‘s ou not hope_to evade criﬂi—

o
=
S
!
N
o
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6. Mr. Angleton reported that Mr. Richaxd Davis is repre-
senting the interests of the Depariment of State in this
inguiry. Mr. Thompson had ruled himself out because he was
Ampassador to the boviet Union at the time of the svents in
question. : e

7. *Ons matter”which bad besn brought to light by the
Oswald case was the need for a mechanism in the United States
Ggyernment to record and assimilate ocur knowledge of the Soviet
rnndlinﬂ of Americ¢an defectors to the USSR. The Bureau ic i
apparently.in,some danger of criticism for its failure to keep |
an eyelomiOswald after his return. Similarly.CIA has not
systematically collected nor compiled information on Soviet }
defector handling. Berlin Base had kept a list of fmerican
defectors at one time, but these individuals have not ‘been
debriefed on their return to the West. e

_ 8. The Commission representatives at the 14 January 1964
neeting estimated that the VWarren Commission would need from
three to six months to complete its task. ,

9. HMr. Bagley raised the question of the desirability
o0f having DERYABIN participate personally, representing the
¥BI as an interpreter perhaps, in a debriefing of Maxina.
| Messxrs. Angleton and Hurphy were convirced that CIA must avoid
d rect involvement with this investigation. Although it is
: es3 efificlent as a method, we will contegﬁqourselves with .
‘putting written questions to Marina to be ‘Eir¥eesl-bhy whatever
Agency the Commission may choose to use. . :

Tennent H. Bagley
Chief, SR/CI

P T &
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@;QQ ..,..i} f\)f‘?‘;’a rg ﬂrm 3 om © 23 March 1964
__iaffd a“s" Q’J”LV-J Rl :-U H«:;w,-,-jl; o
Dick: _ - T ‘Z'([ 3{ £L..

" Had abriaf_ing at Allen Dulles? house on Saturday,/:ifteg-. £
ST _ . i

noon. (We wereassembled to discuse his taping session with

s o *D ermhMMmme aw

York tonight. Noms of the others were presanx.,)' L ‘
) AWD showed me a lettex ha had recelived kom Rankm ' o I
recently expressing the desire to reach a modusg vivendi in

order to allay the stnry of CIA's possible sponsorship of Oswald'a .

activity. Tke pofnt of the communication toﬁfgms to-suggqlast‘ i - .' ) j

| that he sexve a _...,-s %Mﬁmimim- The letter . o
' outlined altermative possibilities in this matter (affidavit rom’ - _ . |
the DCI, etc.).. | |
In my presence, J_W_E? wrote the answer:’ |

&, Declining“ tha fnvitation tc; sexrve as file

: reviewar fox ' good and sufficient reasons,

Py
s

Sh.ti.ng his»wmingneaa to pruvide a statew-"

t

OEL g U0 ROWeY V10 103

' Joquingy BWAIDE
LR

o
&
\

men%tn‘ tcstimony to the Commxssxon with 'eapect to
W

his ledge uf Omld during his tenure as DCI, He

noted in the tatl-oﬁ' of the letter that as far as he could M
of Oswald ’
remember-hs had never had any knowledge ai any time

ior to the date of the assassination. i
e 204289 ,:arg’

o, Rock

23 H@»@‘P._
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